SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING AGENDA
February 28, 2018
6:00 p.m.

9935 Auburn Folsom Road
Granite Bay, CA 95746

The Board may take action on any item on the agenda, including items listed on the agenda as information items. The
Board may add an item to the agenda (1) upon a determination by at least three Board members that an emergency
situation exists, or (2) upon a determination by at least four Board members (or by three Board members if there are
only three Board members present) that the need to take action became apparent after the agenda was posted.

The public may address the Board concerning an agenda item either before or during the Board’s consideration of that
agenda item. Public comment on items within the jurisdiction of the Board is welcome, subject to reasonable time
limitations for each speaker. Upon request, agenda items may be moved up to accommodate those in attendance
wishing to address that item. Please inform the General Manager.

Documents and materials that are related to an open session agenda item that are provided to the District Board less
than 72 hours prior to a regular meeting will be made available for public inspection and copying at the District office
during normal District business hours.

In compliance with the American’s with Disabilities Act, if you have a disability and need a disability-related modification
or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary at 916-791-0115. Requests must
be made as early as possible, and at least one full business day before the start of the meeting.

Please silence cell phones and refrain from side conversations during the meeting.
. ROLL CALL

. PUBLIC FORUM

During the Public Forum, the Board may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed by the public,
or ask District staff for clarification, refer the matter to District staff or ask District staff to report back at a future
meeting. The Board will not take action on any matter raised during the Public Forum, unless the Board first
makes the determinations to add the matter to the agenda.

. CONSENT CALENDAR

All items under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will be approved by one motion. There
will be no separate discussion of these items unless a member of the Board, Audience, or Staff request a
specific item removed after the motion to approve the Consent Calendar.

1. Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting, January 24, 2018 (W & R)
Recommendation: Approve draft minutes

2. SMUD SolarShares Program Agreement (R)
Recommendation: Approve SMUD SolarShares Program Agreement

3. WaterSmart Grant Application (W & R)
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution 18-02 Authorizing Application for
Funding Assistance through the Bureau of
Reclamation’s WaterSmart Drought Response
Program

4. Treasurers Report - Quarter Ending December 31, 2017 (W & R)
Recommendation: Receive & File

5. Annual Investment Policy Review (W & R)
Recommendation: Approve updates to the San Juan Water District
Investment Policy



IV. OLD BUSINESS
1. Meter Replacement Program Planning Study (R)
Discuss
2. Treatment Plant Upgrade Project (W)
Information
3. Board Compensation & Expense Reimbursement Policy (W & R)
Action: Consider motion to approve revisions to Board Policies 2300
and 2500
4. SSWD Merger Discussions (W & R)
Discuss letter to SSWD regarding status of merger planning
V. NEW BUSINESS
1. 2018 Water Bonds (W & R)
Action: Consider a motion to adopt Resolution 18-03 in support of
Prop. 68 concerning the 2018 Water Bonds
2. 2x2 Ad Hoc Committee with PCWA (W & R)
Discuss potential committee to meet with PCWA
3. CSDA Board of Directors Call for Nominations Seat A (W & R)
Consider nomination
VL. INFORMATION ITEMS
1. General Manager’s Report
1.1 General Manager’s Monthly Report (W & R)
Staff Report on District Operations
1.2 Miscellaneous District Issues and Correspondence
2. Director of Finance’s Report
2.1 Miscellaneous District Issues and Correspondence
3. Operation Manager’s Report
3.1 Miscellaneous District Issues and Correspondence
4. Legal Counsel's Report
4.1 Legal Matters
ViIl. DIRECTORS’ REPORTS
1. SGA
2. RWA
3. ACWA
3.1 Local Government/Federal Affairs/Region 4 - Pam Tobin
3.2 JPIA — Pam Tobin
(W) — Wholesale Page 2 of 3 SJWD Board of Directors
(R) — Retail Meeting Agenda

February 28, 2018



4.
5.

3.3 Energy Committee - Ted Costa
CVP Water Users Association
Other Reports, Correspondence, and Comments

VIIl. COMMITTEE MEETINGS

1.

Personnel Committee — January 25, 2018

2. Public Information Committee — January 29, 2018
3.
4. Finance Committee — February 27, 2018

Personnel Committee — February 14, 2018

IX. UPCOMING EVENTS

1.

2.

3.

2018 ACWA DC Conference
February 27 - March 1, 2018
Washington, DC

2018 ACWA Legislative Symposium
March 14, 2018
Sacramento, CA

2018 Cap To Cap — Metro Chamber
April 14-18, 2018
Washington DC

President Hanneman to call for Closed Session

X. CLOSED SESSION

1.

Conference with legal counsel--anticipated litigation; Government Code
sections 54954.5(c) and 54956.9(b); significant exposure to litigation involving
state and federal administrative proceedings and programs affecting District
water rights

Xl. OPEN SESSION
Report from Closed Session

Xll. ADJOURN

UPCOMING MEETING DATES
March 28, 2018
April 25, 2018

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing agenda for the February 28, 2018 regular meeting of the Board of
Directors of San Juan Water District was posted by February 23, 2018, on the outdoor bulletin boards at the District
Office Building, 9935 Auburn Folsom Road, Granite Bay, California, and was freely accessible to the public.

Teri Grant, Board Secretary

(W) — Wholesale Page 3 of 3 SJWD Board of Directors

(R) - Retail

Meeting Agenda
February 28, 2018



AGENDA ITEM 111-1

SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT
Board of Director’s Meeting Minutes
January 24, 2018 — 6:00 p.m.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Marty Hanneman President

Dan Rich Vice President
Ted Costa Director

Ken Miller Director

Pam Tobin Director

SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT MANAGEMENT AND STAFF

Paul Helliker General Manager

Donna Silva Director of Finance

Tony Barela Operations Manager

Lisa Brown Customer Service Manager
Rob Watson Engineering Services Manager
Greg Zlotnick Water Resources Specialist
Teri Grant Board Secretary/Administrative Assistant
Joshua Horowitz Legal Counsel

OTHER ATTENDEES

Misha Sarkovich Fair Oaks Water District

Kristi More The Ferguson Group

Damien Waples SMUD

Ellen Cross Strategy Drivers, Inc.

AGENDA ITEMS

1. Roll Call

1. Public Forum

1l. Consent Calendar

V. Old Business

V. New Business

VL. Information Items
VIL. Directors’ Reports
VIIL. Committee Meetings
IX. Upcoming Events

X. Adjourn

President Hanneman called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

l. ROLL CALL
The Board Secretary took a roll call of the Board. The following directors were
present: Ted Costa, Marty Hanneman, Ken Miller, Dan Rich and Pam Tobin.



January 24, 2018, Board Minutes
Page 2

PUBLIC FORUM

Mr. Misha Sarkovich, FOWD Board member, addressed the Board and informed
them that the FOWD Board meeting was held on January 23, 2018, and thanked the
SJWD representatives who attended. He provided the draft agreement that was
presented to the FOWD Board and endorsed by the FOWD Board. He requested
that the Board appoint a 2x2 Ad Hoc Committee tasked with discussing the
wholesale water supply agreement. President Hanneman thanked Mr. Sarkovich
and informed him that the Board would discuss the request.

In response to Vice President Rich’s question, Mr. Sarkovich explained that the
groundwater plan is being discussed by the general managers. Mr. Helliker
commented that this will be discussed under the Water Transfers agenda item and
that a separate groundwater agreement would be discussed.

CONSENT CALENDAR

All items under the consent calendar are considered to be routine and are approved
by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a member
of the Board, audience, or staff request a specific item removed after the motion to
approve the Consent Calendar.

1. Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting, December 13, 2017 (W & R)
Recommendation: Approve draft minutes

2. Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting, January 10, 2018 (W & R)
Recommendation: Approve draft minutes

3. Ratification of Action taken under Emergency Situation (R)
Recommendation: Approve contract with Central Valley Engineering &
Asphalt, Inc. for the Tomlinson Dr. Grading and Paving
Restoration Project in the amount of $59,000 with a
10% contingency of $5,900 not to exceed a total of
$64,900

4. 2018 Fees, Charges and Deposits (W & R)
Information

5. 2018 Committee Assignments (W & R)
President’s appointment of committee assignments

President Hanneman removed Consent Calendar items 4 and 5 for discussion.

Ms. Lisa Brown informed the Board that she reviewed the 2018 Fees, Charges
and Deposit changes with the Finance Committee on January 23, 2018, as
required on an annual basis per Resolution 17-02. She provided the Board with
some examples of the 2018 Fees, Charges and Deposits changes such as the
increased fee for inspection of new services and the decreased fee for water
service disconnections. The comprehensive list of fees was provided in the staff
report which will be attached to the meeting minutes.



January 24, 2018, Board Minutes
Page 3

In response to Vice President Rich’s question, Ms. Silva informed the Board that,
in August 2007, the financial plans included the wholesale connection fees for
the first time. She explained that, prior to 2007, there was no wholesale
connection fee (capital facilities fee) as the improvements had been financed with
debt secured by property tax revenues, not rate revenue. In addition, staff
explained that customers of the wholesale customer agencies, including San
Juan Retail, pay connection fees for water service which include the SJWD
wholesale capital facilities fee. The wholesale customer agency collects the
entire connection fee from their customers and then pays San Juan the capital
facilities fee. Mr. Helliker commented that the capital facilities fee should be
reviewed since significant future improvements to the wholesale water system
were not planned for in 2007. Mr. Helliker will bring this topic to the Engineering
Committee.

Mr. Helliker informed the Board that the 2018 Committee Assignments include a
vacant position for the Alternate member to RWA, which was previously held by
Director Walters. Mr. Helliker informed the Board that President Hanneman
expressed interest in being the Alternate member.

Director Miller moved to appoint Marty Hanneman as the Alternate member
to RWA. Director Costa seconded the motion and it carried unanimously.

Mr. Helliker informed the Board that there was a 2x2 Ad Hoc Committee which
was tasked with meeting with FOWD. Mr. Helliker explained that Director Dan
Rich and Director Bob Walters were the members and the committee was
disbanded in Fall 2017. Mr. Helliker recommends that the Board establish
another 2x2 Ad Hoc Committee to meet with FOWD Directors Randy Marx and
Misha Sarkovich as requested by FOWD Board. President Hanneman appointed
himself and Director Dan Rich to serve on the committee.

Director Tobin moved to approve Consent Calendar items 1-3. Vice
President Rich seconded the motion and it carried with 5 Aye votes.

IV. OLD BUSINESS
President Hanneman moved agenda item 1V-4 to the beginning of the agenda items. The
meeting minutes will remain in the original agenda order.

1. R3/Washington Update (W & R)

Ms. Kristi More provided an update to the Board regarding the recent federal
government shutdown. She provided an update on issues affecting the District,
such as Folsom operations and the control manual, water rights, and the
California WaterFix. She informed the Board that there are three advocacy trips
planned for Washington DC — the end of February with the ACWA conference,
in April with the Cap-to-Cap event, and a R3 specific advocacy trip with the cities
of Roseville and Folsom and San Juan in mid-March. Mr. Helliker informed the
Board that the R3 Group is working on a priorities document and he will send it
to the Board once it is finalized.



January 24, 2018, Board Minutes
Page 4

2. Strategic Planning (W & R)
Mr. Helliker reported that the draft Strategic Plan was provided in the Board
packet. Ms. Ellen Cross reviewed the process to date and explained that she is
looking for Board feedback regarding the Core Values, Objectives, and
Performance Metrics, which staff has been working on based on feedback
provided by the Board at the October Board Workshop.

Director Costa voiced concern regarding the time period provided to receive the
Board’s input on the final draft. Mr. Helliker offered to set up a workshop or
special meeting to discuss the Strategic Plan if the Board so desired. Director
Costa would like to meet with Mr. Helliker prior to the next Board meeting to
discuss the Strategic Plan. In addition, Director Costa voiced concern regarding
the correlation between the Strategic Plan and the budget. Ms. Cross explained
that the Strategic Plan should be a high level plan and that the operational plan
and budget would define the details of projects that need funding.

In response to Director Tobin’s question, Mr. Helliker explained that the list of
items that were provided by Mr. Keith Durkin, prior to his retirement, are all
covered in the objectives of the Strategic Plan. He explained that the objectives
that relate to each goal define what we need to accomplish in the near term.
Then each year, District staff will prepare a budget and operational plan for
approval by the Board, which allocate the resources and specify the tasks
necessary to achieve the objectives.

In response the Director Rich’'s comments, Ms. Silva will make sure that the
Performance Metrics indicate the large capital projects funded through debt and
that it’s the District’s goal to fund future projects without incurring debt.

The Board agreed to the format of the Strategic Plan. Ms. Cross explained that
the Strategic Plan is the Board’s communication not only to staff but to the public
and should not be as detailed as the operational plan or budget. She suggested
that the Board review the Objectives and identify any items that should be added
to, removed from, or changed in the Strategic Plan which covers the next five
years.

Mr. Helliker will follow-up with the Board to determine if they prefer to provide
written comments directly on the document or to meet with him to discuss. The
Board reviewed the Core Values and did not make any changes.

3. Water Transfers (W)
Mr. Helliker reminded the Board that work began on water transfers in 2015;
however, an actual water transfer did not occur. He commented that in 2016 one
of the major activities identified by the Board under the strategic planning was
water transfers; therefore, he tasked Mr. Greg Zlotnick to map out what needs to
be completed in order to make water transfers happen. Mr. Helliker reported that
Mr. Zlotnick created, and Legal Counsel reviewed, the Water Transfers: An
Options Assessment document, which will be attached to the meeting minutes



January 24, 2018, Board Minutes
Page 5

along with the adjoining staff report. In addition, the document was reviewed by
the Water Supply & Reliability Committee.

Mr. Zlotnick reviewed the staff report and options assessment document. He
explained the District’'s water supply assets, limitations on transferable water and
collaboration with other agencies. In addition, he explained the process which is
taking place regarding conserved water transfers and the discussions regarding
groundwater substitution transfers with other agencies. Mr. Zlotnick explained
that the transfers that the District are discussing currently have a place in the
Babbitt process, which is facilitating settlement agreements on various tributaries
as an alternative to the State Water Board’s water quality control plan and the
regulatory process and potential water rights hearing process.

Mr. Zlotnick informed the Board that the document is for informational purposes
only and staff will keep the Board and/or Water Supply & Reliability Committee
updated as the water transfers move forward. He explained that staff hopes to
complete a groundwater substitution transfer this year and possibly a conserved
water transfer if the process can be set. He informed the Board that it's important
to recognize the various sources of water and the amount available for
transferring.

Mr. Helliker informed the Board that staff has been discussing water transfers
with several agencies (potential buyers) and believes that there will be more
buyers than there will be available water to transfer. Mr. Horowitz explained that
capacity is limited at the pumps to move the water so there is really no advantage
to join with other sellers, such as PCWA, to market or facilitate transfers.

Mr. Zlotnick confirmed that the next steps are to continue discussions with the
water agencies regarding groundwater substitution transfers and with the state
agencies regarding conserved water transfers. Mr. Helliker explained that the
methodology for conserved water transfers is being worked on with DWR. Mr.
Helliker informed the Board that it might be another year or so before
groundwater banking can be considered as there are several variables that need
to be in place prior to conducting groundwater banking.

. Water Resources Specialist Job Title & Description (W & R)

Mr. Helliker reminded the Board that they deferred this topic from the December
13t Board meeting. He explained that there was a staff report with attachments
provided in the Board packet which include the position description. He
explained that the position has been expanded and the salary range should also
be expanded to fit the job duties that are currently being completed.

Director Rich moved to change the title of Water Resources Specialist to
Water Resources Manager, change the job description, and change the
salary range to $100,000 - $124,000. Director Miller seconded the motion
and it carried unanimously.



January 24, 2018, Board Minutes
Page 6

V. NEW BUSINESS

1. Board Compensation Policy (W & R)
President Hanneman informed the Board that he requested that this be on the
agenda as he wanted more clarification on the policy. He reported that the
Personnel Committee will be reviewing the Board Compensation Policy at their
meeting on January 25, 2018. He explained that the Sacramento Suburban
Water District director compensation policy will be reviewed alongside the
District’s policy. Mr. Helliker commented that SSWD’s policy is more detailed
than the District’s policy and he is recommending that the District revise the policy
and possibly combine the Director's expense policy with the compensation
policy. Mr. Horowitz commented that he recommends combining the two policies
and including some of SSWD'’s policy to the extent that it fit's the District’s needs.

2. RWA March 15 Symposium on Affordable and Accessible Water (W & R)
Mr. Helliker informed the Board that RWA is looking for sponsorships for their
March 15 Symposium on Affordable and Accessible Water. The Board
discussed the sponsorship and agreed to do the Presenting sponsorship at
$2,000.

3. SMUD SolarShares Contract (R)

Mr. Tony Barela provided the Board with a staff report which will be attached to
the meeting minutes. He informed the Board that the Engineering Committee
reviewed the SMUD SolarShares Program. He explained that the SolarShare
Program would only be used on the Bacon Pump Station (BPS), which is the
District’s largest power consumer within SMUD'’s service area. He explained that
the program would allow the District to lock in rates for 54% of the power to the
BPS for 20 years.

Mr. Barela informed the Board that there are some early termination fees which
are rather steep should the District decide to back out of the program. Director
Costa commented that the program would save the District approximately
$10,000 per year for 20 years; however, the early termination penalty could cost
the District approximately $250,000. Mr. Damien Waples explained that the
District would be locked into an electric charge of $.0950 per kWh for the term of
the contract and there is a $0.0154 per kWh delivery service charge which is
subject to change at the standard commercial rate. Mr. Barela explained that the
projected savings of $197,000 over the 20-year term is based on SMUD rates
increasing 2% per year. Mr. Barela commented that SMUD’s rates have
averaged 2.5% increases over the last ten years. In addition, Mr. Barela
explained that if there were no SMUD rate increases over the 20-year term then
the program would cost the District approximately $8,000.

Mr. Waples explained that if the BPS were to be moved or closed down and the
SolarShares couldn’t be moved, then there is language in the agreement that
would terminate the agreement with no termination fee. In addition, he explained
that if the BPS uses more or less energy then SMUD would work with the District
to adjust the contracted energy amount.



January 24, 2018, Board Minutes
Page 7

President Hanneman stated that staff has Board concurrence to move forward
with participating in the SMUD SolarShares Program. At Director Costa’s
request, Mr. Helliker will bring the contract back to the Board for approval.

VI. INFORMATION ITEMS
1. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

1.1

1.2

General Manager’s Monthly Report (W & R)
Mr. Helliker provided the Board with written reports for November and
December which will be attached to the meeting minutes.

Miscellaneous District Issues and Correspondence

Mr. Helliker reported on Folsom Reservoir levels and water storage,
precipitation amounts, and temperature and precipitation projections
through April. He reported that the water quality control plan is being
negotiated and the region is discussing water that is available for the
settlement.

Mr. Helliker reported that position on water conservation legislation is still
opposed unless amended. He commented that it is likely that there will be
a trailer bill for the water tax legislation.

Mr. Helliker reported that the Personnel Committee will be discussing the
Board Compensation Policy and the proposed revisions to the General
Manager’s performance appraisal form. The Public Information Committee
will be discussing public outreach activities and the wholesale
communications plan. He reported that the February Board meeting
agenda will include updates on the meter replacement program and the
improvements at the water treatment plant, as well as bringing back the
Strategic Plan.

Mr. Helliker informed the Board that PCWA approved the amendments to
the water supply contract in December and the District will start seeing a
savings each year on this expense. In addition, he reported that the
Strategic Communication contract with Hermocillo-Azevedo was
terminated and a refund of $14,573.38 was received in December. Mr.
Zlotnick reported that a refund from the Bureau is expected based on the
email print out that was provided to the Board — a copy of the email will be
attached to the meeting minutes.

2. DIRECTOR OF FINANCE’S REPORT

21

Miscellaneous District Issues and Correspondence
No report



January 24, 2018, Board Minutes
Page 8

3. OPERATION MANAGER’S REPORT

3.1 Miscellaneous District Issues and Correspondence
No report.

4. LEGAL COUNSEL’S REPORT

41 Legal Matters
Mr. Horowitz reported that there have been some developments in the Bay-
Delta water right hearings involving the tunnels project. He explained that
the proceedings in part two have been delayed due to a motion filed
challenging the process as unfair. He reported that the motion is under
advisement by the State Water Board and the hearings are delayed until
February 2, 2018.

VIl. DIRECTORS’ REPORTS
1. SGA

A written report was provided to the Board and will be attached to the meeting
minutes.

2. RWA
A written report was provided to the Board and will be attached to the meeting
minutes.

3. ACWA

3.1 Local/Federal Government/Region 4 - Pam Tobin
A written report was provided to the Board and will be attached to the
meeting minutes.

3.2 JPIA - Pam Tobin
A written report was provided to the Board and will be attached to the
meeting minutes.

3.3 Energy Committee - Ted Costa
No report.

4. CVP WATER USERS ASSOCIATION
No report.

5. OTHER REPORTS, CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMENTS
There were no other items discussed.

VIII. COMMITTEE MEETINGS

1. Public Information Committee — December 15, 2017
The committee meeting minutes will be attached to the original board minutes.



2.

January 24, 2018, Board Minutes
Page 9

Water Supply & Reliability Committee — January 9, 2018
The committee meeting minutes will be attached to the original board minutes.

. Engineering Committee — January 16, 2018

The committee meeting minutes will be attached to the original board minutes.

Finance Committee — January 23, 2018

Director Miller reported that the Finance Committee received the Comprehensive
Annual Finance Report. He informed the Board that the auditors informed the
committee that there were no audit adjustments, which was remarkable, and that
there were no difficulties in performing the audit and no unusual accounting
practices. He and the Board commended the Finance Department for doing a
great job. He inquired if the Board wanted the auditors to conduct a presentation
to the Board. The Board did not desire to have the auditors make a presentation
to the Board and were satisfied with their presentation to the Finance Committee.
The committee meeting minutes will be attached to the original board minutes.

IX. UPCOMING EVENTS

1.

2.

3.

2018 ACWA DC Conference
February 27 - March 1, 2018
Washington, DC

2018 ACWA Legislative Symposium
March 14, 2018
Sacramento, CA

2018 Cap To Cap — Metro Chamber
April 14-18, 2018
Washington DC

X. ADJOURN

The meeting was adjourned at 8:13 p.m.

ATTEST:

MARTIN HANNEMAN, President
Board of Directors
San Juan Water District

TERI GRANT, Board Secretary



The meeting minute attachments are
located under Meeting Minutes - Draft on
the webpage.



AGENDA ITEM llI-2

COMMERCIAL SOLARSHARES® PROGRAM —
SOLARSHARES® AGREEMENT

This SolarShares® Agreement (“SSA”), entered into and made effective on the 26t Day
of January, 2018 (“Agreement Date”), by and between San Juan Water District
(“Customer”), and the Sacramento Municipal Utility District (“SMUD”) — each a “Party”
and, collectively, the “Parties” — states the nature and extent of the agreement between
the Parties.

RECITALS
This SSA is entered into with reference to the following facts:
A. WHEREAS, SMUD is an electric utility serving customer load in
Sacramento County and small adjoining portions of Placer and Yolo
Counties that owns and operates an electric power system; and

B. WHEREAS, Customer is a commercial customer of SMUD; and

C. WHEREAS, SMUD and Customer wish to develop a strategic partnership
to facilitate renewable power for Customer’s facilities; and

D. WHEREAS, SMUD has an innovative SolarShares® program whereby a
portion of its solar power will be allocated to meet the electricty needs of
Customer’s facilities; and

E. WHEREAS, Customer wishes to purchase solar power from SMUD’s
commercial SolarShares® program.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above-mentioned recitals and the
covenants herein, the Parties mutually agree as follows:

|Pagelofls



AGREEMENT

Purpose.The purpose of this SSA and the intent of the Parties, is for
SMUD to sell Customer, and Customer to purchase from SMUD, solar
power under SMUD’s Commercial SolarShares® Program to be allocated
to Customer Account Number(s) listed in Exhibit A, attached and
incorporated herein. This SSA is required as a condition of taking service
under SMUD’s Commercial SolarShares® Program Pilot Schedule CSS,
attached and incorporated herein as Exhibit B. In addition to this SSA,
Customer is subject to the terms and conditions of Pilot Schedule CSS. In
the event of any conflict or inconsistency between this SSA and the Pilot
Schedule CSS, this SSA shall control.

SolarShares® Allocation. Under its Commercial SolarShares® Program,
SMUD will allocate to Customer a kilowatt hour (kWh) portion of solar
energy from photovoltaic energy facilities in the amount of 661,356
kWhlyear, hereinafter referred to as “SolarShares® Allocation.” The

SolarShares® Allocation is distributed to Customer according to the
production periods in Exhibit C, attached and incorporated herein, subject
to fluctations in each period. These periods may adjust in the future with
changes to the standard retail rate adopted by SMUD’s Board of Directors
from time to time. If SMUD’s Board of Directors changes these periods,
SMUD will issue a new Exhibit C, which shall then become part of this
SSA without formal amendment.

Renewable Energy Credits. The SolarShares® Allocation includes the
Renewable Energy Credits (RECs) associated with the production of the
solar energy, and Customer may make all claims to renewable and
environmental attributes in the RECs, including that Customer uses solar
power. The RECs associated with SolarShares® production will be retired
by SMUD on Customer’s behalf.

Price. SMUD shall sell and Customer shall purchase the SolarShares®

Allocation effective on the first available billing period of the Customer
Account Number(s) up to ninety (90) calendar days after the Agreement
Date. Customer’s SolarShares®Allocation is subject to the following
pricing:

A. SolarShares® Price — the price for the SolarShares® Allocation under
this SSA consists of the pricing components below, referred to
collectively as “SolarShares® Price.”

|Page2ofls



i. Energy Cost Component - $.0950 /kWh (fixed)

e This Energy Cost Component replaces Customer’s
energy-only charges under its applicable standard SMUD
rate, attached and incorporated herein as Exhibit E.
SMUD will calculate this component on a time-of-use
basis depending on when Customer’s kWh usage at its
facilities occurs, and apply the generation according to
Exhibit C which is attached and incorporated herein.The
Energy Cost Component is fixed and will not adjust in the
future. The Energy Cost Component includes the RECs

associated with SolarShares® production pursuant to
Section 3.

ii. Delivery Service Charge (DSC) (variable)

e The initial price of the DSC is $0.0154/kWh. This non-
bypassable DSC is based on the delivery costs normally
included in the customer’s standard SMUD rate. This
represents the cost to recover fixed charges not
recovered in the System Infrastructure Fixed Charge.
These charges are not fixed and may adjust with
changes to the standard retail rate adopted by SMUD’s
Board of Directors from time-to-time.

B. SMUD'’s Standard Rates (Non-SolarShares® energy) - For energy that
Customer uses that exceeds the Customer’s SolarShares® Allocation,
the price for the other components of SMUD’s electric service shall
apply to customers under the applicable SMUD retail rate schedule
(see Exhibit E). The additional rate components are referred to
collectively as “SMUD’s Standard Rates” and are subject to changes
adopted by SMUD’s Board of Directors from time-to-time. These
charges may include:

i. Electricity Usage Charges

ii. System Infrastructure Fixed Charge

ii. Site Infrastructure Charge

iv. Summer Super Peak Demand Charge

v. Power Factor Adjustment or Waiver Price

vi. Campus Meter Charges (customers under Campus Bill
option) Data Service Meter Rental (customers under
Campus Bill option)

Billing. SMUD shall apply the SolarShares® Price to the monthly bills for
Customer’s Account Number(s) listed in Exhibit A. As outlined in section 4
above, the SolarShares® billing will start within ninety (90) calendar days
after the Agreement Date.

|Page3ofls



SMUD’s Rates, Rules and Regulations. As a customer of SMUD, and
except as otherwise addressed in this SSA, Customer is subject to
SMUD’s Rates, Rules and Regulations and nothing in this SSA shall
change, amend or affect the rights, conditions and obligations established
in SMUD’s Rates, Rules and Regulations, which are amended from time
to time.

A. In the event that an account rate category is amended for a
participating account and the amended rate category does not qualify
for the same SolarShares® participation level, SMUD will inform
Customer of the availability of SolarShares® at the new rate for the
affected account. Transitioning the rate and any SolarShares®
allocation may take up to ninety (90) days.

B. In the event of any inconsistency or conflict between this SSA and

SMUD's Rates, Rules and Regulations, the terms and provisions of
this SSA, shall control.

Resizing and Transfering. During the Term of this SSA, SMUD may, at its
sole discretion, resize Customer’s SolarShares® Allocation according to the

guidelines below. Customer’s resizing shall not affect or change the Term
under section 9 and the Energy Cost Component under section 4(A)(i).:

A. Downsizing: Subject to the limitations in section 8 below, if the Customer
carries a negative balance for three consecutive months as a result of
over-generation, then an evaluation of Customer’s SolarShares®
participation will be performed that may result in a recalculation of the
allocation. SMUD may reduce the SolarShares® Allocation
proportionate to the over-generation.

B. Upsizing: Subject to the limitations in section 8 below, upon request by
Customer to SMUD to increase its SolarShares® Allocation, SMUD may
upsize the allocation. Upsizing is contingent upon availability of
SolarShares® product, other customer subscriptions, and Customer
usage.

C. Transferring: Transferring of SolarShares® participation from Customer
Account Number(s) listed in Exhibit A to a new Customer Account(s)
will only be allowed under the following conditions:

i. Customer notifies SMUD with at least ninety (90) calendar
days notice that it will close the existing Customer Account
Number(s) in Exhibit A with the intent to open a new Customer
account at another location inside SMUD electrical service
boundries

ii. If the Customer’s newly established electrical service account
does not meet the same load demand as the previously closed
account, SMUD may, at its sole discretion modify the SolarShares
allocation kWh.

|Page4ofls



iii. The new Customer account must open within 12 months of the
closure of the Customer Account Number(s) listed in Exhibit A.

Behind-the-meter Generation. During the Term of this SSA, if Customer

elects to install behind-the-meter generation for the Customer Account
Number(s) listed in Exhibit A, or relocates to a facility that has behind-the-
meter generation, Customer is subject to the following provisions:

A.

Resizing adjustments, as provided in section 7 above, are not available
to Customer Account Number(s) listed in Exhibit A that install behind-the-
meter generation, or relocates to a facility that has behind-the-meter
generation.
Behind-the-meter generation shall be credited by SMUD as primary and
SolarShares® generation credits shall be secondary.
i.  Primary = Behind-the-meter kWh generation shall be credited
first, before SolarShares® kWh generation credit.
ii. Secondary = SolarShares® kWh generation shall be credited
second, after behind-the-meter generation.
SolarShares® kWh over-generation shall be credited at the applicable
time-of-use (TOU) wholesale rate as listed on SMUD’s website
(www.smud.org) when the SolarShares® k\Wh Allocation and behind-the-
meter generation are in excess of Customer usage, resulting in negative
electrical usage. The wholesale rate is updated annually and posted on
the website.
Behind-the-meter generation shall be sized per SMUD’s applicable Net
Energy Metering (NEM) rules and guidelines.

. In no event will SMUD adjust the SolarShares® Allocation for the

Customer Account Number(s) listed in Exhibit A when behind-the-meter
generation is installed (or relocates to a facility with behind-the-meter
generation) that applies to the account(s). The SolarShares® Allocation
shall remain in full for the Term of this SSA regardless of behind-the-
meter kWh generation or onsite electrical load changes.

Term and Termination.

A.

The SSA shall commence on the Agreement Date, and expire 20 years

after the SolarShares® Agreement Date (Term). Customer may
terminate for convenience at any time during the Term with at least a
ninety (90) calendar day advance notice to SMUD. Early termination by
Customer on an individual account basis will result in an early
termination fee per account according to the schedule outlined in
Exhibit D, attached and incorporated herein. The early termination fee
is calculated based on the SolarShares® Annual Production of kWhs in
Exhibit C, multiplied by the termination multiplier corresponding to the
number of full years remaining under the SSA.

i. Inthe event a Customer closes an Account Number(s) in

Exhibit A, SMUD will reasonably attempt to redistribute the

|Page5ofls


http://www.smud.org/

10.

11.

12.

13.

kWh’s from the closed account to the other account(s) listed on
Exhibit A provided the reallocation does not cause a singluar
account to carry a negative balance for 3 consecutive months
causing the remaining account(s) in Exhibit A to over-generate
per section 7A. The reallocation of kWhs is subject to the sole
discretion of SMUD and in certain circumstances all kWhs will
not be redistributed. If all kWhs are not redistributed, Customer
is subject to the termination fee applied on the remaining non-
redistributed kWhs for the closed account.

B. Notwithstanding subsection A above, Customer is not subject to the
early termination fee as outlined above if at least one of the following
conditions is satisfied:

i. Customer becomes bankrupt or insolvent, and demonstrates
such occurrence to SMUD’s satisfaction;

ii. Customer closes Account Number(s) in Exhibit A with SMUD
and does not open new SMUD account number(s) for a period
of at least twelve (12) consecutive months; or

iii. Customer closes Account Number(s) listed in Exhibit A and
at the sole discretion of SMUD, SMUD is able to reallocate the
kWhs from the closed account to the remaining accounts listed
in Exhibit A without a singluar account carrying a negative
balance for three (3) consectutive months causing the
account(s) to over-generate.

Economic Performance. Customer financial outcomes due to participation
in the SolarShares® program may differ from those anticipated by
Customer, as Customer on-site usage patterns, behind-the-meter
generation (if applicable), and SMUD’s Standard Rates may vary over
time. SMUD disclaims, and Customer waives, any warranty with respect to
any cost savings from the SolarShares® Allocation and Customer’s
participation in the SolarShares® program.

Limitation of Liability. In no event shall one Party be liable to the other
Party for any indirect, special, consequential or incidental damages,
regardless of whether the Party has been informed of the possibility of
such damages or is negligent, and whether or not such damages were
reasonably foreseeable. The foregoing limitation on liability shall not apply
in the case of a breach of this Agreement by a Party due to its willful
default or gross negligence.

Relationship of the Parties. This SSA does not constitute, create nor give
effect to a partnership, joint venture, or any agency between the Parties.

Applicable Law. Each Party shall comply with all applicable federal, state
and local laws, regulations or ordinances in effect or hereafter adopted.
This SSA shall be governed by and construed and interpreted in

|Page6ofls



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

accordance with the substantive laws of the State of California, and
federal rules and regulations as applicable.

Assignment. This SSA, or any interest herein, shall not be transferred or
assigned — in whole or in part-by either Party without the prior written
consent of the other.

Changes. No modification or amendment to this SSA shall be binding
upon the Parties unless made in writing and signed by a duly authorized
official of both Parties.

Severability. In the event any portion of this SSA is deemed invalid or
unenforceable for any reason by a court of competent jurisdiction, the
remaining portions of this SSA shall remain in full force and effect.

Ambiguities.This SSA is a product of negotiation and the Parties have
agreed to each term of it, and as such, ambiguities, if any, in the terms of
this SSA shall not be construed against any Party.

Counterparts/Electronic Delivery. This SSA may be signed in
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original but all or which
together shall constitute one and the same instrument. This SSA may be
executed and delivered by facsimile or electronic transmission and the
Parties agree that such facsimile or electronic (e.g., .pdf) execution and
delivery shall have the same force and effect as delivery of an original
document with original signatures, and that each Party may use such
facsimile or electronic signatures as evidence of the execution and
delivery of this SSA by the Parties to the same extent that an original
signature could be used.

Entire Agreement.This SSA constitutes the entire understanding between
the Parties with regard to SolarShares®. Each Party covenants that there
is no agreement between itself and any other person, firm, or corporation
which would impair the full force and effect of this SSA.

|Page7ofls



IN WITNESS WHEROF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed on the
dates indicated below.

SACRAMENTO MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

By:

Name:

Title:

Date:

SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT

By:

Name:

Title:

Date:

|Page8ofls



Exhibit A

A.1. Account Numbers and kWh Allocation

Customer Account Number
included in SSA

Annual Allocation in kWh

6237420

661,356

A.2 Effective Date

Upon issuance of a new Exhibit A, the Parties will insert a new effective date for this
Exhibit A, which will replace the prior Exhibit A.

Month, Day, Year

A.3 Changes to Exhibit A. The Parties, upon mutual agreement, may revise this

Exhibit A as appropriate to add or remove Accounts and/or change annual kWh
allocation, and issue a new Exhibit A which shall then become part of the SSA to reflect
the addition or removal of City Accounts. No formal amendment of the SSA is required

to update this Exhibit A.

Signature of Customer

Signature of SMUD

|Page9ofls




Exhibit B
1. Applicability

The Large Commercial SolarShares® Program applies to general service customers with monthly
maximum demand of at least 21 kW for three consecutive months as defined in rate schedules GS-TOUS,
GS-TOU2, and GS-TOU1. Campus billed customers are eligible for this SolarShares® program.

This schedule CSS will terminate December 31, 2017 or when a permanent SolarShares® rate schedule
is available. Customers that subscribe prior to termination will continue in the program under the terms
and conditions of their SolarShares® Agreement (SSA).

Service under this schedule is on a first come, first served basis, depending on the availability of
SolarShares® generation.

1. Commercial SolarShares® Price

The price for this SolarShares® program will consist of three components:

A. SolarShares® Energy Cost Component — for energy produced and used by the
SolarShares® program
This energy cost component has different pricing options available based on the SSA term and the
customer’s rate category. This component will not be adjusted for the duration of the contract. The
renewable energy credits (RECs) associated with the SolarShares® generation will be retired on the
customers’ behalf.

Energy Cost Component (SolarShares® Electricity Charge)

Rate Categories: .
Contract Term GSS_T; GUS_S: G%P_s; GUS_M; Rate CateGgS;'ef $GUP_L;
GUP_M; GUT M: GUS_L -
Five Years $0.1150/kWh $0.1100/kWh
Ten Years $0.1050/kWh $0.1000/kWh
Twenty Years $0.0950/kWh $0.0900/kWh

SolarShares® energy will be allocated based on the time-of-use period pricing values of the expected
energy production of the solar arrays for the program, which is based on an estimated annual generation
profile. The monthly and annual SolarShares® energy production will remain fixed for the duration of the
contract term, unless subject to resizing under Section lll.

B. SolarShares® Delivery Service Charge Component — for the non-bypassable fixed cost
components of the SolarShares® generation
This non-bypassable delivery service charge is based on the delivery costs normally included in the
customer’s standard rate. These charges are not fixed and may adjust with changes to the standard
retail rate adopted by SMUD’s Board of Directors from time to time. These charges may include the
following elements:
Generation capacity
Ancillary services
Delivery services (transmission and distribution)
Public goods
Fixed distribution facilities recovered in energy
Power factor adjustments
Program administration

The initial pricing is $0.0154/kWh in 2017.

|Page 10of 15




C. Standard Retail Rate — for energy used that exceeds the customer’s SolarShares®
purchase (non- SolarShares® energy)

The price for the other components of SMUD'’s electric service shall apply to customers under the
applicable SMUD rate schedule. The additional rate components are referred to collectively as “SMUD’s
Standard Rates” and are subject to changes adopted by SMUD’s Board of Directors from time to time.
These charges include, but are not limited to:

Electricity Usage Charges

System Infrastructure Fixed Charge

Site Infrastructure Charge

Summer Super Peak Demand Charge

Power Factor Adjustment or Waiver

Campus Meter Charges (customers under Campus Bill option)
Data Service Meter Rental (customers under Campus Bill option)

lll.  SolarShares® Sizing

The sizing of the SolarShares® allocation will be based on the customer’s usage to avoid over-
sizing. SolarShares® kWh Credited is intended to supply customer’s own electric usage only.
SolarShares® allocation may be re-sized in the future to account for over generation or if usage
patterns change.

IV.  Billing
The following is the description of the line items related to the SolarShares® program:

e SolarShares® kWh Credited — represents the number of cumulative kWh generated from
the SolarShares® program.

e SolarShares® Credit — represents the cumulative time-of-use pricing value of the kWh
generated from the SolarShares® program generation and is applied as a credit to the
standard rate charges.

e SolarShares® Electricity Charge — represents the fixed SolarShares® energy cost
multiplied by the total kWh of SolarShares® supplied.

e SolarShares® Delivery Service Charge — represents non-bypassable cost multiplied by
the total SolarShares® kWh supplied.

In the event that a participant’s SolarShares® generation exceeds the energy usage during the
same billing period, the excess generation will create a monetary credit that shall be applied
against all other charges on the same monthly bill. If there is a remaining credit after application
to the monthly bill, the credit balance will be carried over to the next monthly bill as a credit.

If a credit balance persists for three consecutive months, SMUD, at its sole discretion, may
downsize the participant’s SolarShares® participation level, effective the following billing period.

V. Term and Termination

The customer shall execute a SSA with SMUD for the purchase of the SolarShares® generation.
The SSA contract term period shall be for five, ten, or twenty years, at customer’s option. Early
termination will result in an exit fee.

|Pagellofls



As a customer of SMUD, and except as otherwise addressed in the SolarShares® Pilot SSA, the
SolarShares® program participant is subject to SMUD’s Rates, Rules and Regulations (and which
are amended from time to time) and nothing in the SolarShares® SSA shall change, amend or
affect the rights, conditions and obligations established in SMUD’s Rates, Rules and Regulations.

VL. Electricity Usage Surcharges

The SolarShares® kWh generated from the SolarShares® program participation will have no effect
on electricity usage surcharges.

Refer to the following rate schedules for details on these surcharges.

A. Solar Surcharge. Refer to Rate Schedule 1-SB1.
B. Hydro Generation Adjustment (HGA). Refer to Rate Schedule 1-HGA.
VIL. Conditions of Service

A. General Eligibility Requirements

The following rate categories are eligible for participation: GSS_T, GUS_S, GUP_S, GUS_M,
GUP_M, GUT_M, GUS_L, GUP_L, and GUT_L. This schedule is not available to customers
on the net energy metering (NEM) rate. Participants shall not install any solar system for net
energy metering during the term of the contract.

B. Duration

Upon conclusion of the contract term, the customer will continue to receive electric service
under its standard applicable rate category.

|Page120f15



Exhibit C
C.1. SolarShares® Annual Production
The SolarShares® kWhs listed below in each time period may vary from the actual kWh amount allocated
in the respective time-of-use periods due to variability in billing cycles (e.g. weekends and holidays) over
the term of the Agreement. The allocations listed per period below are best estimates based on
Customer’s recent annual usage activity.

SolarShares® kWhs: Account #6237420
Billing Period Winter Off | Winter On ST S SIS
Off On Super
12/13/2016 | 1/12/2017 | 17,738 KWH 9,897 KWH 0 KWH 0 KWH 0 KWH
1/13/2017 | 2/13/2017 | 20,383 KWH | 12,568 KWH 0 KWH 0 KWH 0 KWH
2/14/2017 | 3/15/2017 | 28,535 KWH | 17,467 KWH 0 KWH 0 KWH 0 KWH
3/16/2017 | 4/13/2017 | 30,788 KWH | 26,043 KWH 0 KWH 0 KWH 0 KWH
4/14/2017 | 5/15/2017 | 44,055 KWH | 32,784 KWH 0 KWH 0 KWH 0 KWH
5/16/2017 | 6/14/2017 | 22,375 KWH | 17,015 KWH | 21,051 KWH | 5,068 KWH | 10,438 KWH
6/15/2017 | 7/14/2017 0 KWH O KWH | 44,384 KWH | 10,817 KWH | 24,391 KWH
7/15/2017 | 8/14/2017 0 KWH 0 KWH | 44,142 KWH | 10,323 KWH | 22,326 KWH
8/15/2017 | 9/13/2017 0 KWH O KWH | 37,676 KWH | 10,000 KWH | 19,559 KWH
9/14/2017 | 10/12/2017 | 14,157 KWH 7,943 KWH | 16,681 KWH | 5,356 KWH | 9,009 KWH
10/13/2017 | 11/10/2017 | 22,621 KWH | 16,920 KWH 0 KWH 0 KWH 0 KWH
11/11/2017 | 12/13/2017 | 19,582 KWH 9,262 KWH 0 KWH 0 KWH 0 KWH

C.2 Effective Date

Upon issuance of a new Exhibit C, SMUD will insert a new effective date for this Exhibit

C, which will replace the prior Exhibit C.

Month, Day, Year

|Page 130f15




Exhibit D
SolarShares® Early Termination Fee Schedule

Full Years Remaining Early Termination Fee annual schedule (in the event of early
termination multiply the total number of kWhs remaining in
contract term)
20 $0.04900
19 $0.05093
18 $0.05253
17 $0.05385
16 $0.05489
15 $0.05040
14 $0.05073
13 $0.05107
12 $0.05141
11 $0.05177
10 $0.05212
09 $0.05249
08 $0.05286
07 $0.05324
06 $0.05363
05 $0.05403
04 $0.05443
03 $0.05484
02 $0.05526
01 $0.05569

Formula: (SolarShares® Allocation remaining kWh) x ($0.0XXXX in year of termination) x (full years
remaining under contract term) = Early Termination Fee

|Page 14 of 15



Exhibit E

|Page 150f15



AGENDA ITEM I11-3
STAFF REPORT

To: Board of Directors
From: Tony Barela, Operations Manager
Date: February 28, 2018

Subject: WaterSMART Grant Application

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Approve resolution authorizing WaterSMART grant application.

BACKGROUND

In November 2017, the Bureau of Reclamation released a funding opportunity under the
WaterSMART Drought Response Program for projects to improve resiliency to drought.
The grant program has a preference for projects that are supported by a Drought
Contingency Plan, such as the North American Basin Regional Drought Contingency
Plan (RDCP) completed through the Regional Water Authority (RWA) in October 2017.
San Juan Water District (SJWD) was a partner in that effort. Projects such as interties
were identified as key mitigation measures to improve resilience to drought in the
RDCP.

When the current funding announcement was released, RWA inquired among the
RDCP partners as to who had intertie projects that were ready to proceed within the
next two years. SJWD had a proposed intertie (described below) with Placer County
Water Agency (PCWA) and Sacramento County Water Agency (SCWA) had a
proposed intertie with the City of Sacramento that were planned consistent with this
timeframe. Given the limited amount of funding available through the grant program,
RWA suggested combining the two projects into a single application. RWA is not
eligible to apply for Reclamation funds, so SJWD offered to act as the applicant.

RWA prepared the application with assistance from SJWD and SCWA staff. A
successful application will provide an award of $300,000, which is proposed to be
distributed as follows: $207,000 to SJWD; $90,000 to SCWA; $3,000 to Reclamation to
complete a NEPA analysis prior to commencement of construction. There is a minimum
50% local cost-share requirement.

The Board’s approval of a Resolution authorizing management to submit the application
is a requirement of the program.

The proposed Kokila Intertie Project is an emergency water supply intertie between
SJWD and PCWA. The proposed intertie would allow emergency potable water
supplies of up to 2 million gallons per day (MGD) to be delivered to SJWD’s Kokila
Water Storage Reservoir from PCWA’s Zone 1 Service Area (PCWA-Zone-1). The
proposed project is located at the northern boundary of SUWD’s Retail Service Area
(SJWD-RSA). During emergency shutdowns or drought conditions, SJWD will have the



STAFF REPORT
WaterSMART Grant Application
Tony Barela

ability to receive emergency supplies across water service boundaries in the public’s
interest.

The proposed project includes the installation of approximately 800-lineal-feet of 12-inch
diameter Ductile Iron Pipe, a control valve station, a 12-inch flow meter, and electrical
improvements.

The project is scheduled for design in fiscal year (FY) 18/19, with completion of the
construction phase by the beginning of FY19/20. This project is not included in the 5-
year financial plan; therefore, other CIP projects may be rescheduled to complete this
intertie project.

Rob Swartz at RWA did a stellar job in pulling the application together and submitting it
on deadline.

February 28, 2018 Page 2 of 2



RESOLUTION NO. 18-02

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING AN APPLICATION FOR FUNDING ASSISTANCE
THROUGH THE BUREAU OF RECLAMATION’S WATERSMART
DROUGHT RESPONSE GRANT PROGRAM

WHEREAS, the United States Bureau of Reclamation (“Reclamation’) has implemented
the WaterSMART Program to provide eligible agencies and organizations with grants to
encourage water conservation and water use efficiency, increase the use of renewable energy and
improve energy efficiency, benefit endangered and threatened species, facilitate water markets,
and carry out activities to address climate-related impacts on water or prevent any water-related
crisis or conflict;

WHEREAS, Reclamation has solicited proposals from public water suppliers and other
water users for a new round of grant funding under the WaterSMART Program to construct
drought resiliency projects, which proposals were due on or before February 13, 2018;

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the San Juan Water District (“SJWD”) has
identified itself as an eligible applicant under Reclamation’s WaterSMART Drought Response
Program; and

WHEREAS, SJWD is pursuing grant funding assistance under the WaterSMART
Program in an amount of up to $300,000 for a regionally-collaborated effort to expand intertie
capacities as a priority drought response mitigation measure.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Directors as follows:

1. The General Manager of the STWD has reviewed and supports submission of the
application. Furthermore, the Board has been briefed on the scope and purpose of
SJWD’s funding application, and, on that basis, supports staff’s submittal of the
financial assistance application to Reclamation.

2. SJWD is capable of funding the minimum 50-percent cost share required to obtain
grant funding under the WaterSMART Drought Contingency Planning Grant
Program. Collaborating agencies have verified their funding capabilities through
letters of commitment included with the application.

3. The Board hereby ratifies the action of its General Manager or his designee of
SJWD in applying for financial assistance from Reclamation’s WaterSMART
Program as part of a regional collaborative effort and authorizes the General
Manager or his designee to execute any related documents, including a
cooperative financial assistance agreement with Reclamation.



4. The General Manager and staff are directed to take all other actions necessary to
secure funding for the Project under the WaterSMART Drought Response
Program, including working with Reclamation to meet established deadlines for
entering into a cooperative financial assistance agreement.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the San Juan Water District on
the 28th day of February 2018, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
By:
MARTIN HANNEMAN
President, Board of Directors
San Juan Water District
ATTEST:
By:
TERI GRANT
Board Secretary

San Juan Water District



AGENDA ITEM I11-4
STAFF REPORT

To: Board of Directors
From: Donna Silva, Director of Finance
Date: February 21, 2018

Subject: Treasurer’s Report — Quarter Ending December 31, 2017

RECOMMENDED ACTION
This report is for information only and will be filed with the meeting minutes.

BACKGROUND

The purpose of the treasurer’s report is to update the Board and the public on the status of
the District's cash balances and investments, and highlight material changes from one
period to another. The scope of this report covers the second quarter of fiscal year 2017-
2018, ending December 31, 2017.

The District’s investment objectives are established by the Board approved Investment
Policy. The Investment Policy is guided and constrained by the California Government
Code. The Board periodically reviews and adjusts the Investment Policy to ensure ongoing
compliance with the government code and to maximize investment flexibility as permitted.
The current Investment Policy has the following objectives for the portfolio:

1. Safety
2. Liquidity
3. Yield

Attached is the quarterly Treasurer's Report for the three months ended December 31,
2017.

At September 30, 2017, the end of the previous quarter, the value of the District’s total
portfolio was $19.36 million. Since that time, the value of the District’s portfolio increased
by $2 million for an ending balance of $21.37 million as of December 31, 2017. Cash and
short-term investments increased by $2.26 million, due to a combination of increased
wholesale revenues and decreased capital spending due to the completion of the Floc/Sed
project. Medium term investments decreased by $45,000 and long-term investments
decreased by $208,000. The funds are currently held as follows:

Cash at Banking Institutions $ 2,819,862
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 9,565,049
PFM Managed Investment Portfolio 8,983,302

$ 21,368,213




Distribution of Investments - San Juan Water District

i Cash In Checking
uLAIF
®PFM Portfolio

The overall portfolio is diversified with 42% invested in marketable securities (PFM
Portfolio), 45% invested in short-term investments that are considered liquid (LAIF) and
13% on deposit with US Bank. Staff, in conjunction with your financial advisors, periodically
review the mix of liquid and long-term investments and adjusts the portfolio according to
the market conditions and the District’'s short term cash needs. During the quarter staff
transferred $2 million out of the checking account into LAIF.

All securities held are in conformance with those permitted by the District’s Investment
Policy. There are sufficient funds to meet the District’'s expenditure requirements for the
next six months.

The mix and duration of investments are displayed in the following charts:

Mix of Investments - PFM Portfolio

ml Federal Agency Bonds/Notes

m US Treasury Bonds/Notes

u Certificates of Deposit

mCorporate Notes

w Federal Agency Colleteralized Mortgage Obligation
u Supra-National Agency Bond/Note

m{Asset-Backed Security/Collateralized Mortgage

Obligation:
mMoney Market Acct.




Duration of PFM Portfolio

u Cash
u Short-Term (less than 1 year)
m Medium-Term (1-3 years)

mLong-Term (greater than 3
years)

While interest rates continue to rise, they are still at very low levels. The Federal Open
Market committee (FOMC) raised the federal funds target range by .25% in December
2017, representing the third increase in calendar year 2017 and causing an increase in
short term yields. As a result, last quarter the District continued to move more
investments into the Short-term category to capture those increased yields. Since we
are in an environment of rising interest rates the District is trying to slowly decrease its
lower yielding long term investments and replace them with investments at a higher
interest rate.

The portfolio is performing well and continues to outperform the benchmark (Bank of
America Merrill Lynch “BAML” 0-5 year Treasury Index) on a current and historical
basis.

Total Returns — period ending December 31, 2017

Duration Quarter Past Year Since
(years) Ending Inception
12/31/2017
San Juan Water District 2.16 -.18% 1.03% 1.20%
BAML 0-5 Year 2.28 -.25% .09% .87%
Treasury Index




San Juan Water District
Treasurer's Report
December 31, 2017

Current Market Maturity
Yield % Par Value Cost Value Date
CASH & DEMAND DEPOSITS - US Bank: na $ 2,819,861.80 $ 2,819,861.80 $ 2,819,861.80 na
LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (LAIF) 1.111% $ 9,565,049.31 $ 9,565,049.31 §$ 9,565,049.31 na
PFM MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT na $ 54,001.61 $ 54,001.61 $ 54,001.61 na
LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS (PFM Investment Portfolio):
U.S. Treasury Bonds/Notes:
US Treasury Notes 1.23% $ 140,000.00 $ 142,324.22 $§ 138,922.70 7/31/2020
US Treasury Notes 1.42% 130,000.00 137,261.72 132,269.93  8/15/2020
US Treasury Notes 1.15% 250,000.00 259,101.56 249,853.50 2/28/2021
US Treasury Notes 1.85% 155,000.00 151,918.16 151,645.65 4/30/2021
US Treasury Notes 1.81% 110,000.00 108,225.39 107,525.00 5/31/2021
US Treasury Notes 1.67% 400,000.00 395,671.88 391,000.00 5/31/2021
US Treasury Notes 1.78% 105,000.00 107,231.25 105,611.10  7/31/2021
US Treasury Notes 1.71% 150,000.00 146,642.58 145,054.65 7/31/2021
US Treasury Notes 1.75% 150,000.00 146,947.27 145,312.50 10/31/2021
US Treasury Notes 1.78% 150,000.00 150,591.80 148,441.35 1/31/2022
US Treasury Notes 2.10% 190,000.00 188,226.17 187,855.09  3/31/2022
US Treasury Notes 1.83% 150,000.00 152,044.92 149,724.60 6/30/2022
US Treasury Notes 1.84% 250,000.00 253,095.70 248,095.75 7/31/2022
Supra-National Agency Bond/Note
Inter-American Development Bank 1.10% 125,000.00 124,625.00 123,416.75 5/13/2019
Int'l Bank of Reconstruction & Dev Notes 1.60% 100,000.00 100,540.00 99,782.80 10/7/2019
Int'l Bank of Reconstruction & Dev Notes 1.64% 180,000.00 179,568.00 176,790.60 9/12/2020
Inter-American Development Bank 1.81% 175,000.00 176,622.09 175,147.88  11/9/2020
Federal Agency Colleteralized Mortgage Obligation
FHLMC Series KP03 A2 1.10% 41,152.25 41,562.78 40,968.67  7/1/2019
Fannie Mae Series 2015-M13 ASQ2 1.08% 39,833.17 40,232.05 39,700.50  9/1/2019
Federal Agency Bonds/Notes:
Federal Home Loan Bank Agency Notes 1.40% 150,000.00 149,931.00 148,979.70  5/28/2019
FNMA Notes 1.69% 470,000.00 471,193.80 469,220.27 6/20/2019
FNMA Benchmark Notes 0.93% 260,000.00 259,563.20 255,832.98  8/2/2019
FHLB Global Note 0.94% 240,000.00 239,539.20 236,097.36  8/5/2019
FNMA Notes 1.05% 100,000.00 99,844.00 98,524.90 8/28/2019
FHLB Notes 1.38% 190,000.00 189,956.30 188,094.68 11/15/2019
FNMA Notes 1.52% 50,000.00 49,968.00 49,481.15  2/28/2020
FNMA Notes 1.60% 170,000.00 169,484.90 167,897.10  7/30/2020
FNMA Notes 1.33% 120,000.00 119,514.00 116,283.12  8/17/2021
FNMA Notes 1.32% 60,000.00 59,794.74 58,141.56  8/17/2021
FNMA Notes 1.38% 100,000.00 99,388.00 96,902.60 8/17/2021

continued next page...



...continued
Current Market Maturity

Yield % Par Value Cost Value Date
Corporate Notes:
Wells Fargo & Company Global Notes 1.52% 1,000,000.00 999,000.00 999,893.00 1/16/2018
CISCO Systems Inc Corp Note 1.66% 185,000.00 184,968.55 184,841.83  6/15/2018
Toyota Motor Credit Corp 1.58% 100,000.00 99,915.00 99,831.70  7/13/2018
Apple Inc Bonds 1.92% 130,000.00 129,936.30 129,608.96  2/7/2020
Bank of New York Mellon Corp 1.99% 175,000.00 178,101.00 175,394.10 4/15/2021
PEPSICO Inc. Corp (Callable) Note 2.01% 55,000.00 54,989.00 54,374.38  4/15/2021
Bank of America Corp Note 2.40% 90,000.00 90,674.10 90,459.18  4/19/2021
continued next page......
Corporate Notes Continued:
Goldman Sachs Group Corp Notes 2.53% 80,000.00 87,671.20 86,703.28 7/27/2021
American Honda Finance Corp Notes 1.84% 130,000.00 129,112.10 126,617.01 9/9/2021
Citigroup Inc Corp (Callable) Note 2.72% 90,000.00 90,614.70 90,592.29  12/8/2021
Certificate of Deposit:
Canadian Imperial Bank NY YCD 1.78% 250,000.00 249,805.00 249,472.25 11/30/2018
Nordea Bank Finland NY CD 1.74% 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,155.00 11/30/2018
Svenska Handelsbanken NY LT CD 1.91% 215,000.00 215,000.00 214,049.49 1/10/2019
Bank of Montreal Chicago Cert Depos 1.90% 215,000.00 215,000.00 215,265.96  2/7/2019
Bank of Nova Scotia Houston LT CD 1.91% 215,000.00 215,000.00 214,221.70  4/15/2019
Sumitomo Mitsui Bank NT CD 2.05% 170,000.00 170,000.00 169,883.72 5/3/2019
Skandinav Enskilda Banken NY CD 1.85% 215,000.00 214,916.15 212,239.31 8/2/2019
Bank Tokyo Mitsubishi UFJ LTD LT CD 2.07% 100,000.00 100,000.00 99,532.10  9/25/2019
Westpac Banking Corp NY CD 2.05% 195,000.00 195,000.00 194,676.30  8/3/2020
Swedbank (New York) Cert Depos 2.30% 180,000.00 180,000.00 179,027.64 11/16/2020
Asset-Backed Security/Collateralized Mortgage Obligation:
Harot 2017-4 A3 2.06% 50,000.00 49,992.96 49,887.08 11/21/2021
TOTAL LONG TERM INVESTMENTS $ 8,990,98542 $ 9,010,305.74 $ 8,929,300.72

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS AT 12/31/2017 $21,429,898.14 $21,449,218.46 $21,368,213.44




AGENDA ITEM IlI-5
STAFF REPORT

To: Board of Directors

From: Donna Silva, Director of Finance

Date: February 8, 2018

Subject: Annual Review and Update to the Investment Policy for the San Juan

Water District

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Approve a motion authorizing updates to the San Juan Water District Investment Policy.

BACKGROUND

The San Juan Water District’s Investment Policy communicates the Board’s investment
objectives, delegation of authority, investment procedures and defines authorized and
suitable investments for the District. While no longer required by state law, best practices
require an annual review with updates as needed or desired on an annual basis. The policy
was last reviewed and updated on February 8, 2017.

Staff and your Investment Advisors at PFM Asset Management, Inc. have reviewed the
Investment Policy and are recommending changes to the policy to maintain consistency
with the California Government Code.

The San Juan Water District Investment Policy is guided and constrained by the California
Government Code, which prevents the District from taking on too much risk in its investment
portfolio. However, “safe” investments have lower returns. In order to maximize
investment returns, the District’'s permitted investments should include all investments
permitted under the Government Code. The district’s policy currently excludes repurchase
and reverse repurchase agreements, as described and allowed in California Government
Code Section 53601 (j). Repurchase agreements are a form of short-term borrowing where
a dealer sells securities to investors, usually on an overnight basis, and buys them back
the following day. Repurchase agreements are generally considered safe investments
because of the collateral and Code requirements. Because the Code allows investment in
this security type, the District may want to add it to the Policy so that it has access to all
investment types permitted by the Code. However, it is unlikely the District would utilize
this investment type as the vast majority of investors that utilize repurchase agreements
are pools, such as LAIF, CAMP or other local government investments pools (investors that
require more liquidity than others).

Staff recommends adding language concerning “Review of Investment Portfolio” and
“Investment Pools” in conformance with the sample investment policy from the California
Municipal Treasurer’s Association.

The proposed Investment Policy has been reviewed by the Finance Committee. A red-
lined copy of the investment policy is provided, in addition to a clean copy, for ease of
review.



Red-lined Version

San Juan Water District

Investment Policy

Prepared by
Donna Silva
Finance Director/Treasurer

Approved by a motion of the Board of Directors on , 2018

9935 Auburn-Folsom Road
Granite Bay, California 9576
(916) 791-0115

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017



Table of Contents

1 2@ T 1 L0 1
2 157050 1 = 1
2.0 B XCEPTIONS .. et e e e e 1
2.2 POOLING OF FUNDS ..ot e 2

3 PRUDENGE .......ceoeeeee i eeeiee e ea e s em s e s s s assassassasassansassaassassassmsansnssansmnnnrnnsnnsn 2
3.1 STANDARD OF PRUDENGE ...eueueeeeee e e et 2
4 OBUECTIVES ... ie it seeeeemsesm s ra s sas s m s s asnsassas s ansaansassassmssnsansassansnsnnsnnsnnsn 2
4 g S A ETY ettt 2
4.1.1 ClrEOAIE RISK ..o e e 2
4.1.2 INEEIESE RALE RUSK ..o e et 3

4.2 LIQUIDITY ettt 3
4.3 RETURN ON INVESTMENT . .et ittt ettt et et e e et e e e e e e e e eens 3
5 STANDARDS OF CARE......... oo ieee et ree s s creassm s ressmssmssenssmssnnssnssmnsnnnsnnsnnnen 3
5.1 DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY ..rteuittete et e e e e e e e e eaeeaen 3
5.2 INVESTMENT PROCEDURES.....cuiutt e e 3
5.3 ETHICS AND CONFLICTS OF INTERE ST .. eututttee et ae et e e e e e e e e e e e eaaeaaes 4

6 SAFEKEEPING AND CUSTODY ...coioiiieeiiiieireemrsassmssnsssassasssnssmssnsssnssmssenssnssnssen 4
6.1 AUTHORIZED FINANCIAL DEALERS AND INSTITUTIONS .. cu ettt ee e eee e e eaaeae 4
8.2 INTERNAL CONTROL ... eueeee ettt e et 4
8.3  DELIVERY V. P AYMENT ..ttt ettt eaaeaaen 4
7 AUTHORIZED AND SUITABLE INVESTMENTS.....ccoie i iieieiereeemeeenemnenneemnsnnes 5
T A INVESTMENT T Y PES .ouiiiee ettt e e e e et e e eaaeaaen 5
7.2 INELIGIBLE INVESTMENT S .. e ettt ettt et et 108
8 INVESTMENT PARAMETERS ...t ceceee s sesensmssmssmsnsnnsassmnsansnsnnsnnsan 108
8.1 DIVERSIFICATION .ttt e 108
8.2 MAXIMUM MATURITIES . ...uuuiiiiitieeee ettt e e e ettt e e e ettt e e e e e e e e e s e e e e esa e e e eeaaaeeeeesaans 108
8.3 INVESTMENT BARNINGS .. cueeee e, 109
9 POLICY CONSIDERATIONS .....ceoiiiieiiiiirmsasessessmnsassssassassmssnsansassassnssnsansnnsan 119
9.1  LEGISLATIVE CHANGES. ... e ettt e 119
9.2 INVESTMENT POLICY ADOPTION ....ceviuieeeiiiieeeeeeite e e e ettt e e eeeaaeeeeeesaeeeseesaneeeeesanns 119
10 REPORTING ... ..o ceeieeceereaemreseassasranssassasssassassanssassmsssnssassnnssnssnsranssnnsnnns 119
TO.T IMETHODS ... ettt et e e e et e e e et e e e e e et e e e e eeaae e e e eesaeeeeesaaeeeeesaannns 119
10.2 PERFORMANCE STANDARDS ......ceiiiiiititiiiaeeeeeeeeeeettiaiaaeeeaaeeeeeesaaaaeeeeaaeeessssanaaanns 119
10.3 MARKING TO IMARKET ...ttt ettt e e ettt e e et e e e e et e e e e e e e e e eaae e e e e eaa e e e eesaannns 129
GLOSSARY OF CASH MANAGEMENT TERMS. ... cieir e emceseemenansmsmesmnsmnennns |

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017_



San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017_



1 Policy

The purpose of this document is to convey the Investment Policy of the San Juan Water
District (“District”). Though no longer required by the California Government Code, this
policy will be updated annually in order to maintain currency with legal and District
requirements. It is the District’s policy to invest all funds in such a way as to achieve the
highest investment return possible consistent with maximum security of District funds
while meeting the daily cash flow demands of the District. All investments must conform
to pertinent state and local statutes governing the investment of public funds.

In 2006, the District submitted this Investment Policy for the first time to the Association
of Public Treasurer’s of the United States and Canada (“APT-US&C”) Investment Policy
Certification Committee. This certification program is comprised of a committee that
reviews submitted investment policies to ensure that all components of a model
investment policy are met. The District was awarded the APT-US&C Investment Policy
Certificate of Excellence Award in August 2007.

The most significant benefit to receipt of this award is the trust and confidence of the
Board of Directors and customers that the District is abiding by professional standards
which have been established to ensure prudent management of public funds. In
addition, certifications and awards such as these can enhance the District’s underlying
credit rating (an important consideration factor when issuing debt). It is recommended
that the District have the Investment Policy certified every three years.

2 Scope

The District currently has one fund type, an enterprise fund, in which all transactions are
accounted and reported in. Activities for both Wholesale and Retail include: Non-
Operating, Operations, and Capital Improvements. This investment policy applies to all
fund and activity types. In addition, this policy will apply to any new fund created, unless
that fund is specifically exempted.

2.1 Exceptions

Two exceptions exist regarding the investment of bond reserve funds and grant
funds. Acceptable investments for bond reserve funds are specified in the bond
documents, and may not necessarily be the same as those listed later in this
document (e.g. Guaranteed Investment Contract).

Bond funds will be invested in accordance with the statutory provisions governing
the issuance of the bonds or the bond documents, as applicable.

Grant funds will be invested according to the statutory provisions applicable to the
investment of the grant funds or the grant itself, as applicable.

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017
1



4

2.2 Pooling of Funds

With the exception of cash in restricted and special funds, the District will
consolidate cash balances from all funds to the extent practicable in order to
maximize investment earnings and minimize fees.

Prudence

3.1 Standard of Prudence
The standard of prudence will be the

143

prudent investor” standard.

When investing, reinvesting, purchasing, acquiring, exchanging, selling, or
managing public funds, a trustee shall act with care, skill, prudence, and diligence
under the circumstances then prevailing, including, but not limited to, the general
economic conditions and the anticipated needs of the District, that a prudent
person acting in a like capacity and familiarity with those matters would use in the
conduct of funds of a like character and with like aims, to safeguard the principal
and maintain the liquidity needs of the agency. Within the limitations of this section
and considering individual investments as part of an overall strategy, investments
may be acquired as authorized by law.

The District’s Investment Officer and other individuals assigned to managing the
investment portfolio acting in accordance with written procedures and the
investment policy and exercising due diligence will be relieved of personal
responsibility for an individual security’s credit risk or market price changes,
provided that such deviations from expectations are reported in a timely manner
and appropriate action is taken to control adverse developments.

Objectives

The primary objectives, listed in order of priority, of the District’s investment activities

are:

41  Safety

Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the District’s investment program.
Investments will be executed in a manner that seeks to ensure preservation of
capital in the overall portfolio, whether from institutional default, broker/dealer
default or erosion of market value of securities. In attaining this objective, the
District will strive to mitigate credit risk and interest rate risk.

4.1.1 Credit Risk
The District will minimize credit risk, the risk of loss due to the failure of the security
issuer/backer, by:
* Limiting investments to the safest types of securities;
* Pre-qualifying the financial institutions, broker/dealers, intermediaries and
advisors with which the District will do business; and
* Diversifying the investment portfolio by sector and issuer.

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017
2



4.1.2 Interest Rate Risk
The District will minimize the risk that the market value of securities in the portfolio
will fall due to changes in general interest rates, by:

» Structuring the investment portfolio so that securities meet the cash flow
requirements, thereby avoiding, to the extent possible, the need to sell
securities on the open market prior to maturity; and

* Investing operating funds in shorter-term securities.

4.2 Liquidity

The District’s investment portfolio will remain sufficiently liquid to meet all cash flow
requirements that may be reasonably anticipated. This is accomplished by
structuring the portfolio so that securities mature concurrent with cash flow
requirements (static liquidity). Since all possible cash flow requirements cannot be
anticipated, the portfolio should consist largely of securities with active secondary
or resale markets (dynamic liquidity). As mentioned earlier, a portion of the
portfolio should also be invested in short-term securities, which offer same-day
liquidity.

4.3 Return on Investment

The District’s investment portfolio will be designed to attain an acceptable rate of
return, taking into account the investment risk constraints and cash flow
requirements.

5 Standards of Care

5.1 Delegation of Authority

Authority to manage the District’s investment program is derived from the District’s
Code of Ordinances 06-002, Ordinance No. 3000.05. Under that ordinance,
management responsibility for the investment program is delegated to the General
Manager. The Finance Director is hereby designated as the “Investment Officer” in
charge of operational management. The Investment Officer may delegate the day-
to-day placement of investments to a registered investment advisor. The
investment advisor shall make all investment decisions and transactions in strict
accordance with State law and this Policy. The Investment Officer shall establish a
system of written internal controls to regulate the District’s investment activities,
including the activities of the investment advisor and any subordinate officials
acting on behalf of the District.

5.2 Investment Procedures

The Investment Officer will establish written investment procedures for the
operation of the investment program consistent with this policy. The procedures
should include reference to: safekeeping, wire transfer agreements, banking
service contracts and collateral/depository agreements. No person may engage in
an investment transaction except as provided under the terms of this policy and the
established procedures.

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017
3



5.3 Ethics and Conflicts of Interest

Officers and employees involved in the investment process shall refrain from
personal business activity that could conflict with proper execution of the
investment program, or which could impair their ability to make impartial
investment decisions. Investment officials and employees will disclose to the
General Manager any material financial interests in financial institutions that
conduct business within their jurisdiction, and they will further disclose any large
personal financial/investment positions that could be related to the performance of
the District.

Safekeeping and Custody

6.1  Authorized Financial Dealers and Institutions

The District will conduct investment transactions with authorized financial dealers
and institutions. All financial institutions and broker/dealers who desire to become
qualified bidders for investment transactions must supply the Investment Officer
with the following: proof of National Association of Security Dealers certification,
completed broker/dealer questionnaire, certification of having read the District’s
investment policy and depository contracts.

An annual review of the registrations of qualified bidders will be conducted by the
Investment Officer. A current broker dealer questionnaire is required to be on file
for each financial institution and broker/dealer in which the District invests. The
Investment Officer will maintain a list of authorized financial dealers and
institutions.

If the District utilizes an investment advisor to conduct investment transactions on
the District’s behalf, the investment advisor may use its own list of approved
broker/dealers and financial institutions for investment purposes. The investment
advisor’s approved list must be made available to District upon request.

As an additional source for investing, the District may utilize services designed for
government agencies seeking competitive investment rates (e.g. GFOA Yield
Advantage).

6.2 Internal Control

The Investment Officer will facilitate an annual process of independent review by
the District’s external audit firm as part of the annual audit. This review will provide
internal control by assuring compliance with policies and procedures.

6.3 Delivery vs. Payment

All investment transactions, including collateral for repurchase agreements,
entered into by the District shall be conducted on a delivery-versus payment (DVP)
basis. Investments will be held in safekeeping by a third party custodian and
evidenced by safekeeping receipts. The custodian will be competitively selected by
the Investment Officer and will act under the terms of a custody agreement.

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017
4



Authorized and Suitable Investments

7.1 Investment Types

Investment of District funds is governed by the California Government Code
Sections 53600, et seq. Within the context of these limitations, the following
investments are authorized:

« United States Treasury notes, bonds, bills, or certificates of indebtedness,
or those for which the faith and credit of the United States are pledged for
the payment of principal and interest.

« Federal agency or United States government-sponsored enterprise
obligations, participations, or other instruments, including those issued by or
fully guaranteed as to principal and interest by federal agencies or United
States government-sponsored enterprises.

e U.S. Instrumentalities, United States dollar denominated senior unsecured
unsubordinated obligations issued or unconditionally guaranteed by the
International Bank for Reconstruction and Development, International
Finance Corporation, or Inter-American Development Bank, with a
maximum remaining maturity of five years or less, and eligible for purchase
and sale within the United States. Investments under this subdivision shall
be rated in a category of “AA,” its equivalent, or better by a nationally
recognized statistical rating organization (NRSRO) and shall not exceed 30
percent of the District's moneys that may be invested pursuant to this
section.

o Registered state warrants or Treasury notes or bonds of this state, including
bonds payable solely out of the revenues from a revenue-producing
property owned, controlled, or operated by the state or by a department,
board, agency, or authority of the state. Securities eligible for investment
under this subdivision shall be rated in a category of “A,” its equivalent, or
better by a NRSRO.

e Registered treasury notes or bonds of any of the other 49 states in addition
to California, including bonds payable solely out of the revenues from a
revenue-producing property owned, controlled, or operated by a state or by
a department, board, agency, or authority of any of the other 49 states, in
addition to California. Securities eligible for investment under this
subdivision shall be rated in a rating category of “A,” its equivalent, or better
by a NRSRO.

e Bonds, notes, warrants, or other evidences of indebtedness of a local
agency within this state, including bonds payable solely out of the revenues
from a revenue-producing property owned, controlled, or operated by the

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017
5



local agency, or by a department, board, agency, or authority of the local
agency. Securities eligible for investment under this subdivision shall be
rated in a rating category of “A,” its equivalent, or better by a NRSRO.

Bankers’ acceptances, otherwise known as bills of exchange or time drafts

that are drawn on and accepted by a commercial bank.

- The maximum maturity may not exceed 180 days;

- No more than 40 percent of the District’s portfolio may be invested in
bankers’ acceptances; and

— Rated in a rating category of “A-1,” its equivalent, or better by at
NRSRO.

Commercial paper of “prime” quality of the highest ranking or of the highest
letter and number rating as provided by a NRSRO. The entity that issues
the commercial paper shall meet all of the following conditions in either
paragraph (1) or (2):

(1) is organized and operating in the United States as a general
corporation with total assets>$500 million with other debt rated in a
rating category of “A,” its equivalent, or better by a NRSRO, or

(2) is organized within the U.S. as a special purpose corporation, trust or
limited liability company with program-wide credit enhancements and
its commercial paper is rated in a rating category of “A-1,” its
equivalent, or higher by a NRSRO.

The maximum maturity will be 270 days or less. No more than 25 percent of
the District’s funds will be invested in eligible commercial paper. The District
may purchase no more than 10 percent of the outstanding commercial
paper of any single corporate issue.

Negotiable certificates of deposit issued by a nationally or state-chartered
bank, a savings association or a federal association (as defined by Section
5102 of the Financial Code), a state or federal credit union, or by a state-
licensed branch of a foreign bank. Negotiable certificates of deposit eligible
for investment under this subdivision shall be rated in a rating category of
“A,” its equivalent, or better for long term certificates, or rated in a rating
category of “A-1,” its equivalent, or better for short term certificates by a
NRSRO. Purchases of negotiable certificates of deposit may not exceed 30
percent of the District's portfolio, which may be invested pursuant to this
section.

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), the State of California managed
investment pool may be used up to the maximum permitted by California
law.

Time deposits, non-negotiable and collateralized in accordance with the
California Government Code, may be purchased through banks or savings

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017
6



and loan associations. No more than 5% of the investment portfolio may be
invested in this investment type. A maturity limitation of two years is
applicable.

Medium-term notes, defined as all corporate and depository institution debt
securities with a maximum remaining maturity of five years or less, issued
by corporations organized and operating within the United States or by
depository institutions licensed by the United States or any state and
operating within the United States. Notes eligible for investment under this
subdivision shall be rated in a rating category of “A,” its equivalent, or better
by a NRSRO. Purchases of medium-term notes shall not include other
instruments authorized by this section and may not exceed 30 percent of
the District's money that may be invested pursuant to this section.

Money Market Funds invested in U.S. Government securities are permitted
under this policy and under the California Government Code Section 53601.
In order to be eligible for investment under this section, an investment
objective of such a fund must be the maintenance of a price per share of
$1.00. The following criteria must also be met:

- The fund shall have a minimum of $500 million in total portfolio value.

- The fund shall be registered with the Securities and Exchange
Commission, and shall have achieved a rating of Aaa by Moody’s and
AAA by S&P.

- The fund shall have retained an advisor which is registered with the
SEC, or which is exempt from such registration.

- Investment in such funds shall not exceed 20% of the District’s total
portfolio.

- No more than 10% of the District’s total portfolio may be invested in
any one mutual fund.

Moneys held by a trustee or fiscal agent and pledged to the payment or
security of bonds or other indebtedness, or obligations under a lease,
installment sale, or other agreement of a local agency, or certificates of
participation in those bonds, indebtedness, or lease installment sale, or
other agreements, may be invested in accordance with the statutory
provisions governing the issuance of those bonds, indebtedness, or lease
installment sale, or other agreement, or to the extent not inconsistent
therewith or if there are no specific statutory provisions, in accordance with
the ordinance, resolution, indenture, or agreement of the local agency
providing for the issuance.

Any mortgage pass-through security, collateralized mortgage obligation,
mortgage-backed or other pay-through bond, equipment lease-backed
certificate, consumer receivable pass-through certificate, or consumer
receivable-backed bond of a maximum of five years' maturity. Securities
eligible for investment under this subdivision shall be issued by an issuer in

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017
7



a rating category of “A,” its equivalent, or better for the issuer's debt as
provided by a NRSRO and rated in a rating category of “AA,” its equivalent,
or better by a NRSRO. Purchase of securities authorized by this subdivision
may not exceed 20 percent of the District's surplus money that may be
invested pursuant to this section.

Local Government Investment Pools (LGIPs), shares of beneficial interest
issued by a joint powers authority organized pursuant to Section 6509.7 that
invests in the securities and obligations authorized in Section 56301
subdivisions (a) to (q), inclusive. Each share shall represent an equal
proportional interest in the underlying pool of securities owned by the joint
powers authority. To be eligible under this section, the joint powers authority
issuing the shares shall have retained an investment adviser that meets all
of the following criteria:

(1) The adviser is registered or exempt from registration with the
Securities and Exchange Commission.

(2) The adviser has not less than five years of experience investing in
the securities and obligations authorized in subdivisions (a) to (q),
inclusive.

(3) The adviser has assets under management in excess of five hundred
million dollars ($500,000,000).

Investments in repurchase agreements or reverse repurchase agreements

or securities lending agreements of securities authorized by California
Government Code 53601, as long as the agreements are subject to this
subdivision, including the delivery requirements specified in this section.
Investments in repurchase agreements may be made, on an investment
authorized in California Government Code 53601, when the term of the
agreement does not exceed one year. The market value of securities that
underlie a repurchase agreement shall be valued at 102 percent or greater
of the funds borrowed against those securities and the value shall be
adjusted no less than quarterly. Since the market value of the underlying
securities is subject to daily market fluctuations, the investments in
repurchase agreements shall be in compliance if the value of the underlying
securities is brought back up to 102 percent no later than the next business

day.

Reverse repurchase agreements or securities lending agreements may be
utilized only when all of the following conditions are met: The security to be
sold using a reverse repurchase agreement or securities lending agreement
has been owned and fully paid for by the District for a minimum of 30 days
prior to sale. The total of all reverse repurchase agreements and securities
lending agreements on investments owned by the District does not exceed
20 percent of the base value of the portfolio. The agreement does not
exceed a term of 92 days, unless the agreement includes a written codicil

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017
8



guaranteeing a minimum earning or spread for the entire period between
the sale of a security using a reverse repurchase agreement or securities
lending agreement and the final maturity date of the same security. Funds
obtained or funds within the pool of an equivalent amount to that obtained
from selling a security to a counterparty using a reverse repurchase
agreement or securities lending agreement shall not be used to purchase
another security with a maturity longer than 92 days from the initial
settlement date of the reverse repurchase agreement or securities lending
agreement, unless the reverse repurchase agreement or securities lending
agreement includes a written codicil guaranteeing a minimum earning or
spread for the entire period between the sale of a security using a reverse
repurchase agreement or securities lending agreement and the final
maturity date of the same security.

Investments in reverse repurchase agreements, securities lending
agreements, or similar investments in which the District sells securities prior
to purchase with a simultaneous agreement to repurchase the security may
be made only upon prior approval of the governing body of the District and
shall be made only with primary dealers of the Federal Reserve Bank of
New York or with a nationally or state-chartered bank that has or has had a
significant banking relationship with a local agency.

For purposes of this section, “significant banking relationship” means any of
the following activities of a bank: Involvement in the creation, sale,
purchase, or retirement of a local agency’s bonds, warrants, notes, or other
evidence of indebtedness. Financing of a local agency’s activities.
Acceptance of a local agency’s securities or funds as deposits.

“‘Repurchase agreement” means a purchase of securities by the local
agency pursuant to an agreement by which the counterparty seller will
repurchase the securities on or before a specified date and for a specified
amount and the counterparty will deliver the underlying securities to the
local agency by book entry, physical delivery, or by third-party custodial
agreement. The transfer of underlying securities to the counterparty bank’s
customer book-entry account may be used for book-entry delivery.

“Securities,” for purposes of repurchase under this subdivision, means
securities of the same issuer, description, issue date, and maturity.

“Reverse repurchase agreement” means a sale of securities by the local
agency pursuant to an agreement by which the local agency will repurchase
the securities on or before a specified date and includes other comparable

agreements.

“Securities lending agreement” means an agreement under which a local
agency agrees to transfer securities to a borrower who, in turn, agrees to
provide collateral to the local agency. During the term of the agreement,
both the securities and the collateral are held by a third party. At the

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017
9



conclusion of the agreement, the securities are transferred back to the local
agency in return for the collateral.

For purposes of this section, the base value of the local agency’s pool
portfolio shall be that dollar amount obtained by totaling all cash balances
placed in the pool by all pool participants, excluding any amounts obtained
through selling securities by way of reverse repurchase agreements,
securities lending agreements, or other similar borrowing methods.

For purposes of this section, the spread is the difference between the cost
of funds obtained using the reverse repurchase agreement and the earnings
obtained on the reinvestment of the funds.

7.2 Ineligible Investments

Ineligible investments are those that are not described herein, including but not
limited to, common stocks, reverse repurchase agreements, inverse floaters, range
notes, mortgage derived interest only strips, derivatives securities, or any security
that could result in zero interest accrual.

Investment Parameters

8.1  Diversification

The District will diversify its investments by security type and institution. With the
exception of U. S. Treasury securities, U. S. Agency Obligations and authorized
pools (e.g. LAIF), no more than 5% of the District’s total investment portfolio will be
invested in a single issuer. The diversification requirements of the portfolio apply at
time of purchase.

8.2 Maximum Maturities

To the extent possible, the District will strive to match its investments with
anticipated cash flow requirements. Where this Policy does not specify a limitation
on the term or remaining maturity at the time of the investment, no investment shall
be made in any security that—at the time of the investment—has a term remaining
to maturity in excess of five years, unless the legislative body has granted express
authority to make that investment either specifically or as a part of an investment
program approved by the legislative body no less than three months prior to the
investment.

8.3 Investment Earnings

Investment earnings that are collected from investments authorized in this policy will
be allocated monthly to the various program areas based upon their respective
participation and in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017
10



10

8.4 Investment Pools

A thorough investigation of the pool/fund is required prior to investing, and on a
continual basis.

8.5 Review of Investment Portfolio

The securities held by the District must be in compliance with Section 7.0 Authorized
and Suitable Investments at the time of purchase. Because some securities may not
comply with Section 7.0 Authorized and Suitable Investments subsequent to the
date of purchase, the Investment Officer shall at least quarterly review the portfolio
to identify those securities that do not comply. The Investment Officer shall establish
procedures to report to the Board, should one exist, major and critical incidences of
noncompliance identified through the review of the portfolio.

Policy Considerations

9.1 Legislative Changes

Further restrictions on allowable maturities, investment type or percentage
allocations imposed by any State of California legislative action, will be incorporated
into the District’s Investment Policy and supersede any and all previous applicable
language.

9.2 Investment Policy Adoption

The District’s Investment Policy will be adopted by resolution of the District’'s Board
of Directors. The policy will be reviewed and updated annually for approval by the
Board.

Reporting

10.1 Methods
The Investment Officer will provide investment reports to the Board. Such reports
will provide a status of the current portfolio, along with economic conditions,
potential future changes and investment strategies. The reports will include:
e Alisting of the securities held by category;
Maturity date of all investments;
Coupon, discount or earnings rate;
Par Value, Amortized Book Value and Market Value; and
Percentage of the portfolio by category.

10.2 Performance Standards

The investment portfolio will be developed with the objective of attaining a rate of
return commensurate with the District’s investment risk constraints, cash flow
requirements and the economic environment. An appropriate benchmark will be
established against which portfolio performance can be compared on a regular
basis.

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017
11



10.3 Marking to Market

The market value of the portfolio will be calculated monthly, with a statement of
market value issued. This will ensure that review of the investment portfolio, in
terms of value and price volatility, has been performed consistent with the GFOA
Recommended Practice on “Mark-To-Market Practices for State and Local
Government Investment Portfolios and Investment Pools.”

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017
12



Glossary of Cash Management Terms

Accrued Interest: Interest earned but not yet received.
Agencies: Federal agency securities and/or Government-sponsored enterprises.

Amortization: An accounting practice of gradually decreasing (increasing) an asset’s
book value by spreading its depreciation (accretion) over a period of time.

Arbitrage: Transactions by which securities are bought and sold in different markets at
the same time for the sake of the profit arising from a yield difference in the two
markets.

Asked: The price at which securities are offered.

Banker’'s Acceptance (BA): A draft or bill or exchange accepted by a bank or trust
company. The accepting institution guarantees payment of the bill, as well as the
issuer.

Basis Point: One basis point is one hundredth of one percent (.01).
Bid: The price offered by a buyer of securities.

Bond: A financial obligation for which the issuer promises to pay the bondholder a
specified stream of future cash flows, including periodic interest payments and a
principal repayment.

Book Value: The value at which a debt security is shown on the holder's balance sheet.
Book value is acquisition cost less amortization of premium or accretion of discount.

Broker: A person who brings buyers and sellers together for a commission.

California Local Agency Obligations: Bonds that are issued by a California county, city,
city and county, including a chartered city or county, school district, community college
district, public district, county board of education, county superintendent of schools, or
any public or municipal corporation.

Certificate of Deposit (CD): A time deposit with a specific maturity evidenced by a
certificate. Large-denomination CDs are typically negotiable.

Collateral: Securities, evidence of deposit or other property, which a borrower pledges
to secure repayment of a loan. Also refers to securities pledged by a bank to secure
deposit of public monies.

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017
I



Glossary (continued)

Commercial Paper: Short-term, negotiable unsecured promissory notes of
corporations.

Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR): The official annual financial report
for the San Juan Water District. It includes five combined statements and basic
financial statements for each individual fund and account group prepared in conformity
with Generally Accepted Accounting Principals (GAAP). It also includes supporting
schedules necessary to demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal and
contractual provisions, extensive introductory material, and a detailed Statistical
Section.

Coupon: The annual rate of interest that a bond’s issuer promises to pay the bondholder
on the bond's face value.

Credit Analysis: A critical review and appraisal of the economic and financial conditions
or of the ability to meet debt obligations.

Current Yield: The interest paid on an investment expressed as a percentage of the
current price of the security.

Custodian: A bank or other financial institution that keeps custody of stock certificates
and other assets.

Defeased Bond Issues: Issues that have sufficient money to retire outstanding debt
when due so that the agency is released from the contracts and covenants in the bond
document.

Delivery vs. Payment (DVP): Delivery of securities with a simultaneous exchange of
money for the securities.

Derivative: Securities that are based on, or derived from, some underlying asset,
reference date, or index.

Discount: The difference between the cost of a security and its value at maturity when
quoted at lower than face value.

Diversification: Dividing investment funds among a variety of securities offering
independent returns and risk profiles.

Duration: A measure of the timing of the cash flows, such as the interest payments and
the principal repayment, to be received from a given fixed-income security. This
calculation is based on three variables: term to maturity, coupon rate, and yield to
maturity. The duration of a security is a useful indicator of its price volatility for given
changes in interest rates.

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017
Il



Glossary (continued)

Fannie Mae: Trade name for the Federal National Mortgage Association (FNMA), a U.S.
sponsored corporation.

Federal Reserve System: The central bank of the U.S. which consists of a seven
member Board of Governors, 12 regional banks, and 5,700 commercial banks that are
members.

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC): Insurance provided to customers of a
subscribing bank, which guarantees deposits to a set limit (currently $100,000) per
account.

Fed Wire: A wire transmission service established by the Federal Reserve Bank to
facilitate the transfer of funds through debits and credits of funds between participants
within the Fed system.

Freddie Mac: Trade name for the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (FHLMC),
a U.S. sponsored corporation.

Ginnie Mae: Trade name for the Government National Mortgage Association (GNMA), a
direct obligation bearing the full faith and credit of the U.S. Government.

Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB): A standard-setting body,
associated with the Financial Accounting Foundation, which prescribes standard
accounting practices for governmental units.

Government Finance Officers’ Association (GFOA): GFOA is the professional
association of state/provincial and local finance officers in the United States and
Canada, and has served the public finance profession since 1906.

Guaranteed Investment Contracts (GICS): An agreement acknowledging receipt of
funds, for deposit, specifying terms for withdrawal, and guaranteeing a rate of interest
to be paid.

Inactive Deposits: Funds not immediately needed for disbursement.

Interest Rate: The annual yield earned on an investment, expressed as a percentage.

Investment Agreements: An agreement with a financial institution to borrow public funds
subject to certain negotiated terms and conditions concerning collateral, liquidity and

interest rates.

Liquidity: An asset that can easily and rapidly be converted into cash without significant
loss of value.

Local Agency Bonds: These bonds are issued by a county, city, city and county,
including a chartered city or county, school district, community college district, public

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017
1]



Glossary (continued)

district, county board of education, county superintendent of schools, or any public or
municipal corporation.

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF): A pooled investment vehicle for local agencies
in California sponsored by the State of California and administered by the State
Treasurer.

Market Value: The price at which a security is trading and could presumably be
purchased or sold.

Maturity: The date upon which the principal or stated value of an investment becomes
due and payable.

Modified Duration: A measure of exposure to market risk of a security or a portfolio. It is
the percent change in the price of a security (portfolio) or a 100 basis point change in
the security’s (portfolio’s) yield.

Mutual Funds: An investment company that pools money and can invest in a variety of
securities, including fixed-income securities and money market instruments.

Negotiable Certificate of Deposit: A large denomination certificate of deposit, which can
be sold in the open market prior to maturity.

New Issue: Term used when a security is originally “brought” to market.

Note: A written promise to pay a specified amount to a certain entity on demand or on a
specified date.

Par Value: The amount of principal, which must be paid at maturity. Also referred to as
the face amount of a bond, normally quoted in $1,000 increments per bond.

Perfected Delivery: Refers to an investment where the actual security or collateral is
held by an independent third party representing the purchasing entity.

Portfolio: Combined holding of more than one stock, bond, commodity, real estate
investment, cash equivalent, or other asset. The purpose of a portfolio is to reduce risk
by diversification.

Primary Dealer: A group of government securities dealers that submit daily reports of
market activity and security positions held to the Federal Reserve Bank of New York
and are subject to its informal oversight.

Principal: The face value or par value of a debt instrument, or the amount of capital
invested in a given security.

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017
\



Glossary (continued)

Prudent Investor Standard: A person empowered to invest for the District is a fiduciary.
He or she will act as a trustee with the care, skill, prudence, and diligence under the
circumstances then prevailing, including, but not limited to, the general economic
conditions and the anticipated needs of the district, that a prudent person acting in a
like capacity and familiarity with those matters would use in the conduct of funds of a
like character and with like aims, to safeguard the principal and maintain the liquidity
needs of the agency.

Prospectus: A legal document that must be provided to any prospective purchaser of a
new securities offering registered with the SEC that typically includes information on
the issuer, the issuer’s business, the proposed use of proceeds, the experience of the
issuer's management, and certain certified financial statements (also known as an
“official statement”).

Prudent Investor Standard: A standard of conduct where a person acts with care, skill,
prudence, and diligence when investing, reinvesting, purchasing, acquiring,
exchanging, selling and managing funds. The test of whether the standard is being met
is if a prudent person acting in a similar situation would engage in similar conduct to
ensure that investments safeguard principal and maintain liquidity.

Purchase Date: The date in which a security is purchased for settlement on that or a
later date.

Rate of Return: The yield obtainable on a security based on its purchase price or its
current market price. This may be the amortized yield to maturity on a bond or the
current income return.

Repurchase Agreement (REPO): A transaction where the seller agrees to buy back from
the buyer (District) the securities at an agreed upon price on demand or at a specified
date.

Risk: Degree of uncertainty of return on an asset.

Rule G-37 of the Securities Rulemaking Board: Federal regulations to sever any
connection between the making of political contributions and the awarding of municipal
securities business.

Safekeeping Service: Offers storage and protection of assets provided by an institution
serving as an agent.

Sallie Mae: Trade name for the Student Loan Marketing Association (SLMA), a U.S.
sponsored corporation.

Secondary Market: A market made for the purchase and sale of outstanding issues
following the initial distribution.

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017
Vv



Glossary (continued)

Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC): The federal agency responsible for
supervising and regulating the securities industry.

Settlement Date: The date on which a trade is cleared by delivery of securities against
funds.

State Obligations: Registered Treasury notes or bonds of the 50 United States, including
bonds payable solely out of the revenues from a revenue-producing property owned,
controlled, or operated by a state or by a department, board, agency, or authority of
any of the 50 United States.

Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes (TRANS): Notes issued in anticipation of
receiving tax proceeds or other revenues at a future date.

Time Certificate of Deposit: A non-negotiable certificate of deposit, which cannot be
sold prior to maturity.

Treasury Bills: U.S. Treasury Bills which are short-term, direct obligations of the U.S.
Government issued with original maturities of 13 weeks, 26 weeks and 52 weeks; sold
in minimum amounts of $10,000 in multiples of $5,000 above the minimum. Issued in
book entry form only. T-bills are sold on a discount basis.

Trustee or trust company or trust department of a bank: A financial institution with
trust powers, which acts in a fiduciary capacity for the benefit of the bondholders in
enforcing the terms of the bond contract.

Underwriter: A dealer, which purchases a new issue of municipal securities for resale.

U.S. Government Agencies: Instruments issued by various US Government Agencies
most of which are secured only by the credit worthiness of the particular agency.

U.S. Treasury Obligations: Debt obligations of the United States Government sold by
the Treasury Department in the forms of Bills, Notes, and Bonds. Bills are short-term
obligations that mature in 1 year or less and are sold on the basis of a rate of discount.
Notes are obligations, which mature between 1 year and 10 years. Bonds are long-
term obligations, which generally mature in 10 years or more.

U.S. Instrumentality: An organization that serves a public purpose and is closely tied to
the U.S. government, but is not a government agency. Many instrumentalities are
private companies, and some are chartered directly by state or federal government.
Instrumentalities are subject to a unique set of laws that shape their activities.

Weighted Average Maturity (WAM): The average maturity of all the securities that
comprise a portfolio that is typically expressed in days or years.

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017
VI



Glossary (continued)

Yield: The rate of annual income return on an investment, expressed as a percentage. It
is obtained by dividing the current dollar income by the current market price of the
security.

Yield to Maturity: The rate of income return on an investment, minus any premium or
plus any discount, with the adjustment spread over the period from the date of
purchase to the date of maturity of the bond, expressed as a percentage.

Yield Curve: A graphic representation that shows the relationship at a given point in time
between yields and maturity for bonds that are identical in every way except maturity.

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017
VI



Clean Version

San Juan Water District

Investment Policy

Prepared by
Donna Silva
Finance Director/Treasurer

Approved by a motion of the Board of Directors on , 2018

9935 Auburn-Folsom Road
Granite Bay, California 9576
(916) 791-0115

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017



Table of Contents

1 2@ T 1 L0 1
2 157050 1 = 1
2.0 B XCEPTIONS .. et e e e e 1
2.2 POOLING OF FUNDS ..ot e 2
3 PRUDENGE .......ceoeeeee i eeeiee e ea e s em s e s s s assassassasassansassaassassassmsansnssansmnnnrnnsnnsn 2
3.1 STANDARD OF PRUDENGE ...eueueeeeee e e et 2
4 OBUECTIVES ... ie it seeeeemsesm s ra s sas s m s s asnsassas s ansaansassassmssnsansassansnsnnsnnsnnsn 2
4 g S A ETY ettt 2
4.1.1 ClrEOAIE RISK ..o e e 2
4.1.2 INEEIESE RALE RUSK ..o e et 3

4.2 LIQUIDITY ettt 3
4.3 RETURN ON INVESTMENT . .et ittt ettt et et e e et e e e e e e e e eens 3
5 STANDARDS OF CARE......... oo ieee et ree s s creassm s ressmssmssenssmssnnssnssmnsnnnsnnsnnnen 3
5.1 DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY ..rteuittete et e e e e e e e e eaeeaen 3
5.2 INVESTMENT PROCEDURES.....cuiutt e e 3
5.3 ETHICS AND CONFLICTS OF INTERE ST .. eututttee et ae et e e e e e e e e e e e eaaeaaes 4
6 SAFEKEEPING AND CUSTODY ...coioiiieeiiiieireemrsassmssnsssassasssnssmssnsssnssmssenssnssnssen 4
6.1 AUTHORIZED FINANCIAL DEALERS AND INSTITUTIONS .. cu ettt ee e eee e e eaaeae 4
8.2 INTERNAL CONTROL ... eueeee ettt e et 4
8.3  DELIVERY V. P AYMENT ..ttt ettt eaaeaaen 4
7 AUTHORIZED AND SUITABLE INVESTMENTS.....ccoie i iieieiereeemeeenemnenneemnsnnes 5
T A INVESTMENT T Y PES .ouiiiee ettt e e e e et e e eaaeaaen 5
7.2 INELIGIBLE INVESTMENTS .. e ettt ettt e 10
8 INVESTMENT PARAMETERS ..ot iiiiii s sesea s sm s sasensassmnsmssnsansansmnsnsansansnn 10
8.1 DIVERSIFICATION .ttt 10
8.2 IMAXIMUM M ATURITIES . ettt ettt e e ettt e e e eaaans 10
8.3 INVESTMENT BARNINGS .. et 10
9 POLICY CONSIDERATIONS .....oeeiieiiiiirierm s snsessassmssasessassmssassnsassassmssnsansansnn 11
9.1  LEGISLATIVE CHANGES. ... et 11
9.2 INVESTMENT POLICY ADOPTION ..eutiit ettt et e e et e e e et e e e e e e eareaaens 11
10 REPORTING ... ..o cieieeemrerse s e reassmssnssassassanssassmssnssassmnssmssmssanssmssnnsrnnsnnsnnn 11
0. METHODD S ettt e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e raeaens 11
10.2 PERFORMANCE STANDARDS ... uueenttt et e e 11
0.3 MARKING TO M ARKE T ettt ettt et et et et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e reeeens 12
GLOSSARY OF CASH MANAGEMENT TERMS........ooieeeeciecieir e mccse e esansm e smesmnsmnennns |

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017_



San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017_



1 Policy

The purpose of this document is to convey the Investment Policy of the San Juan Water
District (“District”). Though no longer required by the California Government Code, this
policy will be updated annually in order to maintain currency with legal and District
requirements. It is the District’s policy to invest all funds in such a way as to achieve the
highest investment return possible consistent with maximum security of District funds
while meeting the daily cash flow demands of the District. All investments must conform
to pertinent state and local statutes governing the investment of public funds.

In 2006, the District submitted this Investment Policy for the first time to the Association
of Public Treasurer’s of the United States and Canada (“APT-US&C”) Investment Policy
Certification Committee. This certification program is comprised of a committee that
reviews submitted investment policies to ensure that all components of a model
investment policy are met. The District was awarded the APT-US&C Investment Policy
Certificate of Excellence Award in August 2007.

The most significant benefit to receipt of this award is the trust and confidence of the
Board of Directors and customers that the District is abiding by professional standards
which have been established to ensure prudent management of public funds. In
addition, certifications and awards such as these can enhance the District’s underlying
credit rating (an important consideration factor when issuing debt). It is recommended
that the District have the Investment Policy certified every three years.

2 Scope

The District currently has one fund type, an enterprise fund, in which all transactions are
accounted and reported in. Activities for both Wholesale and Retail include: Non-
Operating, Operations, and Capital Improvements. This investment policy applies to all
fund and activity types. In addition, this policy will apply to any new fund created, unless
that fund is specifically exempted.

2.1 Exceptions

Two exceptions exist regarding the investment of bond reserve funds and grant
funds. Acceptable investments for bond reserve funds are specified in the bond
documents, and may not necessarily be the same as those listed later in this
document (e.g. Guaranteed Investment Contract).

Bond funds will be invested in accordance with the statutory provisions governing
the issuance of the bonds or the bond documents, as applicable.

Grant funds will be invested according to the statutory provisions applicable to the
investment of the grant funds or the grant itself, as applicable.

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017
1



4

2.2 Pooling of Funds

With the exception of cash in restricted and special funds, the District will
consolidate cash balances from all funds to the extent practicable in order to
maximize investment earnings and minimize fees.

Prudence

3.1 Standard of Prudence
The standard of prudence will be the

143

prudent investor” standard.

When investing, reinvesting, purchasing, acquiring, exchanging, selling, or
managing public funds, a trustee shall act with care, skill, prudence, and diligence
under the circumstances then prevailing, including, but not limited to, the general
economic conditions and the anticipated needs of the District, that a prudent
person acting in a like capacity and familiarity with those matters would use in the
conduct of funds of a like character and with like aims, to safeguard the principal
and maintain the liquidity needs of the agency. Within the limitations of this section
and considering individual investments as part of an overall strategy, investments
may be acquired as authorized by law.

The District’s Investment Officer and other individuals assigned to managing the
investment portfolio acting in accordance with written procedures and the
investment policy and exercising due diligence will be relieved of personal
responsibility for an individual security’s credit risk or market price changes,
provided that such deviations from expectations are reported in a timely manner
and appropriate action is taken to control adverse developments.

Objectives

The primary objectives, listed in order of priority, of the District’s investment activities

are:

41  Safety

Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the District’s investment program.
Investments will be executed in a manner that seeks to ensure preservation of
capital in the overall portfolio, whether from institutional default, broker/dealer
default or erosion of market value of securities. In attaining this objective, the
District will strive to mitigate credit risk and interest rate risk.

4.1.1 Credit Risk
The District will minimize credit risk, the risk of loss due to the failure of the security
issuer/backer, by:
* Limiting investments to the safest types of securities;
* Pre-qualifying the financial institutions, broker/dealers, intermediaries and
advisors with which the District will do business; and
* Diversifying the investment portfolio by sector and issuer.

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017
2



4.1.2 Interest Rate Risk
The District will minimize the risk that the market value of securities in the portfolio
will fall due to changes in general interest rates, by:

» Structuring the investment portfolio so that securities meet the cash flow
requirements, thereby avoiding, to the extent possible, the need to sell
securities on the open market prior to maturity; and

* Investing operating funds in shorter-term securities.

4.2 Liquidity

The District’s investment portfolio will remain sufficiently liquid to meet all cash flow
requirements that may be reasonably anticipated. This is accomplished by
structuring the portfolio so that securities mature concurrent with cash flow
requirements (static liquidity). Since all possible cash flow requirements cannot be
anticipated, the portfolio should consist largely of securities with active secondary
or resale markets (dynamic liquidity). As mentioned earlier, a portion of the
portfolio should also be invested in short-term securities, which offer same-day
liquidity.

4.3 Return on Investment

The District’s investment portfolio will be designed to attain an acceptable rate of
return, taking into account the investment risk constraints and cash flow
requirements.

5 Standards of Care

5.1 Delegation of Authority

Authority to manage the District’s investment program is derived from the District’s
Code of Ordinances 06-002, Ordinance No. 3000.05. Under that ordinance,
management responsibility for the investment program is delegated to the General
Manager. The Finance Director is hereby designated as the “Investment Officer” in
charge of operational management. The Investment Officer may delegate the day-
to-day placement of investments to a registered investment advisor. The
investment advisor shall make all investment decisions and transactions in strict
accordance with State law and this Policy. The Investment Officer shall establish a
system of written internal controls to regulate the District’s investment activities,
including the activities of the investment advisor and any subordinate officials
acting on behalf of the District.

5.2 Investment Procedures

The Investment Officer will establish written investment procedures for the
operation of the investment program consistent with this policy. The procedures
should include reference to: safekeeping, wire transfer agreements, banking
service contracts and collateral/depository agreements. No person may engage in
an investment transaction except as provided under the terms of this policy and the
established procedures.

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017
3



5.3 Ethics and Conflicts of Interest

Officers and employees involved in the investment process shall refrain from
personal business activity that could conflict with proper execution of the
investment program, or which could impair their ability to make impartial
investment decisions. Investment officials and employees will disclose to the
General Manager any material financial interests in financial institutions that
conduct business within their jurisdiction, and they will further disclose any large
personal financial/investment positions that could be related to the performance of
the District.

Safekeeping and Custody

6.1  Authorized Financial Dealers and Institutions

The District will conduct investment transactions with authorized financial dealers
and institutions. All financial institutions and broker/dealers who desire to become
qualified bidders for investment transactions must supply the Investment Officer
with the following: proof of National Association of Security Dealers certification,
completed broker/dealer questionnaire, certification of having read the District’s
investment policy and depository contracts.

An annual review of the registrations of qualified bidders will be conducted by the
Investment Officer. A current broker dealer questionnaire is required to be on file
for each financial institution and broker/dealer in which the District invests. The
Investment Officer will maintain a list of authorized financial dealers and
institutions.

If the District utilizes an investment advisor to conduct investment transactions on
the District’s behalf, the investment advisor may use its own list of approved
broker/dealers and financial institutions for investment purposes. The investment
advisor’s approved list must be made available to District upon request.

As an additional source for investing, the District may utilize services designed for
government agencies seeking competitive investment rates (e.g. GFOA Yield
Advantage).

6.2 Internal Control

The Investment Officer will facilitate an annual process of independent review by
the District’s external audit firm as part of the annual audit. This review will provide
internal control by assuring compliance with policies and procedures.

6.3 Delivery vs. Payment

All investment transactions, including collateral for repurchase agreements,
entered into by the District shall be conducted on a delivery-versus payment (DVP)
basis. Investments will be held in safekeeping by a third party custodian and
evidenced by safekeeping receipts. The custodian will be competitively selected by
the Investment Officer and will act under the terms of a custody agreement.

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017
4



Authorized and Suitable Investments

7.1 Investment Types

Investment of District funds is governed by the California Government Code
Sections 53600, et seq. Within the context of these limitations, the following
investments are authorized:

« United States Treasury notes, bonds, bills, or certificates of indebtedness,
or those for which the faith and credit of the United States are pledged for
the payment of principal and interest.

« Federal agency or United States government-sponsored enterprise
obligations, participations, or other instruments, including those issued by or
fully guaranteed as to principal and interest by federal agencies or United
States government-sponsored enterprises.

e U.S. Instrumentalities, United States dollar denominated senior unsecured
unsubordinated obligations issued or unconditionally guaranteed by the
International Bank for Reconstruction and Development, International
Finance Corporation, or Inter-American Development Bank, with a
maximum remaining maturity of five years or less, and eligible for purchase
and sale within the United States. Investments under this subdivision shall
be rated in a category of “AA,” its equivalent, or better by a nationally
recognized statistical rating organization (NRSRO) and shall not exceed 30
percent of the District's moneys that may be invested pursuant to this
section.

o Registered state warrants or Treasury notes or bonds of this state, including
bonds payable solely out of the revenues from a revenue-producing
property owned, controlled, or operated by the state or by a department,
board, agency, or authority of the state. Securities eligible for investment
under this subdivision shall be rated in a category of “A,” its equivalent, or
better by a NRSRO.

e Registered treasury notes or bonds of any of the other 49 states in addition
to California, including bonds payable solely out of the revenues from a
revenue-producing property owned, controlled, or operated by a state or by
a department, board, agency, or authority of any of the other 49 states, in
addition to California. Securities eligible for investment under this
subdivision shall be rated in a rating category of “A,” its equivalent, or better
by a NRSRO.

e Bonds, notes, warrants, or other evidences of indebtedness of a local
agency within this state, including bonds payable solely out of the revenues
from a revenue-producing property owned, controlled, or operated by the

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017
5



local agency, or by a department, board, agency, or authority of the local
agency. Securities eligible for investment under this subdivision shall be
rated in a rating category of “A,” its equivalent, or better by a NRSRO.

Bankers’ acceptances, otherwise known as bills of exchange or time drafts

that are drawn on and accepted by a commercial bank.

- The maximum maturity may not exceed 180 days;

- No more than 40 percent of the District’s portfolio may be invested in
bankers’ acceptances; and

— Rated in a rating category of “A-1,” its equivalent, or better by at
NRSRO.

Commercial paper of “prime” quality of the highest ranking or of the highest
letter and number rating as provided by a NRSRO. The entity that issues
the commercial paper shall meet all of the following conditions in either
paragraph (1) or (2):

(1) is organized and operating in the United States as a general
corporation with total assets>$500 million with other debt rated in a
rating category of “A,” its equivalent, or better by a NRSRO, or

(2) is organized within the U.S. as a special purpose corporation, trust or
limited liability company with program-wide credit enhancements and
its commercial paper is rated in a rating category of “A-1,” its
equivalent, or higher by a NRSRO.

The maximum maturity will be 270 days or less. No more than 25 percent of
the District’s funds will be invested in eligible commercial paper. The District
may purchase no more than 10 percent of the outstanding commercial
paper of any single corporate issue.

Negotiable certificates of deposit issued by a nationally or state-chartered
bank, a savings association or a federal association (as defined by Section
5102 of the Financial Code), a state or federal credit union, or by a state-
licensed branch of a foreign bank. Negotiable certificates of deposit eligible
for investment under this subdivision shall be rated in a rating category of
“A,” its equivalent, or better for long term certificates, or rated in a rating
category of “A-1,” its equivalent, or better for short term certificates by a
NRSRO. Purchases of negotiable certificates of deposit may not exceed 30
percent of the District's portfolio, which may be invested pursuant to this
section.

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), the State of California managed
investment pool may be used up to the maximum permitted by California
law.

Time deposits, non-negotiable and collateralized in accordance with the
California Government Code, may be purchased through banks or savings

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017
6



and loan associations. No more than 5% of the investment portfolio may be
invested in this investment type. A maturity limitation of two years is
applicable.

Medium-term notes, defined as all corporate and depository institution debt
securities with a maximum remaining maturity of five years or less, issued
by corporations organized and operating within the United States or by
depository institutions licensed by the United States or any state and
operating within the United States. Notes eligible for investment under this
subdivision shall be rated in a rating category of “A,” its equivalent, or better
by a NRSRO. Purchases of medium-term notes shall not include other
instruments authorized by this section and may not exceed 30 percent of
the District's money that may be invested pursuant to this section.

Money Market Funds invested in U.S. Government securities are permitted
under this policy and under the California Government Code Section 53601.
In order to be eligible for investment under this section, an investment
objective of such a fund must be the maintenance of a price per share of
$1.00. The following criteria must also be met:

- The fund shall have a minimum of $500 million in total portfolio value.

- The fund shall be registered with the Securities and Exchange
Commission, and shall have achieved a rating of Aaa by Moody’s and
AAA by S&P.

- The fund shall have retained an advisor which is registered with the
SEC, or which is exempt from such registration.

- Investment in such funds shall not exceed 20% of the District’s total
portfolio.

- No more than 10% of the District’s total portfolio may be invested in
any one mutual fund.

Moneys held by a trustee or fiscal agent and pledged to the payment or
security of bonds or other indebtedness, or obligations under a lease,
installment sale, or other agreement of a local agency, or certificates of
participation in those bonds, indebtedness, or lease installment sale, or
other agreements, may be invested in accordance with the statutory
provisions governing the issuance of those bonds, indebtedness, or lease
installment sale, or other agreement, or to the extent not inconsistent
therewith or if there are no specific statutory provisions, in accordance with
the ordinance, resolution, indenture, or agreement of the local agency
providing for the issuance.

Any mortgage pass-through security, collateralized mortgage obligation,
mortgage-backed or other pay-through bond, equipment lease-backed
certificate, consumer receivable pass-through certificate, or consumer
receivable-backed bond of a maximum of five years' maturity. Securities
eligible for investment under this subdivision shall be issued by an issuer in

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017
7



a rating category of “A,” its equivalent, or better for the issuer's debt as
provided by a NRSRO and rated in a rating category of “AA,” its equivalent,
or better by a NRSRO. Purchase of securities authorized by this subdivision
may not exceed 20 percent of the District's surplus money that may be
invested pursuant to this section.

Local Government Investment Pools (LGIPs), shares of beneficial interest
issued by a joint powers authority organized pursuant to Section 6509.7 that
invests in the securities and obligations authorized in Section 56301
subdivisions (a) to (q), inclusive. Each share shall represent an equal
proportional interest in the underlying pool of securities owned by the joint
powers authority. To be eligible under this section, the joint powers authority
issuing the shares shall have retained an investment adviser that meets all
of the following criteria:

(1) The adviser is registered or exempt from registration with the
Securities and Exchange Commission.

(2) The adviser has not less than five years of experience investing in
the securities and obligations authorized in subdivisions (a) to (q),
inclusive.

(3) The adviser has assets under management in excess of five hundred
million dollars ($500,000,000).

Investments in repurchase agreements or reverse repurchase agreements
or securities lending agreements of securities authorized by California
Government Code 53601, as long as the agreements are subject to this
subdivision, including the delivery requirements specified in this section.
Investments in repurchase agreements may be made, on an investment
authorized in California Government Code 53601, when the term of the
agreement does not exceed one year. The market value of securities that
underlie a repurchase agreement shall be valued at 102 percent or greater
of the funds borrowed against those securities and the value shall be
adjusted no less than quarterly. Since the market value of the underlying
securities is subject to daily market fluctuations, the investments in
repurchase agreements shall be in compliance if the value of the underlying
securities is brought back up to 102 percent no later than the next business
day.

Reverse repurchase agreements or securities lending agreements may be
utilized only when all of the following conditions are met: The security to be
sold using a reverse repurchase agreement or securities lending agreement
has been owned and fully paid for by the District for a minimum of 30 days
prior to sale. The total of all reverse repurchase agreements and securities
lending agreements on investments owned by the District does not exceed
20 percent of the base value of the portfolio. The agreement does not
exceed a term of 92 days, unless the agreement includes a written codicil

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017
8



guaranteeing a minimum earning or spread for the entire period between
the sale of a security using a reverse repurchase agreement or securities
lending agreement and the final maturity date of the same security. Funds
obtained or funds within the pool of an equivalent amount to that obtained
from selling a security to a counterparty using a reverse repurchase
agreement or securities lending agreement shall not be used to purchase
another security with a maturity longer than 92 days from the initial
settlement date of the reverse repurchase agreement or securities lending
agreement, unless the reverse repurchase agreement or securities lending
agreement includes a written codicil guaranteeing a minimum earning or
spread for the entire period between the sale of a security using a reverse
repurchase agreement or securities lending agreement and the final
maturity date of the same security.

Investments in reverse repurchase agreements, securities lending
agreements, or similar investments in which the District sells securities prior
to purchase with a simultaneous agreement to repurchase the security may
be made only upon prior approval of the governing body of the District and
shall be made only with primary dealers of the Federal Reserve Bank of
New York or with a nationally or state-chartered bank that has or has had a
significant banking relationship with a local agency.

For purposes of this section, “significant banking relationship” means any of
the following activities of a bank: Involvement in the creation, sale,
purchase, or retirement of a local agency’s bonds, warrants, notes, or other
evidence of indebtedness. Financing of a local agency’s activities.
Acceptance of a local agency’s securities or funds as deposits.

“‘Repurchase agreement” means a purchase of securities by the local
agency pursuant to an agreement by which the counterparty seller will
repurchase the securities on or before a specified date and for a specified
amount and the counterparty will deliver the underlying securities to the
local agency by book entry, physical delivery, or by third-party custodial
agreement. The transfer of underlying securities to the counterparty bank’s
customer book-entry account may be used for book-entry delivery.

“Securities,” for purposes of repurchase under this subdivision, means
securities of the same issuer, description, issue date, and maturity.

“‘Reverse repurchase agreement” means a sale of securities by the local
agency pursuant to an agreement by which the local agency will repurchase
the securities on or before a specified date and includes other comparable
agreements.

“Securities lending agreement” means an agreement under which a local
agency agrees to transfer securities to a borrower who, in turn, agrees to
provide collateral to the local agency. During the term of the agreement,
both the securities and the collateral are held by a third party. At the

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017
9



conclusion of the agreement, the securities are transferred back to the local
agency in return for the collateral.

For purposes of this section, the base value of the local agency’s pool
portfolio shall be that dollar amount obtained by totaling all cash balances
placed in the pool by all pool participants, excluding any amounts obtained
through selling securities by way of reverse repurchase agreements,
securities lending agreements, or other similar borrowing methods.

For purposes of this section, the spread is the difference between the cost
of funds obtained using the reverse repurchase agreement and the earnings
obtained on the reinvestment of the funds.

7.2 Ineligible Investments

Ineligible investments are those that are not described herein, including but not
limited to, common stocks, reverse repurchase agreements, inverse floaters, range
notes, mortgage derived interest only strips, derivatives securities, or any security
that could result in zero interest accrual.

Investment Parameters

8.1  Diversification

The District will diversify its investments by security type and institution. With the
exception of U. S. Treasury securities, U. S. Agency Obligations and authorized
pools (e.g. LAIF), no more than 5% of the District’s total investment portfolio will be
invested in a single issuer. The diversification requirements of the portfolio apply at
time of purchase.

8.2 Maximum Maturities

To the extent possible, the District will strive to match its investments with
anticipated cash flow requirements. Where this Policy does not specify a limitation
on the term or remaining maturity at the time of the investment, no investment shall
be made in any security that—at the time of the investment—has a term remaining
to maturity in excess of five years, unless the legislative body has granted express
authority to make that investment either specifically or as a part of an investment
program approved by the legislative body no less than three months prior to the
investment.

8.3 Investment Earnings

Investment earnings that are collected from investments authorized in this policy will
be allocated monthly to the various program areas based upon their respective
participation and in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017
10



10

8.4 Investment Pools

A thorough investigation of the pool/fund is required prior to investing, and on a
continual basis.

8.5 Review of Investment Portfolio

The securities held by the District must be in compliance with Section 7.0 Authorized
and Suitable Investments at the time of purchase. Because some securities may not
comply with Section 7.0 Authorized and Suitable Investments subsequent to the
date of purchase, the Investment Officer shall at least quarterly review the portfolio
to identify those securities that do not comply. The Investment Officer shall establish
procedures to report to the Board, should one exist, major and critical incidences of
noncompliance identified through the review of the portfolio.

Policy Considerations

9.1 Legislative Changes

Further restrictions on allowable maturities, investment type or percentage
allocations imposed by any State of California legislative action, will be incorporated
into the District’s Investment Policy and supersede any and all previous applicable
language.

9.2 Investment Policy Adoption
The District’s Investment Policy will be adopted by resolution of the District’'s Board

of Directors. The policy will be reviewed and updated annually for approval by the
Board.

Reporting

10.1 Methods
The Investment Officer will provide investment reports to the Board. Such reports
will provide a status of the current portfolio, along with economic conditions,
potential future changes and investment strategies. The reports will include:
e Alisting of the securities held by category;
Maturity date of all investments;
Coupon, discount or earnings rate;
Par Value, Amortized Book Value and Market Value; and
Percentage of the portfolio by category.

10.2 Performance Standards

The investment portfolio will be developed with the objective of attaining a rate of
return commensurate with the District’s investment risk constraints, cash flow
requirements and the economic environment. An appropriate benchmark will be
established against which portfolio performance can be compared on a regular
basis.

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017
11



10.3 Marking to Market

The market value of the portfolio will be calculated monthly, with a statement of
market value issued. This will ensure that review of the investment portfolio, in
terms of value and price volatility, has been performed consistent with the GFOA
Recommended Practice on “Mark-To-Market Practices for State and Local
Government Investment Portfolios and Investment Pools.”

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017
12



Glossary of Cash Management Terms

Accrued Interest: Interest earned but not yet received.
Agencies: Federal agency securities and/or Government-sponsored enterprises.

Amortization: An accounting practice of gradually decreasing (increasing) an asset’s
book value by spreading its depreciation (accretion) over a period of time.

Arbitrage: Transactions by which securities are bought and sold in different markets at
the same time for the sake of the profit arising from a yield difference in the two
markets.

Asked: The price at which securities are offered.

Banker’'s Acceptance (BA): A draft or bill or exchange accepted by a bank or trust
company. The accepting institution guarantees payment of the bill, as well as the
issuer.

Basis Point: One basis point is one hundredth of one percent (.01).
Bid: The price offered by a buyer of securities.

Bond: A financial obligation for which the issuer promises to pay the bondholder a
specified stream of future cash flows, including periodic interest payments and a
principal repayment.

Book Value: The value at which a debt security is shown on the holder's balance sheet.
Book value is acquisition cost less amortization of premium or accretion of discount.

Broker: A person who brings buyers and sellers together for a commission.

California Local Agency Obligations: Bonds that are issued by a California county, city,
city and county, including a chartered city or county, school district, community college
district, public district, county board of education, county superintendent of schools, or
any public or municipal corporation.

Certificate of Deposit (CD): A time deposit with a specific maturity evidenced by a
certificate. Large-denomination CDs are typically negotiable.

Collateral: Securities, evidence of deposit or other property, which a borrower pledges
to secure repayment of a loan. Also refers to securities pledged by a bank to secure
deposit of public monies.

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017
I



Glossary (continued)

Commercial Paper: Short-term, negotiable unsecured promissory notes of
corporations.

Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR): The official annual financial report
for the San Juan Water District. It includes five combined statements and basic
financial statements for each individual fund and account group prepared in conformity
with Generally Accepted Accounting Principals (GAAP). It also includes supporting
schedules necessary to demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal and
contractual provisions, extensive introductory material, and a detailed Statistical
Section.

Coupon: The annual rate of interest that a bond’s issuer promises to pay the bondholder
on the bond's face value.

Credit Analysis: A critical review and appraisal of the economic and financial conditions
or of the ability to meet debt obligations.

Current Yield: The interest paid on an investment expressed as a percentage of the
current price of the security.

Custodian: A bank or other financial institution that keeps custody of stock certificates
and other assets.

Defeased Bond Issues: Issues that have sufficient money to retire outstanding debt
when due so that the agency is released from the contracts and covenants in the bond
document.

Delivery vs. Payment (DVP): Delivery of securities with a simultaneous exchange of
money for the securities.

Derivative: Securities that are based on, or derived from, some underlying asset,
reference date, or index.

Discount: The difference between the cost of a security and its value at maturity when
quoted at lower than face value.

Diversification: Dividing investment funds among a variety of securities offering
independent returns and risk profiles.

Duration: A measure of the timing of the cash flows, such as the interest payments and
the principal repayment, to be received from a given fixed-income security. This
calculation is based on three variables: term to maturity, coupon rate, and yield to
maturity. The duration of a security is a useful indicator of its price volatility for given
changes in interest rates.

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017
Il



Glossary (continued)

Fannie Mae: Trade name for the Federal National Mortgage Association (FNMA), a U.S.
sponsored corporation.

Federal Reserve System: The central bank of the U.S. which consists of a seven
member Board of Governors, 12 regional banks, and 5,700 commercial banks that are
members.

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC): Insurance provided to customers of a
subscribing bank, which guarantees deposits to a set limit (currently $100,000) per
account.

Fed Wire: A wire transmission service established by the Federal Reserve Bank to
facilitate the transfer of funds through debits and credits of funds between participants
within the Fed system.

Freddie Mac: Trade name for the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (FHLMC),
a U.S. sponsored corporation.

Ginnie Mae: Trade name for the Government National Mortgage Association (GNMA), a
direct obligation bearing the full faith and credit of the U.S. Government.

Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB): A standard-setting body,
associated with the Financial Accounting Foundation, which prescribes standard
accounting practices for governmental units.

Government Finance Officers’ Association (GFOA): GFOA is the professional
association of state/provincial and local finance officers in the United States and
Canada, and has served the public finance profession since 1906.

Guaranteed Investment Contracts (GICS): An agreement acknowledging receipt of
funds, for deposit, specifying terms for withdrawal, and guaranteeing a rate of interest
to be paid.

Inactive Deposits: Funds not immediately needed for disbursement.

Interest Rate: The annual yield earned on an investment, expressed as a percentage.

Investment Agreements: An agreement with a financial institution to borrow public funds
subject to certain negotiated terms and conditions concerning collateral, liquidity and

interest rates.

Liquidity: An asset that can easily and rapidly be converted into cash without significant
loss of value.

Local Agency Bonds: These bonds are issued by a county, city, city and county,
including a chartered city or county, school district, community college district, public

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017
1]



Glossary (continued)

district, county board of education, county superintendent of schools, or any public or
municipal corporation.

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF): A pooled investment vehicle for local agencies
in California sponsored by the State of California and administered by the State
Treasurer.

Market Value: The price at which a security is trading and could presumably be
purchased or sold.

Maturity: The date upon which the principal or stated value of an investment becomes
due and payable.

Modified Duration: A measure of exposure to market risk of a security or a portfolio. It is
the percent change in the price of a security (portfolio) or a 100 basis point change in
the security’s (portfolio’s) yield.

Mutual Funds: An investment company that pools money and can invest in a variety of
securities, including fixed-income securities and money market instruments.

Negotiable Certificate of Deposit: A large denomination certificate of deposit, which can
be sold in the open market prior to maturity.

New Issue: Term used when a security is originally “brought” to market.

Note: A written promise to pay a specified amount to a certain entity on demand or on a
specified date.

Par Value: The amount of principal, which must be paid at maturity. Also referred to as
the face amount of a bond, normally quoted in $1,000 increments per bond.

Perfected Delivery: Refers to an investment where the actual security or collateral is
held by an independent third party representing the purchasing entity.

Portfolio: Combined holding of more than one stock, bond, commodity, real estate
investment, cash equivalent, or other asset. The purpose of a portfolio is to reduce risk
by diversification.

Primary Dealer: A group of government securities dealers that submit daily reports of
market activity and security positions held to the Federal Reserve Bank of New York
and are subject to its informal oversight.

Principal: The face value or par value of a debt instrument, or the amount of capital
invested in a given security.

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017
\



Glossary (continued)

Prudent Investor Standard: A person empowered to invest for the District is a fiduciary.
He or she will act as a trustee with the care, skill, prudence, and diligence under the
circumstances then prevailing, including, but not limited to, the general economic
conditions and the anticipated needs of the district, that a prudent person acting in a
like capacity and familiarity with those matters would use in the conduct of funds of a
like character and with like aims, to safeguard the principal and maintain the liquidity
needs of the agency.

Prospectus: A legal document that must be provided to any prospective purchaser of a
new securities offering registered with the SEC that typically includes information on
the issuer, the issuer’s business, the proposed use of proceeds, the experience of the
issuer's management, and certain certified financial statements (also known as an
“official statement”).

Prudent Investor Standard: A standard of conduct where a person acts with care, skill,
prudence, and diligence when investing, reinvesting, purchasing, acquiring,
exchanging, selling and managing funds. The test of whether the standard is being met
is if a prudent person acting in a similar situation would engage in similar conduct to
ensure that investments safeguard principal and maintain liquidity.

Purchase Date: The date in which a security is purchased for settlement on that or a
later date.

Rate of Return: The yield obtainable on a security based on its purchase price or its
current market price. This may be the amortized yield to maturity on a bond or the
current income return.

Repurchase Agreement (REPO): A transaction where the seller agrees to buy back from
the buyer (District) the securities at an agreed upon price on demand or at a specified
date.

Risk: Degree of uncertainty of return on an asset.

Rule G-37 of the Securities Rulemaking Board: Federal regulations to sever any
connection between the making of political contributions and the awarding of municipal
securities business.

Safekeeping Service: Offers storage and protection of assets provided by an institution
serving as an agent.

Sallie Mae: Trade name for the Student Loan Marketing Association (SLMA), a U.S.
sponsored corporation.

Secondary Market: A market made for the purchase and sale of outstanding issues
following the initial distribution.

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017
Vv



Glossary (continued)

Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC): The federal agency responsible for
supervising and regulating the securities industry.

Settlement Date: The date on which a trade is cleared by delivery of securities against
funds.

State Obligations: Registered Treasury notes or bonds of the 50 United States, including
bonds payable solely out of the revenues from a revenue-producing property owned,
controlled, or operated by a state or by a department, board, agency, or authority of
any of the 50 United States.

Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes (TRANS): Notes issued in anticipation of
receiving tax proceeds or other revenues at a future date.

Time Certificate of Deposit: A non-negotiable certificate of deposit, which cannot be
sold prior to maturity.

Treasury Bills: U.S. Treasury Bills which are short-term, direct obligations of the U.S.
Government issued with original maturities of 13 weeks, 26 weeks and 52 weeks; sold
in minimum amounts of $10,000 in multiples of $5,000 above the minimum. Issued in
book entry form only. T-bills are sold on a discount basis.

Trustee or trust company or trust department of a bank: A financial institution with
trust powers, which acts in a fiduciary capacity for the benefit of the bondholders in
enforcing the terms of the bond contract.

Underwriter: A dealer, which purchases a new issue of municipal securities for resale.

U.S. Government Agencies: Instruments issued by various US Government Agencies
most of which are secured only by the credit worthiness of the particular agency.

U.S. Treasury Obligations: Debt obligations of the United States Government sold by
the Treasury Department in the forms of Bills, Notes, and Bonds. Bills are short-term
obligations that mature in 1 year or less and are sold on the basis of a rate of discount.
Notes are obligations, which mature between 1 year and 10 years. Bonds are long-
term obligations, which generally mature in 10 years or more.

U.S. Instrumentality: An organization that serves a public purpose and is closely tied to
the U.S. government, but is not a government agency. Many instrumentalities are
private companies, and some are chartered directly by state or federal government.
Instrumentalities are subject to a unique set of laws that shape their activities.

Weighted Average Maturity (WAM): The average maturity of all the securities that
comprise a portfolio that is typically expressed in days or years.

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017
VI



Glossary (continued)

Yield: The rate of annual income return on an investment, expressed as a percentage. It
is obtained by dividing the current dollar income by the current market price of the
security.

Yield to Maturity: The rate of income return on an investment, minus any premium or
plus any discount, with the adjustment spread over the period from the date of
purchase to the date of maturity of the bond, expressed as a percentage.

Yield Curve: A graphic representation that shows the relationship at a given point in time
between yields and maturity for bonds that are identical in every way except maturity.

San Juan Water District Investment Policy Revised February 8, 2017
VI



AGENDA ITEM IV-3
STAFF REPORT

To: Board of Directors

From: Paul Helliker, General Manager

Date: February 28, 2018

Subject: Board Compensation and Travel Reimbursement Policies
RECOMMENDED ACTION

Review and discuss potential changes to the District’s existing director compensation and
travel reimbursement policies, Policies No. 2300 and 2500.

BACKGROUND

Under Policy No. 2300, San Juan Water District Board members receive compensation
for each day of service rendered to the District, up to a maximum of ten compensated
days per month. This compensation applies to regular and special meetings of the San
Juan Board and committees, meetings of joint powers agencies or associations in which
the District is a member, attendance at conferences or seminars of interest to the
District, meetings or office visits as requested by the General Manager, etc. However,
as currently written, there is some ambiguity in the policy and to assist Board members
and management in applying the policy, the General Manager and legal counsel
proposed, and the Personnel Committee approved draft changes to the policy at its
meeting of January 25, 2018.

Also at that meeting, the Committee reviewed and approved recommended changes to
Policy No. 2500, Director Travel and Reimbursement Policy. These changes would
eliminate provisions that are no longer implemented and would clarify the
reimbursement rate for meals.

Policy No. 2500 has been incorporated into Policy No. 2300, eliminating Policy No.
2500. The recommended changes are noted in mark-up. A clean version is also
provided. Staff recommends approval of the new policy.



Red-line Version

SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT

POLICIES
POLICY TYPE: Board Policies
POLICY TITLE: Compensation and Reimbursement for Beard-and
Committee MeetingsDirectors
POLICY NUMBER: 2300
DATE ADOPTED: October 23, 2003
DATES AMENDED: February 28, 2018
2300.00 Compensation and Reimbursement for Board and Committee Meetings

Members of the Board of Directors of the District will be entitled to receive
$125 per day for each day’s attendance at meetings of the Board, or for
each day’s service rendered as a member of the Board by request of the
Board, as provided for in this policy.

Applicable law provides that a Director can be compensated for up to 10
days per calendar month for each day’s attendance at meetings of the
Board, or for each day’s service rendered as a Director. The District
encourages Directors to take advantage of opportunities to be informed
concerning matters of interest to the District, and to inform others of the
activities and interests of the District. The General Manager will provide to
the Board on a quarterly basis a list of meetings attended by each Director
for which the Director was compensated under this policy. Directors will be
compensated (for up to 10 days per calendar month) for attending the
following types of meetings:

e Meetings of the Board of Directors of the District;

e Meetings of committees of the Board of Directors of the District, as
a committee member or alternate committee member;

e Meetings of joint powers authorities, associations and other
organizations of which the District is a member or participant, as
the liaison representative of the Board and/or the liaison
representative alternate who has been appointed to represent the
District on the governmental entity or committee;

e Meetings of a County Board of Supervisors, Local Agency
Formation Commission or a special district or legislative or
regulatory body that has on its agenda a matter that is of interest to
the District;

2300-1



* Meetings or office visits as requested by the General Manager;

e Meetings, water industry events or office visits of a substantial
duration concerning substantive District business as requested and
approved for payment by the General Manager or the Board
President; and

e Conferences, seminars, meetings, and other events dealing with

matters of interest to the District.

When making any trips on official business of the Board, or in attending
any conferences, Directors will be compensated for each day sessions are
attended. If the conference is of sufficient distance that travel on the same
day is unreasonable, then Directors will be compensated for up to one
travel day before and one travel day after the meeting or conference._For
out of state events, attendance at the event will be discussed in advance
with the Board of Directors.

25002300.6001 Director Travel and Reimbursement Policy

It is the policy of the San Juan Water District to reimburse Directors for
any expenses incurred in the performance of his/her duties required or
authorized by the Board, and that expenses be reimbursed in a manner
that conforms to an "accountable plan" under Internal Revenue Service
regulations . Such expenses will be reported on the District’'s “Statement
of Reimbursable Expenses”, which includes the following information: (a.)
cost of each separate expense (incidental expenses may be totaled by
category); (b.) date expense was incurred; (c.) destination (for travel and
transportation); (d.) business purpose and/or benefit gained; and (e)
receipts confirming the expense. This form must be submitted to the
Director of Finance or Board Secretary within 60 days of incurring the
expense, who will have authority to provide reimbursement of expenses
that conforms to the requirements under this policy.

The District's annual budget will set an appropriate level of funding for
reimbursement of Board member’s travel expenses. A Board member will
not be entitled to receive in excess of the budgeted amount per fiscal year
for reimbursement of travel expenses, unless the Board of Directors
approves a Board member’s request to increase this amount for the Board
member for the applicable fiscal year. The General Manager will be
responsible for identifying when a travel request would cause the
budgeted amount to be exceeded, and discuss whether the Board
member would like to request approval of the Board for additional funds.

a. Each Board member will be reimbursed for travel, lodging, and

other expenses actually and reasonably incurred in the
performance of service rendered. All activities for which expense

2300-2



reimbursement is sought must be in accordance with approved
policies of the Board.

. Normally, travel will be arranged through the Board secretary. If a
Board member has personal travel that will occur on either end of
the District travel, the Director may coordinate personal travel plans
with the Board secretary. In any case, the incremental cost of
personal travel will be at the Board member’s own expense.

. Airline travel will be based on the least expensive coach tickets at
the time of purchase.

. If personal vehicle is used, the reimbursement will be based on the
mileage reimbursement rates as set by the IRS. The
reimbursement will be limited to either the amount of automobile
mileage reimbursement; or regular coach airfare plus transfers (or
cost of rental car if it would have been necessary), fees, tips, etc;
whichever is less. If alternative transportation is used, the limiting
airfare for reimbursement will be determined by the Board
secretary, and will generally be based on the fares paid for other
attendees, if any, or the 21-day advance purchase coach airfare.

. Rental cars will be limited to the intermediate size, unless there are
multiple people requiring a larger vehicle.

Lodging will be at the standard conference hotel room, or as
assigned in the conference registration process, or of similar cost.
Lodging reimbursed by the District is limited to the night before the
conference through the night after the conclusion of the conference.
In the case where the cost of the airfare for a Saturday night stay
plus the additional lodging cost is less than the coach airfare for the
conference nights, the Board member may choose this option. If
the conference or meeting is local, no lodging will be provided.

. Meals will be reimbursed for actual expenses with receipts provided
and/or at——with a cost not to exceed the rate that would be
approved for the applicable city under the IRS accountable plan.

. Receipts will be required to be provided for all reimbursable
expenses, except minor travel incidentals.

If a spouse or other family member/s attend/s a conference,
seminar or meeting with a Board member, the cost for travel,
meals, registration and any other incremental expenses related to
such spouse or family member will be paid by the Board member.

2300-3



Travel advances are available to Board members upon request. Receipts
must be provided and expenses documented on an expense
reimbursement form, with any remaining advanced funds returned to the
District.

Board members returning from conferences or seminars for which
expenses have been reimbursed may submit a brief oral or written report
to the Board.

2300-4



Clean Version

SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT

POLICIES
POLICY TYPE: Board Policies
POLICY TITLE: Compensation and Reimbursement for Directors
POLICY NUMBER: 2300
DATE ADOPTED: October 23, 2003
DATES AMENDED: February 28, 2018
2300.00 Compensation and Reimbursement for Board and Committee Meetings

Members of the Board of Directors of the District will be entitled to receive
$125 per day for each day’s attendance at meetings of the Board, or for
each day’s service rendered as a member of the Board by request of the
Board, as provided for in this policy.

Applicable law provides that a Director can be compensated for up to 10
days per calendar month for each day’s attendance at meetings of the
Board, or for each day’s service rendered as a Director. The District
encourages Directors to take advantage of opportunities to be informed
concerning matters of interest to the District, and to inform others of the
activities and interests of the District. The General Manager will provide to
the Board on a quarterly basis a list of meetings attended by each Director
for which the Director was compensated under this policy. Directors will be
compensated (for up to 10 days per calendar month) for attending the
following types of meetings:

e Meetings of the Board of Directors of the District;

e Meetings of committees of the Board of Directors of the District, as
a committee member or alternate committee member;

e Meetings of joint powers authorities, associations and other
organizations of which the District is a member or participant, as
the liaison representative of the Board and/or the liaison
representative alternate who has been appointed to represent the
District on the governmental entity or committee;

e Meetings of a County Board of Supervisors, Local Agency
Formation Commission or a special district or legislative or
regulatory body that has on its agenda a matter that is of interest to
the District;

e Meetings or office visits as requested by the General Manager;

2300-1



2300.01

e Meetings, water industry events or office visits of a substantial
duration concerning substantive District business as requested and
approved for payment by the General Manager or the Board
President; and

e Conferences, seminars, meetings, and other events dealing with
matters of interest to the District.

When making any trips on official business of the Board, or in attending
any conferences, Directors will be compensated for each day sessions are
attended. If the conference is of sufficient distance that travel on the same
day is unreasonable, then Directors will be compensated for up to one
travel day before and one travel day after the meeting or conference. For
out of state events, attendance at the event will be discussed in advance
with the Board of Directors.

Director Travel and Reimbursement Policy

It is the policy of the San Juan Water District to reimburse Directors for
any expenses incurred in the performance of his/her duties required or
authorized by the Board, and that expenses be reimbursed in a manner
that conforms to an "accountable plan" under Internal Revenue Service
regulations . Such expenses will be reported on the District’'s “Statement
of Reimbursable Expenses”, which includes the following information: (a.)
cost of each separate expense (incidental expenses may be totaled by
category); (b.) date expense was incurred; (c.) destination (for travel and
transportation); (d.) business purpose and/or benefit gained; and (e)
receipts confirming the expense. This form must be submitted to the
Director of Finance or Board Secretary within 60 days of incurring the
expense, who will have authority to provide reimbursement of expenses
that conforms to the requirements under this policy.

The District's annual budget will set an appropriate level of funding for
reimbursement of Board member’s travel expenses. A Board member will
not be entitled to receive in excess of the budgeted amount per fiscal year
for reimbursement of travel expenses, unless the Board of Directors
approves a Board member’s request to increase this amount for the Board
member for the applicable fiscal year. The General Manager will be
responsible for identifying when a travel request would cause the
budgeted amount to be exceeded, and discuss whether the Board
member would like to request approval of the Board for additional funds.

a. Each Board member will be reimbursed for travel, lodging, and
other expenses actually and reasonably incurred in the
performance of service rendered. All activities for which expense
reimbursement is sought must be in accordance with approved

2300-2



policies of the Board.

. Normally, travel will be arranged through the Board secretary. If a
Board member has personal travel that will occur on either end of
the District travel, the Director may coordinate personal travel plans
with the Board secretary. In any case, the incremental cost of
personal travel will be at the Board member’s own expense.

. Airline travel will be based on the least expensive coach tickets at
the time of purchase.

. If personal vehicle is used, the reimbursement will be based on the
mileage reimbursement rates as set by the IRS. The
reimbursement will be limited to either the amount of automobile
mileage reimbursement; or regular coach airfare plus transfers (or
cost of rental car if it would have been necessary), fees, tips, etc;
whichever is less. If alternative transportation is used, the limiting
airfare for reimbursement will be determined by the Board
secretary, and will generally be based on the fares paid for other
attendees, if any, or the 21-day advance purchase coach airfare.

. Rental cars will be limited to the intermediate size, unless there are
multiple people requiring a larger vehicle.

Lodging will be at the standard conference hotel room, or as
assigned in the conference registration process, or of similar cost.
Lodging reimbursed by the District is limited to the night before the
conference through the night after the conclusion of the conference.
In the case where the cost of the airfare for a Saturday night stay
plus the additional lodging cost is less than the coach airfare for the
conference nights, the Board member may choose this option. If
the conference or meeting is local, no lodging will be provided.

. Meals will be reimbursed for actual expenses with receipts provided
or at a cost not to exceed the rate that would be approved for the
applicable city under the IRS accountable plan.

. Receipts will be required to be provided for all reimbursable
expenses, except minor travel incidentals.

If a spouse or other family member/s attend/s a conference,
seminar or meeting with a Board member, the cost for travel,
meals, registration and any other incremental expenses related to
such spouse or family member will be paid by the Board member.

Travel advances are available to Board members upon request. Receipts

be provided and expenses documented on an expense

reimbursement form, with any remaining advanced funds returned to the
District.

Board members returning from conferences or seminars for which
expenses have been reimbursed may submit a brief oral or written report
to the Board.

2300-3



AGENDA ITEM V-4
STAFF REPORT

To: Board of Directors

From: Paul Helliker, General Manager

Date: February 28, 2018

Subject: Status of Deliberations on Merger with Sacramento Suburban Water
District

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Discuss

BACKGROUND

Director Costa recently requested that we send a letter to the Sacramento Suburban
Water District, to inquire about the status of deliberations on a potential merger between
SSWD and San Juan.

At the June 25, 2015, joint Board meeting with SSWD and San Juan Boards of
Directors, the Phase 2A study report was presented and discussed. The SSWD Board
voted 4-1 to pay for their share of the costs of the study, but did not accept the report
(due to their commentary that the report contained “numerous errors and omissions,
misstatements, misleading statements, and did not achieve consensus amongst the
wholesale customer agencies of SUWD and did not take an unbiased approach to
evaluating the situation as it went in with the foregone conclusion that the merger was
the right move.”) The SJWD Board voted 4-0 to accept the Phase 2A report. The
SSWD Board then acted further on a 4-1 vote to suspend all work on the consolidation
until SSWD can coordinate with the wholesale customers to ensure that this would be
smooth and SSWD can evaluate the independent research that SSWD commissioned.

It is unclear what activity has occurred since this 2015 meeting to fulfill the conditions of
the second SSWD motion noted above. A letter could inquire about the status of these

activities, as well as provide a more general inquiry about what the potential next steps

could be.



AGENDA ITEM V-1
STAFF REPORT

To: Board of Directors
From: Paul Helliker, General Manager
Date: February 28, 2018

Subject: Proposition 68

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Approve Resolution 18-03, supporting Proposition 68.

BACKGROUND

During the 2017 legislative session, the legislature approved, and the Governor signed,
Senate Bill 5. This bill created a ballot measure for the California Drought, Water,
Parks, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access for All Act of 2018, which will be on the
June, 2018 ballot.

Proposition 68 would issue $4.1 billion in General Obligation bonds to pay for a variety
of parks, conservancy and water-related programs. Most of the funding would be
dedicated to various park and conservancy projects, but the proposition does include
the following items that might provide funding to San Juan projects and programs:

e $200 million to implement voluntary settlement agreements for the Bay-Delta
Water Quality Control Plan, including habitat restoration and water acquisition

e $250 million for clean drinking water and drought programs

e $290 million for conjunctive use, water recycling and stormwater recharge
projects

The Proposition also includes funding for habitat restoration and flood control programs,
both of which can be beneficial to the Sacramento area.

Staff recommends approval of Resolution 18-03.



RESOLUTION NO. 18-03

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT
IN SUPPORT OF PROPOSITION 68 OF 2018

WHEREAS, California faces a new climate reality and a growing list of challenges
associated with aging infrastructure, natural disasters, climate change, population growth
and other factors; and

WHEREAS, the water community agrees that funding is needed to improve water
supply reliability and ecosystem health in California; and

WHEREAS, the Legislature passed SB 5 (de Ledn) which will be on the June 2018
ballot as Proposition 68 and which would set forth The California Drought, Water, Parks,
Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access for All Act of 2018; and

WHEREAS, if approved by voters, this measure would provide $4.1 billion in
General Obligation bond funding for drought preparedness projects, flood protection, safe
drinking water, implementation of the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act, and
other projects that will improve water supply reliability and ecosystem health; and

WHEREAS, projects funded through these bonds would provide substantial
benefits for California communities and help ensure safe and reliable water for California’s
future.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of San Juan
Water District formally supports Proposition 68 of 2018.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the San Juan Water District on the
28th day of February 2018, by the following vote:

AYES: DIRECTORS:
NOES: DIRECTORS:
ABSENT: DIRECTORS:

MARTIN HANNEMAN
President, Board of Directors

TERI GRANT
Secretary, Board of Directors



AGENDA ITEM V-2
STAFF REPORT

To: Board of Directors
From: Paul Helliker, General Manager
Date: February 28, 2018

Subject: PCWA 2x2 Committee

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Discuss

BACKGROUND

In the spring of 2017, Einar Maisch, the General Manager of Placer County Water
Agency, broached the subject with me of setting up an ad hoc Board committee
composed of two members each from the Boards of Directors of PCWA and San Juan.
Einar did not have any specific topics to be addressed by the committee, and they were
in the process of re-evaluating their existing 2x2 committees, to determine whether or
not they would maintain them. We were in a similar process with the Fair Oaks water
District 2x2 committee, which was disbanded a few months later. Given that PCWA and
San Juan staff and management work together regularly on a variety of topics, Einar
and | agreed that we would recommend establishing a 2x2 committee for PCWA and
San Juan Board members if there were any significant policy issues that needed
resolution or if we had a topic on which it would be helpful to have one or more Board
members knowledgeable about the details, such as a potential modification to our water
supply contract.

Since that time, we have successfully modified our water supply contract, and have
participated with PCWA in addressing a variety of significant legal and policy issues,
such as CEQA litigation on WaterFix, negotiations on the Water Quality Control Plan,
CVP contract modifications, etc. We have each kept our respective Boards apprised of
the progress of these topics, and have sought their direction when appropriate.

We have recently been approached by PCWA to consider establishing a 2x2
committee. We do not currently have any policy issues with PCWA that need joint
resolution or any joint projects that require in-depth knowledge of documents or details.
However, the Board may want to consider establishing a 2x2 committee to meet from
time to time to discuss topics of mutual interest.



AGENDA ITEM V-3

Y
I

California Special
Districts Association

ICISID]A] Districts Stronger Together

DATE: February 16, 2018
TO: CSDA Voting Member Presidents and General Managers
FROM: CSDA Elections and Bylaws Committee

SUBJECT: CSDA BOARD OF DIRECTORS CALL FOR NOMINATIONS
SEAT A

The Elections and Bylaws Committee is looking for Independent Special District Board
Members or their General Managers who are interested in leading the direction of the
California Special Districts Association for the 2019 - 2021 term.

The leadership of CSDA is elected from its six geographical networks. Each of the six
networks has three seats on the Board with staggered 3-year terms. Candidates must be
affiliated with an independent special district that is a CSDA Regular member in good
standing_and located within the geographic network that they seek to represent.

(See attached CSDA Network Map)

The CSDA Board of Directors is the governing body responsible for all policy decisions
related to CSDA’s member services, legislative advocacy, education and resources. The
Board of Directors is crucial to the operation of the Association and to the representation
of the common interests of all California’s special districts before the Legislature and the
State Administration. Serving on the Board requires one’s interest in the issues
confronting special districts statewide.

Commitment and Expectations:

¢ Attend all Board meetings, usually 4-5 meetings annually, at the CSDA office in
Sacramento.

e Participate on at least one committee, meets 3-5 times a year at the CSDA office
in Sacramento.
(CSDA reimburses Directors for their related expenses for Board and committee
meetings as outlined in Board policy).

¢ Attend, at minimum, the following CSDA annual events: Special Districts
Legislative Days - held in the spring, and the CSDA Annual Conference - held in
the fall.

e Complete all four modules of CSDA’s Special District Leadership Academy within
2 years of being elected.
(CSDA does not reimburse for expenses for the two conferences or the Academy
classes even if a Board or committee meeting is held in conjunction with the
events).



(over)

Nomination Procedures: Any Regular Member in good standing is eligible to nominate
one person, a board member or managerial employee (as defined by that district’s Board
of Directors), for election to the CSDA Board of Directors.

e A copy of the member district’s resolution or minute action and Candidate
Information Sheet must accompany the nomination.

e Deadline for receiving nominations is April 18, 2018. Nominations and
supporting documentation may be mailed or emailed to Beth Hummel.
No faxes please.

Mail: CSDA Attention: Beth Hummel
1112 | Street, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95814
E-mail: bethh@csda.net

Once received, nominees will receive a candidate’s letter in the mail. The letter will serve
as confirmation that CSDA has received the nomination and will also include campaign
guidelines.

Expiring Terms
(See enclosed map for Network breakdown)

Northern Network Seat A-Ralph Emerson, GM, Garberville Sanitary District*
Sierra Network Seat A-Noelle Mattock, Director, El Dorado Hills CSD*
Bay Area Network Seat A-Robert Silano, Director, Menlo Park Fire Protection District*
Central Network Seat A-Joel Bauer, GM, West Side Cemetery District*
Coastal Network Seat A-Elaine Magner, Director, Pleasant Valley Recreation & Park District*
Southern Network Seat A-Jo MacKenzie, Director, Vista Irrigation District*
(* = Incumbent is running for re-election)

If you have any questions, please contact Beth Hummel at 877-924-CSDA or
bethh@csda.net.

NEW THIS YEAR!

This year we will be using a web-based online voting system, allowing your district to cast
your vote easily and securely. Electronic Ballots will be emailed to the main contact in your district
June 18, 2018. All votes must be received through the system no later than 5:00 p.m. August 10,
2018.

Districts can opt to cast a paper ballot instead; but you must contact Beth by e-mail Bethh@csda.net,
by April 18, 2018 in order to ensure that you will receive a paper ballot on time.

CSDA will mail paper ballots on June 17 per district request only. ALL ballots must be received by
CSDA no later than 5:00 p.m. August 10, 2018.

The successful candidates will be notified no later than August 14, 2018. All selected Board Members
will be introduced at the Annual Conference in Indian Wells, CA in September 2018.




California Special
Districts Association

ICISID]A| Districts Stronger Together

2018 BOARD OF DIRECTORS NOMINATION FORM

Name of Candidate:

District:

Mailing Address:

Network: | (see map on back)

Telephone: :
(PLEASE BE SURE THE PHONE NUMBER IS ONE WHERE WE CAN REACH THE CANDIDATE)

Fax:

E-mail:

Nominated by (optional):

Return this form and a Board resolution/minute action supporting the candidate
and Candidate Information Sheet by mail, or email to:

CSDA
Attn: Beth Hummel
1112 | Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95814
(877) 924-2732 (916) 442-7889 fax

bethh@csda.net

DEADLINE FOR RECEIVING NOMINATIONS — April 18, 2018



California Special Districts Association

DISTRICT NETWORKS

» Northern Network

B> Sierra Network

Bay Area 4
Network

B Central Network

Coastal Network <

San Bemardino

Loé Angeles

Riverside

Southern Network

LAST UPATED APR. 15, 2016



California Special
o Districts Association

[CISIDIA Districts Stronger Together

2018 CSDA BOARD CANDIDATE INFORMATION SHEET

The following information MUST accompany your nomination form and Resolution/minute order

Name:

District/Company:

Title:

Elected/Appointed/Staff:

Length of Service with District:

1. Do you have current involvement with CSDA (such as committees, events,
workshops, conferences, Governance Academy, etc.):

2. Have you ever been associated with any other state-wide associations (CSAC, ACWA,
League, etc.):

3. Listlocal government involvement (such as LAFCo, Association of Governments,
etc.):

4. List civic organization involvement:

**Candidate Statement — Although it is not required, each candidate is requested to submit a
candidate statement of no more than 300 words in length. Any statements received in the
CSDA office after May 31, 2018 will not be included with the ballot.



AGENDA ITEM VI-1.1
STAFF REPORT

To: Board of Directors
From: Paul Helliker, General Manager
Date: February 28, 2018

Subject: General Manager’s Monthly Report (January)

RECOMMENDED ACTION
For information only, no action requested.

TREATMENT PLANT OPERATIONS
Water Production for January

Item 2018 2017 Difference
Monthly Production AF 1,181.62 1,933.56 -38.9%
Daily Average MG 12.42 20.32 -38.9%
Annual Production AF 1,181.62 1,933.56 -38.9%

Water Turbidity

Item January 2018 December 2017 Difference
Raw Water Turbidity NTU 2.31 2.84 -19%
Treated Water Turbidity 0.022 0.022 0%
NTU
Monthly Turbidity 99.06% 99.22%

Percentage Reduction

Folsom Lake Reservoir Storage Level AF*

Item 2018 2017 Difference
Lake Volume AF 540,702 615,892 -12%

AF — Acre Feet

MG — Million Gallons

NTU — Nephelometric Turbidity Unit

* Total Reservoir Capacity: 977,000 AF

Other Items of Interest:

e SCADA Programming Improvements - updating of reports and display of flow data for WS
Agencies.
o CIP — completion of Lime Grit Containment Cover project.

e Maintenance — installation of pallet racking system for improved storage at Solids Handling
Building.



STAFF REPORT
General Manager’s Monthly Report

Paul Helliker
SYSTEM OPERATIONS
Distribution Operations:
Item January 2018 December 2017 Difference
Leaks and Repairs 8 6 +2
Mains Flushed 11 8 +3
Valves Exercised 41 23 +18
Back Flows Tested 0 0 0
Customer Service Calls 44 25 +19

Distribution System Water Quality:

Water Quality # Failed . .
Samples Taken Samples Supporting Information
40 Lab 0 No additional information at this time.
12 In-House 0

Other Items of Interest:
e Backflow testing began February.

CUSTOMER SERVICE ACTIVITIES
Billing Information for Month of January

Total Number of Total Number of Total Number of Shut- Total Number of
Bills Issued Reminders Mailed off Notices Delivered Disconnections
5444 759 244 23

Conservation Activities

Water Waste Number of Customers Number of Number of Meters
Complaints Contacted for High Usage Rebates Tested/Repaired
Received (potential leaks) Processed (non-reads)
3 42 7 N/A
Other Activities

e The 2018 workshop schedule was developed and distributed to Wholesale Customer
Service agencies and announced via e-blast.
The Retail Customer Satisfaction Survey kickoff meeting was held January 29,

o The website has been updated with information regarding how to start/stop water
service. This can be found under the “How Do I...” section.

e The 2018 rate adjustment went into effect January 1%t. Customers were notified via bill
message, e-blast, social media and website. Customers will also see the message in
the Mar/Apr WaterGram as it will impact the March bill.

February 28, 2018 Page 2 of 5



STAFF REPORT

General Manager’s Monthly Report

Paul Helliker

ENGINEERING - NEW URBAN DEVELOPMENTS (SJWD Retail Service Area)

Project Title Description Status Issues
Ali Minor Subdivision | 3-Lot Subdivision Approved for
Construction
Barton Ranch 10-Lot Subdivision In Design
Review.
Ready to
approve.
Chula Acres 4-Lot Minor Subdivision Design has
been approved
Colina Estates 10-Lot Subdivision In Design
Review
Eureka at GB (former | 28 Condominium Units In Design
Micherra Place Proj.) Review
GB Memory Care Commercial Business In Design
Review
Granite Rock Estates | 16-Lot Subdivision In Design Annexation from
Review PCWA in Progress
Greyhawk 44 high-density, and 28 single In Design
family Lots Review
Ovation Senior Living | Commercial Business (114-Unit In Design
2-story Assisted Living Facility) Review
Placer County Commercial Business (145-Unit | In Design
Retirement Multi-story Assisted Living Review
Residence Facility)
Pond View Commercial Business Approved for
Construction
Quarry Ridge Prof. Commercial Business (4 parcels | In Design
Office Park to develop four general/medical Review

office buildings)

Rancho Del Oro

89 Lot Subdivision

Approved for

On hold pending

Construction County Approvals
Rolling Greens 9 Lot Subdivision Construction is | Closing out
complete

Self Parcel Split
(3600 & 3630 Allison
Ave)

4 Lot Minor Subdivision (Laura
Lane, off Allison Dr.)

In Construction

Waiting for contract
and submittals.

The Park at Granite 56 lot Subdivision In Design Two west side
Bay Review distribution system
tie-ins needed
The Residences at 4-Lot Minor Subdivision In Design
GB Review
Ventura of GB 33-Lot Subdivision In Design
Review
Whitehawk | 24-Lot Subdivision In Design
Review
Whitehawk I 56-Lot Subdivision In Design
Review

February 28, 2018

Page 3 of 5



STAFF REPORT
General Manager’s Monthly Report

Paul Helliker
ENGINEERING - CAPITAL PROJECTS
Current Retail Projects
Project Title Description Status Issues
Douglas Blvd Replacement of +4,125-LF of old In Design None
Main steel main with new 16-in and 12-in
Replacement pipeline between Auburn Folsom Rd
and Hidden Lakes Dr.
Dambacher Replacement of £19 aged, corroded In Design None
Drive Services steel service taps with new bronze
Replacement saddle taps to reduce potential for
failures and leaks.
Main Ave Main Replacement of £900-LF and on Main | Construction Pavement slurry
Replacement Ave between Lake Natoma Dr and Complete seal to be done in
Twin Lakes Ave. The new 12-in pipe spring when the
will be sliplined into the old existing weather permits.
20-in and 16-in pipe.
Oak Ave Main Replacement of +1,465-LF of aged Construction None
Replacement steel pipeline with new 12-in C900 Complete
pipeline between Filbert Ave and
address 9219 Oak Ave. The new 12-
in pipe will be sliplined into the old
existing 24-in pipe.
ARC Construction of a new Pressure Construction None
North/South PRS | Reducing Station (PRV) located at Complete
the intersection of American River
Canyon Dr. and Oak Ave.
Cavitt Stallman Construction of a new Pressure Construction None
PRS Reducing Station (PRV) located, on Complete
Cavitt Stallman Rd west of Hidden
Valley Place.
Olive Ranch Construction of a new Pressure Construction None
PRS Reducing Station (PRV) located near | Complete
the intersection of Ramsgate Dr. and
Olive Ranch Rd.

Retail CIP - Project Specifics
e None to Report

February 28, 2018

Page 4 of 5




STAFF REPORT
General Manager’s Monthly Report

Paul Helliker
Current Wholesale Projects
Project Title Description (% g:)?:ll::ete) Issues
WTP Replacement of aged mechanical Construction is | None. (In closeout.)
Improvements flocculators and sludge collection Complete.
equipment, construction of a new NOC is being
settled water channel and a new recorded with
overflow weir structure, electrical and | Placer Co.
piping improvements, and other
miscellaneous work.
FO-40 T-Main Relining of the existing £11,000 foot In design Project postponed to
Relining long steel pipeline. phase FY 18/19.
Hinkle Res. Cleaning, maintenance, and repairs Contractor is None.
Cleaning & of the covers on the Hinkle and Kokila | working on
Repairs Reservoirs. cleaning.
Should be
done by Mid-
February.
Alum Feed Replace the alum feed system In Design None
Pumps pumping equipment and install VFD’s
Replacement on the pumps to enhance control.
Lime System Improvements for the WTP’s lime In Design None
Improvements system control and feeder system.
Hinkle Res. Installation of level probes into the In Design None
Monitoring Level | monitoring wells to provide consistent
Probes monitoring data for DSOD reporting.

Wholesale CIP - Project Specifics
¢ Notice of Completion for the WTP Floc/Sed Basins 2016 Improvements Project is
being filed for recordation in January 2018 with Placer County.

SAFETY & REGULATORY TRAINING — JANUARY 2018

Training Course

Staff

Confined Space Rescue Training Select Staff
Respiratory Medical Evaluations Treatment
Respiratory Fit Testing Treatment

Backhoe Safety

Field Services/Maintenance

FINANCE/BUDGET
See attached.

February 28, 2018

Page 5 of 5



Wholesale Operating Income Statement

San Juan Water District, CA Group Summary
For Fiscal: 2017-2018 Period Ending: 01/31/2018

Original Current Budget
Account Total Budget Total Budget MTD Activity YTD Activity Remaining
Fund: 010 - WHOLESALE

Revenue
41000 - Water Sales 10,385,100.00 10,385,100.00 1,598,708.00 7,156,114.97 3,228,985.03
43000 - Rebate 1,100.00 1,100.00 0.00 634.11 465.89
45000 - Other Operating Revenue 0.00 0.00 27.50 -13,063.98 13,063.98
49000 - Other Non-Operating Revenue 149,400.00 149,400.00 0.00 26,985.45 122,414.55
Revenue Total: 10,535,600.00  10,535,600.00 1,598,735.50 7,170,670.55 3,364,929.45

Expense
51000 - Salaries and Benefits 4,615,900.00 4,615,900.00 228,882.09 1,725,211.52 2,890,688.48
52000 - Debt Service Expense 939,800.00 939,800.00 493,714.65 578,613.49 361,186.51
53000 - Source of Supply 1,296,300.00 1,296,300.00 128,092.88 732,606.63 563,693.37
54000 - Professional Services 638,400.00 638,400.00 8,048.68 311,663.28 326,736.72
55000 - Maintenance 508,500.00 508,500.00 27,375.19 232,330.85 276,169.15
56000 - Utilities 79,400.00 79,400.00 356.15 84,030.84 -4,630.84
57000 - Materials and Supplies 569,500.00 569,500.00 5,258.32 253,353.89 316,146.11
58000 - Public Outreach 38,900.00 38,900.00 0.00 10,883.79 28,016.21
59000 - Other Operating Expenses 385,000.00 385,000.00 20,144.14 225,697.26 159,302.74
69000 - Other Non-Operating Expenses 2,800.00 2,800.00 0.00 387.20 2,412.80
69900 - Transfers Out 169,300.00 169,300.00 0.00 0.00 169,300.00
Expense Total: 9,243,800.00 9,243,800.00 911,872.10 4,154,778.75 5,089,021.25
Fund: 010 - WHOLESALE Surplus (Deficit): 1,291,800.00 1,291,800.00 686,863.40 3,015,891.80 -1,724,091.80
Total Surplus (Deficit): 1,291,800.00 1,291,800.00 686,863.40 3,015,891.80 -1,724,091.80

2/20/2018 5:36:17 PM Page 1 of 2



Wholesale Operating Income Statement For Fiscal: 2017-2018 Period Ending: 01/31/2018
Fund Summary

Original Current Budget

Fund Total Budget Total Budget MTD Activity YTD Activity Remaining
010 - WHOLESALE 1,291,800.00 1,291,800.00 686,863.40 3,015,891.80 -1,724,091.80
Total Surplus (Deficit): 1,291,800.00 1,291,800.00 686,863.40 3,015,891.80 -1,557,835.52

2/20/2018 5:36:17 PM Page 2 of 2



San Juan Water District, CA

Account

Fund: 011 - Wholesale Capital Outlay

Revenue

42000 -
44000 -
44500 -
49000 -
49990 -

Expense

55000 -
61000 -
63000 -

Taxes & Assessments
Connection Fees

Capital Contributions - Revenue
Other Non-Operating Revenue
Transfer In

Revenue Total:

Maintenance
Capital Outlay
Contributions to Others

Expense Total:

Fund: 011 - Wholesale Capital Outlay Surplus (Deficit):

Total Surplus (Deficit):

Wholesale Capital Income Statement

Group Summary
For Fiscal: 2017-2018 Period Ending: 01/31/2018

Original Current Budget
Total Budget Total Budget MTD Activity YTD Activity Remaining
1,090,000.00 1,090,000.00 0.00 15,300.15 1,074,699.85

35,000.00 35,000.00 11,061.00 130,399.33 -95,399.33
2,172,400.00 2,172,400.00 10,925.00 369,777.00 1,802,623.00
60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 -1,358.53 61,358.53
169,300.00 169,300.00 0.00 0.00 169,300.00
3,526,700.00 3,526,700.00 21,986.00 514,117.95 3,012,582.05
2,253,500.00 2,253,500.00 0.00 87,658.28 2,165,841.72
1,018,600.00 1,018,600.00 603.01 163,938.46 854,661.54
0.00 0.00 -23,477.00 -23,477.00 23,477.00
3,272,100.00 3,272,100.00 -22,873.99 228,119.74 3,043,980.26
254,600.00 254,600.00 44,859.99 285,998.21 -31,398.21
254,600.00 254,600.00 44,859.99 285,998.21 -31,398.21

2/20/2018 5:36:38 PM

Page 1 of 2



Wholesale Capital Income Statement For Fiscal: 2017-2018 Period Ending: 01/31/2018
Fund Summary

Original Current Budget

Fund Total Budget Total Budget MTD Activity YTD Activity Remaining
011 - Wholesale Capital Outlay 254,600.00 254,600.00 44,859.99 285,998.21 -31,398.21
Total Surplus (Deficit): 254,600.00 254,600.00 44,859.99 285,998.21 164,117.37

2/20/2018 5:36:38 PM Page 2 of 2



San Juan Water District, CA

Account

Fund: 050 - RETAIL
Revenue
41000 - Water Sales
44000 - Connection Fees
45000 - Other Operating Revenue
49000 - Other Non-Operating Revenue
49990 - Transfer In

Revenue Total:

Expense
51000 - Salaries and Benefits
52000 - Debt Service Expense
53000 - Source of Supply
54000 - Professional Services
55000 - Maintenance
56000 - Utilities
57000 - Materials and Supplies
58000 - Public Outreach
59000 - Other Operating Expenses
69000 - Other Non-Operating Expenses

Expense Total:

Fund: 050 - RETAIL Surplus (Deficit):

Total Surplus (Deficit):

Retail Operating Income Statement

Group Summary
For Fiscal: 2017-2018 Period Ending: 01/31/2018

Original Current Budget

Total Budget Total Budget MTD Activity YTD Activity Remaining
10,716,800.00  10,716,800.00 -262.75 5,261,132.34 5,455,667.66
0.00 0.00 0.00 12,512.00 -12,512.00
427,100.00 427,100.00 10,548.33 148,735.68 278,364.32
112,300.00 112,300.00 22,377.79 63,889.10 48,410.90
1,394,700.00 1,394,700.00 0.00 0.00 1,394,700.00
12,650,900.00  12,650,900.00 32,663.37 5,486,269.12 7,164,630.88
6,021,200.00 6,021,200.00 294,710.93 2,318,085.25 3,703,114.75
522,300.00 522,300.00 274,500.44 321,720.26 200,579.74
3,080,600.00 3,080,600.00 501,997.00 2,173,757.03 906,842.97
717,800.00 717,800.00 40,263.62 343,068.85 374,731.15
255,100.00 255,100.00 48,402.14 125,376.78 129,723.22
254,200.00 254,200.00 2,262.84 179,958.70 74,241.30
279,300.00 279,300.00 20,949.83 162,241.01 117,058.99
163,100.00 163,100.00 0.00 26,791.22 136,308.78
535,800.00 535,800.00 9,231.77 260,513.09 275,286.91
3,400.00 3,400.00 0.00 217.80 3,182.20
11,832,800.00  11,832,800.00 1,192,318.57 5,911,729.99 5,921,070.01
818,100.00 818,100.00 -1,159,655.20 -425,460.87 1,243,560.87
818,100.00 818,100.00 -1,159,655.20 -425,460.87 1,243,560.87

2/20/2018 5:36:51 PM

Page 1 of 2



Retail Operating Income Statement For Fiscal: 2017-2018 Period Ending: 01/31/2018
Fund Summary

Original Current Budget

Fund Total Budget Total Budget MTD Activity YTD Activity Remaining
050 - RETAIL 818,100.00 818,100.00 -1,159,655.20 -425,460.87 1,243,560.87
Total Surplus (Deficit): 818,100.00 818,100.00 -1,159,655.20 -425,460.87 1,528,332.34

2/20/2018 5:36:51 PM Page 2 of 2



San Juan Water District, CA

Account

Fund: 055 - Retail Capital Outlay
Revenue
42000 - Taxes & Assessments
44000 - Connection Fees
44500 - Capital Contributions - Revenue
49000 - Other Non-Operating Revenue

Expense
54000 - Professional Services
55000 - Maintenance
61000 - Capital Outlay
69900 - Transfers Out

Retail Capital Income Statement

Group Summary
For Fiscal: 2017-2018 Period Ending: 01/31/2018

Original Current Budget

Total Budget Total Budget MTD Activity YTD Activity Remaining

1,090,000.00 1,090,000.00 0.00 15,300.14 1,074,699.86

450,000.00 450,000.00 11,458.05 125,043.69 324,956.31

0.00 0.00 0.00 -3,750.00 3,750.00

60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 15,062.25 44,937.75

Revenue Total: 1,600,000.00 1,600,000.00 11,458.05 151,656.08 1,448,343.92
66,000.00 66,000.00 0.00 0.00 66,000.00

155,000.00 155,000.00 0.00 9,903.01 145,096.99

5,428,000.00 5,428,000.00 3,007.50 979,879.65 4,448,120.35

1,394,700.00 1,394,700.00 0.00 0.00 1,394,700.00

Expense Total: 7,043,700.00 7,043,700.00 3,007.50 989,782.66 6,053,917.34

Fund: 055 - Retail Capital Outlay Surplus (Deficit): -5,443,700.00 -5,443,700.00 8,450.55 -838,126.58 -4,605,573.42
Total Surplus (Deficit): -5,443,700.00 -5,443,700.00 8,450.55 -838,126.58 -4,605,573.42

2/20/2018 5:37:03 PM

Page 1 of 2



Retail Capital Income Statement For Fiscal: 2017-2018 Period Ending: 01/31/2018
Fund Summary

Original Current Budget

Fund Total Budget Total Budget MTD Activity YTD Activity Remaining
055 - Retail Capital Outlay -5,443,700.00 -5,443,700.00 8,450.55 -838,126.58 -4,605,573.42
Total Surplus (Deficit): -5,443,700.00 -5,443,700.00 8,450.55 -838,126.58 -5,434,009.05

2/20/2018 5:37:03 PM Page 2 of 2



Project Activity Report

Project Number

121965
141043
161100
161502
165508
171101
171105
171107
171109
175107
175109
175111
175115
175117
175119
181105
181110
181115
181120
181130
185115
185135
185150
185180
185185

Group
CIP - Asset

Project Summary

Project Name
Oak Avenue - American River Canyon |
2014 Drought Response - SSWD Antel
Floc-Sed Basins & Settle Water Channt
ARC Flash Assessment and Improveme
Los Lagos Tank Recoating
In-Plant Pump Station Improvements
Baldwin Reservoir Raw Water Supply |
FO 40 Transmission Pipeline Re-Lining
GIS Assessment and Implementation
5700-5708 & 5640-5682 Main Avenue
9151-9219 Oak Avenue Main Replacer
Orangevale Avenue Bridge
Bacon Pump Station Intrusion Alarm
Bacon Pressure Zone - Olive Ranch PRt
Bacon Pressure Zone - Cavitt Stallman
Lime System Control & Feeder System
Alum Feed Pumps Replacement
Flocculator Mix Motor Disconnect
Lime Grit Containment - Curbing and (
Hinkle Reservoir Monitoring Wells Lev
Lou Place 8" Tray Way to Crown Point
Upper & Lower GB Pump Stn Low Flov
Utility Billing Software Replacement
Cavitt Stallman Main - Mystery Crk to
Edward Court Mainline - South of Lou
Project Totals:

Total Revenue
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Group Summary

CIP - Capital Contribution

CIP - Expense
Unplanned CIP

Type

Administration

Engineering

Field Services

Group Totals:

Type Summary

Information Technology
Water Treatment Plant

GL Account Number

011-20030

011-700-57120
011-700-61145
011-700-61150
011-700-61155
011-700-61180
011-700-74090

Type Totals:

Total Revenue
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Total Revenue
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

GL Account Summary

GL Account Name
Retentions Payable
Maintenance - Facility

Capital Outlay - WTP & Improv...
Capital Outlay - Mains/Pipeline...
Capital Outlay - Reservoirs & |I...

Capital Outlay - Software
Contributions to Others

Total Revenue
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Report Dates: 07/01/2017 - 01/31/2018

Total Expense
98,384.50
-23,477.00
106,309.70
126.00
17,811.40
232.98
7,305.66
62,662.50
7,600.00
265,313.10
289,962.57
-45,400.00
208.14
94,673.74
91,586.24
484.51
24,301.81
7,273.27
3,998.89
663.15
1,125.00
3,978.49
42,833.25
4,560.00
1,125.00
1,063,642.90

Total Expense
1,016,792.76
-23,477.00
63,021.48
7,305.66
1,063,642.90

Total Expense
82,832.70
831,509.19
208.14
42,833.25
106,259.62
1,063,642.90

Total Expense
-4,557.71
63,245.22

146,702.15
7,305.66
663.15
3,040.00
-23,477.00

Revenue Over/
(Under) Expenses
-98,384.50
23,477.00
-106,309.70
-126.00
-17,811.40
-232.98
-7,305.66
-62,662.50
-7,600.00
-265,313.10
-289,962.57
45,400.00
-208.14
-94,673.74
-91,586.24
-484.51
-24,301.81
-7,273.27
-3,998.89
-663.15
-1,125.00
-3,978.49
-42,833.25
-4,560.00
-1,125.00
-1,063,642.90

Revenue Over/
(Under) Expenses
-1,016,792.76
23,477.00
-63,021.48
-7,305.66
-1,063,642.90

Revenue Over/
(Under) Expenses
-82,832.70
-831,509.19
-208.14
-42,833.25
-106,259.62
-1,063,642.90

Revenue Over/
(Under) Expenses
-4,557.71
63,245.22
146,702.15
7,305.66

663.15

3,040.00
-23,477.00

Summary

2/20/2018 5:47:48 PM

Page 6 of 7



Project Activity Report

GL Account Number
050-300-56310
055-20030
055-700-61135
055-700-61150
055-700-61180

GL Account Summary

GL Account Name

Reg Compliance / Sampling / I...

Retentions Payable

Capital Outlay - Pump Stations...
Capital Outlay - Mains/Pipeline...
Capital Outlay - Software

GL Account Totals:

Total Revenue
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Report Dates: 07/01/2017 - 01/31/2018

Total Expense
12.00
-26,034.10
205,419.11
643,931.17
47,393.25
1,063,642.90

Revenue Over/
(Under) Expenses
12.00

-26,034.10
205,419.11
643,931.17
47,393.25
1,063,642.90

2/20/2018 5:47:48 PM

Page 7 of 7



San Juan Water District, CA

Account

Asset
Type: 1000 - Assets
10010 - Cash and Investments
10510 - Accounts Receivable
11000 - Inventory
12000 - Prepaid Expense
14010 - Deferred Outflows
17010 - Capital Assets - Work in Progress
17150 - Capital Assets - Land Non-depreciable
17160 - Capital Assets - Land Improvements
17200 - Capital Assets - Pump Stations & Improvements
17300 - Capital Assets - Buildings & Improvements
17350 - Capital Assets - Water Treatement Plant & Imp
17400 - Capital Assets - Mains/Pipelines & Improvements
17500 - Capital Assets - Reservoirs & Improvements
17700 - Capital Assets - Equipment & Furniture
17750 - Capital Assets - Vehicles
17800 - Capital Assets - Software
17850 - Capital Assets - Intangible
17900 - Less Accumulated Depreciation
19015 - 2012 Premiums on Refunding Bonds

Total Type 1000 - Assets:

Liability
Type: 2000 - Liabilities
20010 - Accounts Payable
20100 - Retentions Payable
21200 - Salaries & Benefits Payable
21300 - Compensated Absences
21500 - Premium on Issuance of Bonds Series 2017
21600 - OPEB Liability
21700 - Pension Liability
22010 - Deferred Income
22050 - Deferred Inflows
24000 - Current Bonds Payables
24200 - 2012 Bonds Payable

Total Asset:

Balance Sheet

Account Summary
As Of 01/31/2018

010 - WHOLESALE 011 - Wholesale 050 - RETAIL 055 - Retail
Capital Outlay Capital Outlay Total
3,274,564.90 7,298,170.14 2,918,194.96 5,659,342.24 19,150,272.24
1,745,662.48 2,295.60 104,082.95 0.82 1,852,041.85
0.00 0.00 119,669.79 0.00 119,669.79
29,920.00 0.00 29,920.00 0.00 59,840.00
3,807,198.73 0.00 4,338,875.61 0.00 8,146,074.34
7,215,473.32 0.00 180,843.87 0.00 7,396,317.19
98,212.00 0.00 166,272.00 0.00 264,484.00
814,105.59 0.00 75,884.80 0.00 889,990.39
7,047,178.00 0.00 5,527,475.04 0.00 12,574,653.04
1,296,460.92 0.00 55,440.68 0.00 1,351,901.60
28,346,992.84 0.00 16,000.00 0.00 28,362,992.84
29,233,857.10 0.00 42,354,004.73 0.00 71,587,861.83
2,862,601.82 0.00 2,492,422.47 0.00 5,355,024.29
13,612,154.78 0.00 1,041,601.61 0.00 14,653,756.39
331,446.00 0.00 461,103.88 0.00 792,549.88
434,195.88 0.00 549,200.37 0.00 983,396.25
666,196.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 666,196.00
-33,510,353.32 0.00 -26,750,260.74 0.00 -60,260,614.06
-617,056.22 0.00 -335,044.10 0.00 -952,100.32
66,688,810.82 7,300,465.74 33,345,687.92 5,659,343.06 112,994,307.54
66,688,810.82 7,300,465.74 33,345,687.92 5,659,343.06 112,994,307.54
-83,007.91 380.00 48,927.62 5,473.00 -28,227.29
0.00 305,733.56 0.00 47,743.61 353,477.17
29,101.90 0.00 45,525.00 0.00 74,626.90
261,729.13 0.00 418,831.09 0.00 680,560.22
1,450,091.81 0.00 815,676.64 0.00 2,265,768.45
100,396.44 0.00 127,509.04 0.00 227,905.48
3,346,571.65 0.00 4,621,457.65 0.00 7,968,029.30
0.00 0.00 58,493.50 0.00 58,493.50
260,874.00 0.00 360,252.00 0.00 621,126.00
301,366.50 0.00 163,633.50 0.00 465,000.00
6,095,921.23 0.00 3,309,913.11 0.00 9,405,834.34

2/20/2018 5:37:31 PM

Page 1 of 2



Balance Sheet

Account

24250 - Bonds Payable 2017 Refunding

Total Type 2000 - Liabilities:

Total Liability:

Equity
Type: 3000 - Equity
30100 - Investment in Capital Assets
30500 - Designated Reserves

Total Type 3000 - Equity:

Total Total Beginning Equity:

Total Revenue
Total Expense
Revenues Over/Under Expenses

Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

As Of 01/31/2018

010 - WHOLESALE 011 - Wholesale 050 - RETAIL 055 - Retail

Capital Outlay Capital Outlay Total

16,115,200.00 0.00 9,064,800.00 0.00 25,180,000.00
27,878,244.75 306,113.56 19,035,019.15 53,216.61 47,272,594.07
27,878,244.75 306,113.56 19,035,019.15 53,216.61 47,272,594.07
34,085,186.41 0.00 12,608,477.99 0.00 46,693,664.40
1,709,487.86 6,708,353.97 2,127,651.65 6,444,253.03 16,989,746.51
35,794,674.27 6,708,353.97 14,736,129.64 6,444,253.03 63,683,410.91
35,794,674.27 6,708,353.97 14,736,129.64 6,444,253.03 63,683,410.91
7,170,670.55 514,117.95 5,486,269.12 151,656.08 13,322,713.70
4,154,778.75 228,119.74 5,911,729.99 989,782.66 11,284,411.14
3,015,891.80 285,998.21 -425,460.87 -838,126.58 2,038,302.56
38,810,566.07 6,994,352.18 14,310,668.77 5,606,126.45 65,721,713.47
66,688,810.82 7,300,465.74 33,345,687.92 5,659,343.06 112,994,307.54

2/20/2018 5:37:31 PM

Page 2 of 2



Check Report

San Juan Water District, CA By Check Number
Date Range: 01/01/2018 - 01/31/2018

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Bank Code: APBNK-APBNK

03517 Martone, Francesca 01/11/2018 Regular 0.00 -150.00 51636
01373 City of Roseville 01/04/2018 Regular 0.00 -3,017.20 52193
01073 Amarjeet Singh Garcha 01/05/2018 Regular 0.00 1,500.00 52220
01138 AT&T Mobility Il LLC 01/05/2018 Regular 0.00 62.01 52221
01182 Bartkiewicz, Kronick & Shanahan 01/05/2018 Regular 0.00 24,426.57 52222
03226 Capitol Sand and Gravel Co. 01/05/2018 Regular 0.00 2,776.30 52223
01373 City of Roseville 01/05/2018 Regular 0.00 3,017.20 52224
01423 County of Sacramento 01/05/2018 Regular 0.00 365.75 52225
01609 Federal Express Corporation 01/05/2018 Regular 0.00 54.94 52226
01068 Glenn C. Walker 01/05/2018 Regular 0.00 993.00 52227
03091 Granite Bay Ace Hardware 01/05/2018 Regular 0.00 62.61 52228
01741 HDR Engineering, Inc. 01/05/2018 Regular 0.00 1,512.99 52229
03072 HUNT & SONS INC. 01/05/2018 Regular 0.00 390.96 52230
03606 Keshavarz, Amir 01/05/2018 Regular 0.00 20.00 52231
03607 McCaleb, Brent OR Anne 01/05/2018 Regular 0.00 3.24 52232
02119 Northern California Water Association 01/05/2018 Regular 0.00 8,349.58 52233
02131 Office Depot, Inc. 01/05/2018 Regular 0.00 596.42 52234
02150 Pace Supply Corp 01/05/2018 Regular 0.00 3,020.35 52235
03026 PFM Asset Management 01/05/2018 Regular 0.00 896.26 52236
02146 PG&E 01/05/2018 Regular 0.00 1,827.14 52237
02216 Placer County Public Works 01/05/2018 Regular 0.00 75.00 52238
02281 Ray A Morgan Company Inc 01/05/2018 Regular 0.00 259.65 52239
03092 Rich, Dan 01/05/2018 Regular 0.00 70.27 52240
02328 Rocklin Windustrial Co 01/05/2018 Regular 0.00 231.66 52241
02395 SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS INC. 01/05/2018 Regular 0.00 790.11 52242
01411 SureWest Telephone 01/05/2018 Regular 0.00 1,611.75 52243
01372 City of Folsom 01/10/2018 Regular 0.00 2,417.00 52244
01112 ACS (US), Inc. 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 4,274.75 52245
01073 Amarjeet Singh Garcha 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 360.00 52246
01026 American River Ace Hardware, Inc. 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 9.68 52247
01164 Backflow Distributors Inc 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 170.00 52248
03594 Borges & Mahoney, Inc. 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 1,192.56 52249
03608 BRCO Constructors Inc 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 1,636.72 52250
01372 City of Folsom 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 29.12 52251
01378 Clark Pest Control of Stockton 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 150.00 52252
01416 Corix Water Products (US) Inc. 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 79.74 52253
03609 Cram, Maria 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 120.58 52254
03610 Dayton, William 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 136.80 52255
01494 Dewey Services Inc. 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 85.00 52256
03548 Digital Deployment, Inc. 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 400.00 52257
03091 Granite Bay Ace Hardware 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 158.40 52258
01706 Graymont Western US Inc. 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 6,180.84 52259
01733 Harris Industrial Gases 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 113.58 52260
03383 Inferrera Construction Management Group, Inc.  01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 7,867.50 52261
01796 Insomniac Productions Inc. 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 32.18 52262
01775 International Student Tours, Inc. 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 4,550.00 52263
03574 Johnson and Fanger Painting & Decorating 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 11,036.98 52264
02649 MUFG Union Bank, N.A. 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 2,178,215.09 52265
02131 Office Depot, Inc. 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 569.68 52266
02150 Pace Supply Corp 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 3,271.81 52267
02283 Recology Auburn Placer 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 640.70 52268
03611 Reeves, David OR Monica 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 287.18 52269
02223 Rexel Inc (Platt - Rancho Cordova) 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 10,170.49 52270
02292 Rexel, Inc. 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 4,418.32 52271

2/20/2018 5:37:59 PM Page 1 of 5



Check Report Date Range: 01/01/2018 - 01/31/2018

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
02293 RFI Enterprises, Inc 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 970.09 52272
03086 Sierra Saw Power Equipment Center 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 40.00 52273
03554 Strategy Driver, Inc. 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 5,028.50 52274
02572 Thatcher Company of California, Inc. 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 4,225.40 52275
02580 The Eidam Corporation 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 9,361.85 52276
02463 The New AnswerNet 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 270.00 52277
02624 Trace Analytics LLC 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 674.72 52278
02638 Tyler Technologies, Inc. 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 3,125.00 52279
02651 United Parcel Service Inc 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 118.49 52280
03600 Valley Masonry 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 1,465.00 52281
03612 Vargo, Karen 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 80.70 52282
03284 Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co, LLP 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 2,765.00 52283
02690 Verizon Wireless 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 1,060.83 52284
02700 Viking Shred LLC 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 50.00 52285
01687 W. W. Grainger, Inc. 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 192.84 52286
02743 Wienhoff & Associates, Inc. 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 70.00 52287
03445 Zlotnick, Greg 01/16/2018 Regular 0.00 42.80 52288
01041 Afman, Todd R 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 432.65 52289
03614 Alpha Fund Joint Power Agency 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 3.69 52290
01026 American River Ace Hardware, Inc. 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 65.54 52291
01164 Backflow Distributors Inc 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 85.00 52292
01182 Bartkiewicz, Kronick & Shanahan 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 17,782.53 52293
03594 Borges & Mahoney, Inc. 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 415.81 52294
01234 Bryce Consulting, Inc. 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 2,469.00 52295
03172 Cosens, Eric 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 120.00 52296
01423 County of Sacramento 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 336.00 52297
03376 Del Paso Pipe & Steel Inc. 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 198.48 52298
03618 Franco, Raquel 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 100.00 52299
01659 Gary Webb Trucking 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 585.00 52300
03091 Granite Bay Ace Hardware 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 50.25 52301
03615 Granite Bay Investment Group 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 6.12 52302
01733 Harris Industrial Gases 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 29.89 52303
01818 J. D. Pasquetti 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 1,575.19 52304
03619 Jaimes, Ginger 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 3,589.17 52305
03386 Myers & Sons Construction, LP 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 86,596.54 52306
02131 Office Depot, Inc. 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 1,200.98 52307
02150 Pace Supply Corp 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 4,034.38 52308
**Void** 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 0.00 52309
02146 PG&E 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 10.00 52310
03532 Quincy Engineering Inc 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 6,735.00 52311
02223 Rexel Inc (Platt - Rancho Cordova) 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 991.93 52312
02302 Riebes Auto Parts, LLC 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 19.36 52313
03604 Ross Clark Material Handling & Ergonomic Solutio 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 2,960.48 52314
02357 Sacramento Municipal Utility District (SMUD) 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 8,590.76 52315
03616 Sierra Oaks - Madison L.P. 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 11.90 52316
03617 Solomon Jr., Frank 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 16.89 52317
02540 Sutter Medical Foundation 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 464.00 52318
02572 Thatcher Company of California, Inc. 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 4,104.42 52319
02667 US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCard) 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 14,507.25 52320
**Void** 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 0.00 52321
**Void** 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 0.00 52322
**Void** 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 0.00 52323
**Void** 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 0.00 52324
**Void** 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 0.00 52325
**Void** 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 0.00 52326
**Void** 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 0.00 52327
**Void** 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 0.00 52328
01687 W. W. Grainger, Inc. 01/23/2018 Regular 0.00 115.35 52329
01138 AT&T Mobility Il LLC 01/29/2018 Regular 0.00 62.01 52330
03548 Digital Deployment, Inc. 01/29/2018 Regular 0.00 400.00 52331
01609 Federal Express Corporation 01/29/2018 Regular 0.00 24.53 52332

2/20/2018 5:37:59 PM Page 2 of 5



Check Report Date Range: 01/01/2018 - 01/31/2018

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
01634 Folsom Lake Ford, Inc. 01/29/2018 Regular 0.00 1,236.26 52333
01068 Glenn C. Walker 01/29/2018 Regular 0.00 1,010.40 52334
01681 Golden State Flow Measurements, Inc. 01/29/2018 Regular 0.00 2,603.66 52335
03091 Granite Bay Ace Hardware 01/29/2018 Regular 0.00 35.06 52336
01710 Greenback Egipment Rentals, Inc. 01/29/2018 Regular 0.00 278.00 52337
01733 Harris Industrial Gases 01/29/2018 Regular 0.00 56.79 52338
03574 Johnson and Fanger Painting & Decorating 01/29/2018 Regular 0.00 2,850.00 52339
03402 Normac, Inc 01/29/2018 Regular 0.00 294.77 52340
03613 Northern California Backflow Prevention Associati 01/29/2018 Regular 0.00 350.00 52341
03613 Northern California Backflow Prevention Associati 01/29/2018 Regular 0.00 350.00 52342
03613 Northern California Backflow Prevention Associati 01/29/2018 Regular 0.00 350.00 52343
02131 Office Depot, Inc. 01/29/2018 Regular 0.00 331.10 52344
03026 PFM Asset Management 01/29/2018 Regular 0.00 927.05 52345
02298 Richardson & Company, LLP 01/29/2018 Regular 0.00 27,900.00 52346
02452 Sierra National Construction, Inc. 01/29/2018 Regular 0.00 18,206.08 52347
02514 State Water Resources Control Board - SWRCB 01/29/2018 Regular 0.00 31,200.00 52348
02638 Tyler Technologies, Inc. 01/29/2018 Regular 0.00 750.00 52349
02700 Viking Shred LLC 01/29/2018 Regular 0.00 50.00 52350
01687 W. W. Grainger, Inc. 01/29/2018 Regular 0.00 67.77 52351
03620 Western Care Construction Co, Inc. 01/29/2018 Regular 0.00 40.00 52352
03387 WageWorks, Inc 01/04/2018 EFT 0.00 290.00 405213
01330 CDW Government LLC 01/05/2018 EFT 0.00 564.88 405214
01486 Department of Energy 01/05/2018 EFT 0.00 1,164.88 405215
01589 Eurofins Eaton Analytical, Inc 01/05/2018 EFT 0.00 195.00 405216
01611 Ferguson Enterprises, Inc 01/05/2018 EFT 0.00 180.69 405217
01790 Industrial Safety Supply Corp of California 01/05/2018 EFT 0.00 1,234.80 405218
03553 Mallory Safety and Supply LLC 01/05/2018 EFT 0.00 11,550.69 405219
02308 River City Staffing, Inc. 01/05/2018 EFT 0.00 1,931.55 405220
02730 Western Area Power Administration 01/05/2018 EFT 0.00 3,091.00 405221
01898 Association of California Water Agencies / JPIA 01/12/2018 EFT 0.00 22,581.95 405222
**Void** 01/12/2018 EFT 0.00 0.00 405223
03221 Chemtrade Chemicals Corporation 01/16/2018 EFT 0.00 4,000.34 405224
01521 DataProse, LLC 01/16/2018 EFT 0.00 11,100.55 405225
01486 Department of Energy 01/16/2018 EFT 0.00 3,495.37 405226
03097 E.S West Coast, LLC. 01/16/2018 EFT 0.00 1,448.53 405227
03523 Eckersall, Scott V. 01/16/2018 EFT 0.00 1,320.00 405228
01589 Eurofins Eaton Analytical, Inc 01/16/2018 EFT 0.00 885.00 405229
01604 Fastenal Company 01/16/2018 EFT 0.00 326.40 405230
01611 Ferguson Enterprises, Inc 01/16/2018 EFT 0.00 1,340.63 405231
03237 GM Construction & Developers, Inc 01/16/2018 EFT 0.00 22,416.80 405232
03593 Hanneman, Martin W 01/16/2018 EFT 0.00 23.54 405233
01790 Industrial Safety Supply Corp of California 01/16/2018 EFT 0.00 743.03 405234
02027 Mcmaster-Carr Supply Company 01/16/2018 EFT 0.00 124.09 405235
01472 Mel Dawson, Inc. 01/16/2018 EFT 0.00 3,554.99 405236
02275 Ramos Oil Recyclers, Inc. 01/16/2018 EFT 0.00 79.50 405237
02286 Regional Water Authority 01/16/2018 EFT 0.00 3,000.00 405238
02308 River City Staffing, Inc. 01/16/2018 EFT 0.00 782.40 405239
02162 Tobin, Pamela 01/16/2018 EFT 0.00 91.26 405240
03387 WageWorks, Inc 01/16/2018 EFT 0.00 351.15 405241
03573 Architectural Nexus, Inc. 01/23/2018 EFT 0.00 1,000.00 405242
01330 CDW Government LLC 01/23/2018 EFT 0.00 10,536.61 405243
01055 Divers, Alan Richard 01/23/2018 EFT 0.00 6,810.00 405244
03237 GM Construction & Developers, Inc 01/23/2018 EFT 0.00 7,824.48 405245
02091 Navajo Pipelines, Inc. 01/23/2018 EFT 0.00 185,212.00 405246
02158 Pacific Storage Company 01/23/2018 EFT 0.00 26.33 405247
02308 River City Staffing, Inc. 01/23/2018 EFT 0.00 782.40 405248
02730 Western Area Power Administration 01/23/2018 EFT 0.00 3,078.00 405249
01328 Association of California Water Agencies / Joint Pc 01/29/2018 EFT 0.00 6,992.15 405250
**Void** 01/29/2018 EFT 0.00 0.00 405251
01199 Bentley Systems, Incorporated 01/29/2018 EFT 0.00 295.00 405252
01486 Department of Energy 01/29/2018 EFT 0.00 1,164.88 405253

2/20/2018 5:37:59 PM Page 3 of 5



Check Report

Vendor Number
01589
01938
01976
03188
03474
03278
02308
03387
03077
03078
03078
03078
03078
03078
03078
03078
03078
03130
03130
01366
01366
03077
03080
03080
03163
03163
01039
03164
03164
01039
01039

Vendor Name

Eurofins Eaton Analytical, Inc
Kyle Yates, Inc.

Lubrication Engineers, Inc.

Pacific Material Handling Systems
Paco Ventures, LLC

Quincy Compressor

River City Staffing, Inc.
WageWorks, Inc

VALIC

CalPERS Health

CalPERS Health

CalPERS Health

CalPERS Health

CalPERS Health

CalPERS Health

CalPERS Health

CalPERS Health

CalPERS Retirement

CalPERS Retirement
Citistreet/CalPERS 457
Citistreet/CalPERS 457

VALIC

California State Disbursement Unit
California State Disbursement Unit

Economic Development Department
Economic Development Department

American Family Life Assurance Company of Colur 01/25/2018

Internal Revenue Service
Internal Revenue Service

American Family Life Assurance Company of Colur 01/25/2018

American Family Life Assurance Company of Colur 01/25/2018

Payment Type
Regular Checks
Manual Checks
Voided Checks
Bank Drafts
EFT's

Payment Date Payment Type
01/29/2018 EFT
01/29/2018 EFT
01/29/2018 EFT
01/29/2018 EFT
01/29/2018 EFT
01/29/2018 EFT
01/29/2018 EFT
01/29/2018 EFT
01/26/2018 Bank Draft
01/02/2018 Bank Draft
01/02/2018 Bank Draft
01/02/2018 Bank Draft
01/02/2018 Bank Draft
01/02/2018 Bank Draft
01/02/2018 Bank Draft
01/02/2018 Bank Draft
01/02/2018 Bank Draft
01/12/2018 Bank Draft
01/26/2018 Bank Draft
01/26/2018 Bank Draft
01/12/2018 Bank Draft
01/12/2018 Bank Draft
01/26/2018 Bank Draft
01/11/2018 Bank Draft
01/26/2018 Bank Draft
01/12/2018 Bank Draft
Bank Draft
01/12/2018 Bank Draft
01/26/2018 Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Code APBNK Summary
Payable Payment
Count Count
188 124
0 0
0 11
23 23
91 49
302 207

Discount
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Discount Amount

Payment
2,568,606.72
0.00
-3,167.20
302,184.42
325,890.83
3,193,514.77

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Payment Amount
499.00
125.00
131.50
550.00
209.15
673.76

1,760.40
351.15
4,234.70
-0.19
70.40
-70.40
38,114.68
131.04
37,524.65
246.27
37,102.27
30,129.82
30,129.82
3,062.80
3,042.75
4,231.76
750.92
750.92
9,302.52
10,743.58
567.83
46,388.42
45,162.01
0.02
567.83

Date Range: 01/01/2018 - 01/31/2018

Number
405254

405255

405256

405257

405258

405259

405260

405261
0007346072
1000990422
1000990422
1000990422
1000990422
1000990422
1000990422
1000990422
1000990422
1000999403
1001007084
1001007090
DFT0002637
DFT0002638
GBNYUFC6658
H6CRVIM6E657
0-914-099-264
1-922-794-560
Q3869 01-25-18
2708412824950
2708426439705
Q3869 01-25-20
Q3869 01-25-20

2/20/2018 5:37:59 PM

Page 4 of 5



Check Report

Fund
999

Payment Type
Regular Checks

Manual Checks
Voided Checks
Bank Drafts
EFT's

Name
INTERCOMPANY

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payable Payment
Count Count
188 124

0 0

0 11

23 23

91 49

302 207

Fund Summary
Period
1/2018

Discount Payment
0.00 2,568,606.72
0.00 0.00
0.00 -3,167.20
0.00 302,184.42
0.00 325,890.83
0.00 3,193,514.77

Amount
3,193,514.77
3,193,514.77

Date Range: 01/01/2018 - 01/31/2018

2/20/2018 5:37:59 PM

Page 5 of 5



Account

San Juan Water District, CA

010 - WHOLESALE

Expense
010-010-50310

Post Date

07/01/2017
07/01/2017
07/14/2017
07/28/2017
08/11/2017
08/25/2017
09/08/2017
09/22/2017
10/20/2017
11/03/2017
11/17/2017
12/15/2017
12/29/2017
01/12/2018

010-010-50440

Post Date
09/30/2017
12/31/2017

010-010-52050

Post Date

09/22/2017
10/23/2017
11/03/2017
12/01/2017
01/24/2018

010-010-52110

Post Date
07/17/2017
07/31/2017

Packet Number
GLPKT03351
GLPKT03351
PYPKTO0565
PYPKT00573
PYPKT00582
PYPKT00586
PYPKT00594
PYPKT00599
PYPKT00614
PYPKT00618
PYPKT00622
PYPKT00629
PYPKT00631
PYPKT00636

Packet Number
APPKT01673
APPKT01765

Packet Number
APPKT01667
APPKT01705
APPKT01720
APPKT01747
APPKT01793

Packet Number
APPKT01567
APPKT01626

Name

Payroll Taxes - Government and Deductions

Source Transaction
INO3326
IN03326

PYPKT00565 - 2017-07-14...
PYPKT00573 - 2017-07-28...
PYPKT00582 - 2017-08-11...
PYPKT00586 - 2017-08-25...
PYPKT00594 - 2017-09-08...
PYPKT00599 - 2017-09-22...
PYPKT00614 - 2017-10-20...
PYPKT00618 - 2017-11-03...
PYPKT00622 - 2017-11-17...
PYPKT00629 - 2017-12-15...
PYPKT00631 - 2017-12-29...
PYPKT00636 - 2018-01-12...

Workers Compensation

Source Transaction
07-01-17 to 09-30-17
10-01-17 to 12-31-17

Materials and Supplies - Office and Printing

Source Transaction
09-22-2017
10-23-2017
976972770001
985695679001
19543

Pmt Number

Pmt Number
405106
405222

Pmt Number
51960
52054
52116
52198
52369

Training - Meetings, Education & Training

Source Transaction
Exp Reimb 07-2017

Pmt Number
51593

Mileage & Parking 07-2017 405072

Encumbrances Fiscal Budget

0.00 2,400.00

Description

Accrue 06-30-17 Payroll Expense - MC Payrol...
Accrue 06-30-17 Payroll Expense - SS Payroll...
PYPKTO00565 - 2017-07-07 Payroll Process - ...
PYPKT00573 - 2017-07-21 Payroll Process - ...
PYPKT00582 - 2017-08-04 Payroll Process - ...
PYPKT00586 - 2017-08-18 Payroll Process - ...
PYPKT00594 - 2017-09-01 Payroll Process - ...
PYPKTO00599 - 2017-09-15 Payroll Process - ...
PYPKT00614 - 2017-10-13 Payroll Process - ...
PYPKT00618 - 2017-10-27 Payroll Process - ...
PYPKT00622 - 2017-11-10 Payroll Process - ...
PYPKT00629 - 2017-12-08 Payroll Process - ...
PYPKT00631 - 2017-12-22 Payroll Process - ...
PYPKT00636 - 2018-01-05 Payroll Process - ...

0.00 200.00

Description
Workers Comp Program 07-01-17 to 09-30-17
Workers Comp Program 10-01-17 to 12-31-17

0.00 200.00

Description

Calendar- K.Miller-Acco Brands Direct - 4563...
Name Plate M. Hanneman- Classic Impres-4...
Folders

Document Cover

Business Cards-M. Hanneman

0.00 12,300.00

Description
Exp Reimb 07-2017-Supplies for P. Tobin B-D...
Mileage&Prkng07-2017-CapitolHearingRubi...

Detail vs Budget Report

Account Detail
Date Range: 07/01/2017 - 01/31/2018

Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance = Budget Remaining % Remaining

0.00 777.07 777.07 1,622.93 67.62 %

Amount
-4.99
-21.32
52.61
52.60
43.04
2391
71.73
2391
157.80
38.25
57.39
176.93
62.16
43.05

Vendor Project Account

0.00 159.41 159.41 40.59 20.30%

Amount
21.28
138.13

Vendor Project Account
01898 - Association of California Water Agencies..
01898 - Association of California Water Agencies..

0.00 92.35 92.35

107.65 53.83%

Vendor Amount
02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa... 10.02
02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa... 7.48
02131 - Office Depot, Inc. 16.07
02131 - Office Depot, Inc. 4.76
02022 - Morgan, Daren P. 54.02

Project Account

0.00 6,422.79 6,422.79 5,877.21 47.78 %

Amount
10.09
20.66

Vendor
03303 - Paulson, Rachael
02162 - Tobin, Pamela

Project Account

2/20/2018 5:40:50 PM

Page 1 of 7



Detail vs Budget Report

Account

010-010-52110

Post Date

08/22/2017
08/22/2017
08/23/2017
08/23/2017
08/31/2017
09/13/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017
09/30/2017
10/23/2017
10/23/2017
10/23/2017
10/23/2017
10/23/2017
10/30/2017
10/31/2017
11/13/2017
11/13/2017
11/22/2017
11/22/2017
11/22/2017
11/30/2017
11/30/2017
11/30/2017
11/30/2017
12/04/2017
12/13/2017
12/13/2017
12/22/2017
12/22/2017
12/22/2017
12/22/2017
12/22/2017
12/22/2017
12/22/2017
12/22/2017
12/29/2017
12/29/2017
12/31/2017

Packet Number
APPKT01627
APPKT01627
GLPKT03411
GLPKT03514
APPKT01626
CLPKT00302
APPKT01667
APPKT01667
APPKT01667
APPKT01667
APPKT01679
APPKT01705
APPKT01705
APPKT01705
APPKT01705
APPKT01705
APPKT01694
APPKT01707
CLPKT00324
APPKT01715
APPKT01733
APPKT01733
APPKT01733
APPKT01736
APPKT01736
APPKT01736
APPKT01737
APPKT01759
CLPKT00335
CLPKT00335
APPKT01755
APPKT01755
APPKT01755
APPKT01755
APPKTO01755
APPKT01755
APPKT01755
APPKT01755
APPKT01766
APPKT01766
APPKT01766

Name Encumbrances Fiscal Budget
Training - Meetings, Education & Training - Continued 0.00 12,300.00
Source Transaction Pmt Number Description

08-22-2017 51747 Refund B.Walters-Southwest - Grant 4563
08-22-2017 51747 Region 3&4 Mtng P. Tobin-AssocOfCalif-Gran..
IJN03375 Clear Dave Peterson Vendor #01466 EFT Pa...
IN03461 Clear Dave Peterson Vendor #01466 EFT Pa...
Exp Reimb 08-2017 405072 Exp Reimb 08-2017-Lunch w/M. Hanneman ...
R160635 Ted Costa Payment for P. Tobin birthday cak...
09-22-2017 51960 ACWA Conf.-P. Tobin-Assoc Of Calif-4563 Gr...
09-22-2017 51960 ACWA Conf.-K. Miller-Assoc Of Calif-4563 Gr...
09-22-2017 51960 ACWA Air Fare&EarlyChk -D.RichSouthwest-...
09-22-2017 51960 Refreshments-Board Wrksp-Raley's-4563 Gr...
Exp Reimb 09-2017 405125 Mileage&Meal Reimbursement 09-2017
10-23-2017 52054 ACWA Fall Conf D. Riich-ACWA-4563Grant
10-23-2017 52054 Lunch Boad Workshop - Mr Pickles - 4563Gr...
10-23-2017 52054 Refreshments Board Workshop- Raleys - 456...
10-23-2017 52054 ACWA Event P.Tobin- Brownpapertickets 45...
10-23-2017 52054 ACWA Fall Conf M. Hanneman- ACWA - 456...
Mileage Reimb 10-2017 405144 Mileage-M. Emerson Mtng& RWA

Exp Reimb 10-2017 405151 Mileage-RWA Meeting

R160677 Martin Hanneman Cost Recvr Split - Whisle...
17th Annual Holiday Social 405162 Holiday Social Reservations 2017-PH,GZ,PT,...
11-22-2017 52208 ACWA Fall Conf P. Tobin - Swa*Earlybrd - 45...
11-22-2017 52208 ACWA Fall Conf T. Costa - ACWA - 4563Grant
11-22-2017 52208 ACWA Fall Conf P. Tobin - Swa*Earlybrd - 45...
Exp Reimb 11-2017 405195 Mileage&ExpenseReimb-ACWA Fall Confere...
Exp Reimb-11-2017 405186 ACWA Fall Conference-Uber Transportation
Mileage Reimb 11-2017 52153 Mileage-ACWA Fall Conferemce

Mileage Reimb 11-2017 52171 ACWA Fall Conference-Mileage Reimbursem...
Exp Reimb 11-2017 52240 ACWA Fall Conference-Uber Expense Reimb
R160689 Pamela Tobin Cost Recover Split - whl/rtl - ...
R160690 Edward Costa Cost Recover Split - Whis|/Rtl -...
12-22-2017 52320 ACWA Fall Conf Room KM-Marriott Anaheim...
12-22-2017 52320 ACWA Fall Conf D.Rich-Marriott Anaheim - G...
12-22-2017 52320 ACWA Fall Conf P. Tobin-Marriott Anaheim-...
12-22-2017 52320 ACWA Fall Conf Room MH-Marriott Anaheim..
12-22-2017 52320 ACWA Fall Conf Room DR-Marriott Anaheim-..
12-22-2017 52320 ACWAFallConf Room PT-Marriott Anaheim -...
12-22-2017 52320 ACWA Fall Conf Room TC-Clarion Anaheim-...
12-22-2017 52320 ACWA FallConf M.Hanneman-MarriottAnahe..
Exp Reimb 12-2017 405240 ACWA Fall Conf-Mileage & Parking Reimburs...
Mileage Reimb 12-2017 405233 Mileage Water Forum Meeting 12/14/17

Exp Reimb 12-2017 52288 Mileage Reim12-2017-BayDelta/ARG/Water...

Beginning Balance Total Activity
0.00 6,422.79

Vendor

02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa...
02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa...

02162 - Tobin, Pamela

02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa...
02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa...
02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa...
02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa...

02162 - Tobin, Pamela

02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa...
02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa...
02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa...
02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa...
02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa...

02162 - Tobin, Pamela
03593 - Hanneman, Martin W

02286 - Regional Water Authority

02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa...
02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa...
02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa...

02162 - Tobin, Pamela

03593 - Hanneman, Martin W
01916 - Miller, Ken

02556 - Costa, Ted

03092 - Rich, Dan

02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa...
02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa...
02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa...
02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa...
02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa...
02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa...
02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa...
02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa...

02162 - Tobin, Pamela
03593 - Hanneman, Martin W
03445 - Zlotnick, Greg

Ending Balance

Project Account

Date Range: 07/01/2017 - 01/31/2018

Budget Remaining % Remaining

6,422.79 5,877.21 47.78 %

Amount
-140.98
30.00
-9.80
9.80
27.52
-10.00
349.50
349.50
148.98
8.62
50.28
349.50
126.06
4.49
22.50
335.00
22.74
4.28
-35.00
210.00
7.50
349.50
7.50
170.13
67.47
234.33
227.91
35.14
-35.00
-35.00
604.08
27.70
11.66
252.63
378.94
343.84
222.50
41.70
45.63
11.77
38.52

2/20/2018 5:40:50 PM

Page 2 of 7



Detail vs Budget Report

Account

010-010-52110

Post Date

01/05/2018
01/30/2018
01/31/2018

010-010-53210

Post Date
08/27/2017
08/29/2017

010-010-54120

Post Date

08/31/2017
09/30/2017
11/30/2017
12/31/2017
01/31/2018

010-010-58110

Post Date

07/01/2017
07/14/2017
07/28/2017
08/11/2017
08/23/2017
08/23/2017
08/23/2017
08/25/2017
09/08/2017
09/22/2017
10/20/2017
11/03/2017
11/17/2017
12/15/2017
12/29/2017
01/12/2018

Packet Number
APPKT01766
APPKT01793
APPKT01798

Packet Number
APPKT01650
APPKT01674

Packet Number
POPKT01936
POPKT01948
POPKT02019
POPKT02019
POPKT02035

Packet Number
GLPKT03351
PYPKTO0565
PYPKT00573
PYPKT00582
GLPKT03411
GLPKT03514
GLPKT03514
PYPKT00586
PYPKT00594
PYPKT00599
PYPKT00614
PYPKT00618
PYPKT00622
PYPKT00629
PYPKT00631
PYPKT00636

Date Range: 07/01/2017 - 01/31/2018

Name Encumbrances Fiscal Budget Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance  Budget Remaining % Remaining
Training - Meetings, Education & Training - Continued 0.00 12,300.00 0.00 6,422.79 6,422.79 5,877.21 47.78 %
Source Transaction Pmt Number Description Vendor Project Account Amount
2095914-106357824 52263 CAP-TO CAP 2018 Registration -4/14-4/18 P.... 01775 - International Student Tours, Inc. 1,427.50
Exp Reimb-01-2018 405265 Mileage & Meals-Various Meetings 03593 - Hanneman, Martin W 61.54
Exp Reimb 01-2018 405275 ACWA, RWA,Mtng w/M.Hanneman-Mileag... 02162 - Tobin, Pamela 41.56
Public Notices 0.00 0.00 0.00 834.92 834.92 -834.92 0.00 %
Source Transaction Pmt Number Description Vendor Project Account Amount
339375 08-27-17 405092 Notice of Vacancy-Board Application Req 8/... 02367 - McClatchy Newspapers, Inc. 683.64
339375 08-29-17 405113 Public Notice-Ordinance N02100&4100 Purc... 02367 - McClatchy Newspapers, Inc. 151.28
Professional Services - Other 2,455.65 12,500.00 0.00 10,044.35 10,044.35 0.00 0.00 %
Source Transaction Pmt Number Description Vendor Project Account Amount
414 51820 Strategic Planning for District August 03554 - Strategy Driver, Inc. 3,388.75
418 51843 Strategic Planning for District-September 03554 - Strategy Driver, Inc. 2,775.63
428 52274 Strategic Planning for District-October & No... 03554 - Strategy Driver, Inc. 1,506.87
436 52274 Strategic Planning for District-December 03554 - Strategy Driver, Inc. 1,007.37
441 52397 Strategic Planning for District-January 03554 - Strategy Driver, Inc. 1,365.73
Director - Stipend 0.00 31,300.00 0.00 9,595.75 9,595.75 21,704.25 69.34 %
Source Transaction Pmt Number Description Vendor Project Account Amount
JN03326 Accrue 06-30-17 Payroll Expense - PYEXP Sal... -343.75
PYPKT00565 - 2017-07-14... PYPKT00565 - 2017-07-07 Payroll Process - ... 687.50
PYPKT00573 - 2017-07-28... PYPKT00573 - 2017-07-21 Payroll Process - ... 687.50
PYPKT00582 - 2017-08-11... PYPKT00582 - 2017-08-04 Payroll Process - ... 562.50
JN03375 Clear Dave Peterson Vendor #01466 EFT Pa... -560.50
JN03461 Clear Dave Peterson Vendor #01466 EFT Pa... 560.50
JN03462 Clear Dave Peterson Vendor #01466 EFT Pa... -560.50
PYPKT00586 - 2017-08-25... PYPKT00586 - 2017-08-18 Payroll Process - ... 312.50
PYPKT00594 - 2017-09-08... PYPKT00594 - 2017-09-01 Payroll Process - ... 937.50
PYPKT00599 - 2017-09-22... PYPKT00599 - 2017-09-15 Payroll Process - ... 312.50
PYPKT00614 - 2017-10-20... PYPKT00614 - 2017-10-13 Payroll Process - ... 2,062.50
PYPKT00618 - 2017-11-03... PYPKT00618 - 2017-10-27 Payroll Process - ... 500.00
PYPKT00622 - 2017-11-17... PYPKT00622 - 2017-11-10 Payroll Process - ... 750.00
PYPKT00629 - 2017-12-15... PYPKT00629 - 2017-12-08 Payroll Process - ... 2,312.50
PYPKT00631 - 2017-12-29... PYPKT00631 - 2017-12-22 Payroll Process - ... 812.50
PYPKT00636 - 2018-01-12... PYPKT00636 - 2018-01-05 Payroll Process - ... 562.50
Expense Totals: 2,455.65 58,900.00 0.00 27,926.64 27,926.64 28,517.71 48.42 %
010 - WHOLESALE Totals: 2,455.65 58,900.00 0.00 27,926.64 27,926.64 28,517.71 48.42 %

2/20/2018 5:40:50 PM

Page 3 of 7



Detail vs Budget Report

Account

050 - RETAIL
Expense

050-010-50310

Post Date

07/01/2017
07/01/2017
07/14/2017
07/28/2017
08/11/2017
08/25/2017
09/08/2017
09/22/2017
10/20/2017
11/03/2017
11/17/2017
12/15/2017
12/29/2017
01/12/2018

050-010-50440

Post Date
09/30/2017
12/31/2017

050-010-52050

Post Date

09/22/2017
10/23/2017
11/03/2017
12/01/2017
01/24/2018

050-010-52110

Post Date

07/17/2017
07/31/2017
08/22/2017
08/22/2017
08/23/2017
08/23/2017
08/31/2017
09/13/2017

Packet Number
GLPKT03351
GLPKT03351
PYPKTO0565
PYPKT00573
PYPKT00582
PYPKT00586
PYPKT00594
PYPKT00599
PYPKT00614
PYPKT00618
PYPKT00622
PYPKT00629
PYPKT00631
PYPKT00636

Packet Number
APPKT01673
APPKT01765

Packet Number
APPKT01667
APPKT01705
APPKT01720
APPKT01747
APPKT01793

Packet Number
APPKT01567
APPKT01626
APPKT01627
APPKT01627
GLPKT03411
GLPKT03514
APPKT01626
CLPKT00302

Name

Payroll Taxes - Government and Deductions

Source Transaction
IN03326
INO3326

PYPKT00565 - 2017-07-14...
PYPKT00573 - 2017-07-28...
PYPKT00582 - 2017-08-11...
PYPKT00586 - 2017-08-25...
PYPKT00594 - 2017-09-08...
PYPKT00599 - 2017-09-22...
PYPKT00614 - 2017-10-20...
PYPKT00618 - 2017-11-03...
PYPKT00622 - 2017-11-17...
PYPKT00629 - 2017-12-15...
PYPKT00631 - 2017-12-29...
PYPKT00636 - 2018-01-12...

Workers Compensation

Source Transaction

Pmt Number

Pmt Number

Date Range: 07/01/2017 - 01/31/2018

07-01-17 to 09-30-17
10-01-17 to 12-31-17

405106
405222

Materials and Supplies - Office and Printing

Source Transaction

Pmt Number

09-22-2017 51960
10-23-2017 52054
976972770001 52116
985695679001 52198
19543 52369

Training - Meetings, Education & Training

Source Transaction

Pmt Number

Exp Reimb 07-2017 51593
Mileage & Parking 07-2017 405072
08-22-2017 51747
08-22-2017 51747
JN03375

IN03461

Exp Reimb 08-2017 405072
R160635

Encumbrances Fiscal Budget Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance  Budget Remaining % Remaining

0.00 2,400.00 0.00 776.85 776.85 1,623.15 67.63%
Description Vendor Project Account Amount
Accrue 06-30-17 Payroll Expense - MC Payrol... -4.98
Accrue 06-30-17 Payroll Expense - SS Payroll... -21.31
PYPKTO00565 - 2017-07-07 Payroll Process - ... 52.58
PYPKT00573 - 2017-07-21 Payroll Process - ... 52.59
PYPKT00582 - 2017-08-04 Payroll Process - ... 43.02
PYPKTO00586 - 2017-08-18 Payroll Process - ... 23.90
PYPKT00594 - 2017-09-01 Payroll Process - ... 71.71
PYPKTO00599 - 2017-09-15 Payroll Process - ... 23.90
PYPKT00614 - 2017-10-13 Payroll Process - ... 157.77
PYPKT00618 - 2017-10-27 Payroll Process - ... 38.25
PYPKT00622 - 2017-11-10 Payroll Process - ... 57.36
PYPKT00629 - 2017-12-08 Payroll Process - ... 176.89
PYPKT00631 - 2017-12-22 Payroll Process - ... 62.15
PYPKT00636 - 2018-01-05 Payroll Process - ... 43.02

0.00 200.00 0.00 159.37 159.37 40.63 20.32%
Description Vendor Project Account Amount
Workers Comp Program 07-01-17 to 09-30-17 01898 - Association of California Water Agencies.. 21.28
Workers Comp Program 10-01-17 to 12-31-17 01898 - Association of California Water Agencies.. 138.09

0.00 200.00 0.00 92.34 92.34 107.66 53.83 %
Description Vendor Project Account Amount
Calendar- K.Miller-Acco Brands Direct - 4563... 02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa... 10.01
Name Plate M. Hanneman- Classic Impres-4... 02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa... 7.48
Folders 02131 - Office Depot, Inc. 16.07
Document Cover 02131 - Office Depot, Inc. 4.76
Business Cards-M. Hanneman 02022 - Morgan, Daren P. 54.02

0.00 12,300.00 0.00 6,611.85 6,611.85 5,688.15 46.25 %
Description Vendor Project Account Amount
Exp Reimb 07-2017-Supplies for P. Tobin B-D... 03303 - Paulson, Rachael 10.09
Mileage&Prkng07-2017-CapitolHearingRubi... 02162 - Tobin, Pamela 20.65
Refund B.Walters-Southwest - Grant 4563 02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa... -140.98
Region 3&4 Mtng P. Tobin-AssocOfCalif-Gran.. 02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa... 30.00
Clear Dave Peterson Vendor #01466 EFT Pa... -9.80
Clear Dave Peterson Vendor #01466 EFT Pa... 9.80
Exp Reimb 08-2017-Lunch w/M. Hanneman ... 02162 - Tobin, Pamela 27.52
Ted Costa Payment for P. Tobin birthday cak... -10.00

2/20/2018 5:40:50 PM

Page 4 of 7



Detail vs Budget Report Date Range: 07/01/2017 - 01/31/2018

Account Name Encumbrances Fiscal Budget Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance  Budget Remaining % Remaining
050-010-52110 Training - Meetings, Education & Training - Continued 0.00 12,300.00 0.00 6,611.85 6,611.85 5,688.15 46.25 %
Post Date Packet Number Source Transaction Pmt Number Description Vendor Project Account Amount
09/22/2017 APPKT01667 09-22-2017 51960 ACWA Conf.-K. Miller-Assoc Of Calif-4563 Gr... 02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa... 349.50
09/22/2017 APPKT01667 09-22-2017 51960 ACWA Conf.-P. Tobin-Assoc Of Calif-4563 Gr... 02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa... 349.50
09/22/2017 APPKT01667 09-22-2017 51960 Refreshments-Board Wrksp-Raley's-4563 Gr... 02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa... 8.63
09/22/2017 APPKT01667 09-22-2017 51960 ACWA Air Fare&EarlyChk -D.RichSouthwest-... 02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa... 148.97
09/30/2017 APPKT01679 Exp Reimb 09-2017 405125 Mileage&Meal Reimbursement 09-2017 02162 - Tobin, Pamela 50.27
10/23/2017 APPKT01705 10-23-2017 52054 ACWA Fall Conf D. Riich-ACWA-4563Grant 02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa... 349.50
10/23/2017 APPKT01705 10-23-2017 52054 ACWA Fall Conf M. Hanneman- ACWA - 456... 02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa... 335.00
10/23/2017 APPKT01705 10-23-2017 52054 Lunch Boad Workshop - Mr Pickles - 4563Gr... 02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa... 126.07
10/23/2017 APPKT01705 10-23-2017 52054 Refreshments Board Workshop- Raleys - 456... 02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa... 4.49
10/23/2017 APPKT01705 10-23-2017 52054 ACWA Event P.Tobin- Brownpapertickets 45... 02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa... 22.50
10/30/2017 APPKT01694 Mileage Reimb 10-2017 405144 Mileage-M. Emerson Mtng& RWA 02162 - Tobin, Pamela 22.74
10/31/2017 APPKT01707 Exp Reimb 10-2017 405151 Mileage-RWA Meeting 03593 - Hanneman, Martin W 4.28
11/13/2017 CLPKT00324 R160677 Martin Hanneman Cost Recvr Split - Whisle... -35.00
11/13/2017 APPKT01715 17th Annual Holiday Social 405162 Holiday Social Reservations 2017-PH,GZ,PT,... 02286 - Regional Water Authority 210.00
11/22/2017 APPKT01733 11-22-2017 52208 ACWA Fall Conf T. Costa - ACWA - 4563Grant 02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa... 349.50
11/22/2017 APPKT01733 11-22-2017 52208 ACWA Fall Conf P. Tobin - Swa*Earlybrd - 45... 02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa... 7.50
11/22/2017 APPKT01733 11-22-2017 52208 ACWA Fall Conf P. Tobin - Swa*Earlybrd - 45... 02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa... 7.50
11/30/2017 APPKT01736 Exp Reimb 11-2017 405195 Mileage&ExpenseReimb-ACWA Fall Confere... 02162 - Tobin, Pamela 170.13
11/30/2017 APPKT01736 Exp Reimb 11-2017 #1 52166 Exp Reimb 11/30/17-Mileage Var Mtng-,Exp... 03445 - Zlotnick, Greg 223.28
11/30/2017 APPKT01736 Exp Reimb-11-2017 405186 ACWA Fall Conference-Uber Transportation 03593 - Hanneman, Martin W 67.47
11/30/2017 APPKT01736 Mileage Reimb 11-2017 52153 Mileage-ACWA Fall Conferemce 01916 - Miller, Ken 234.33
11/30/2017 APPKT01737 Mileage Reimb 11-2017 52171 ACWA Fall Conference-Mileage Reimbursem... 02556 - Costa, Ted 227.91
12/04/2017 APPKT01759 Exp Reimb 11-2017 52240 ACWA Fall Conference-Uber Expense Reimb 03092 - Rich, Dan 35.13
12/13/2017 CLPKTO00335 R160689 Pamela Tobin Cost Recover Split - whl/rtl - ... -35.00
12/13/2017 CLPKTO00335 R160690 Edward Costa Cost Recover Split - Whis|/Rtl -... -35.00
12/22/2017 APPKT01755 12-22-2017 52320 ACWA Fall Conf Room KM-Marriott Anaheim... 02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa... 604.07
12/22/2017 APPKT01755 12-22-2017 52320 ACWA Fall Conf Room TC-Clarion Anaheim-... 02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa... 222.51
12/22/2017 APPKT01755 12-22-2017 52320 ACWAFallConf Room PT-Marriott Anaheim -... 02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa... 343.85
12/22/2017 APPKT01755 12-22-2017 52320 ACWA Fall Conf Room DR-Marriott Anaheim-.. 02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa... 378.95
12/22/2017 APPKT01755 12-22-2017 52320 ACWA Fall Conf Room MH-Marriott Anaheim.. 02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa... 252.63
12/22/2017 APPKT01755 12-22-2017 52320 ACWA Fall Conf P. Tobin-Marriott Anaheim-... 02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa... 11.66
12/22/2017 APPKT01755 12-22-2017 52320 ACWA Fall Conf D.Rich-Marriott Anaheim - G... 02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa... 27.71
12/22/2017 APPKT01755 12-22-2017 52320 ACWA FallConf M.Hanneman-MarriottAnahe.. 02667 - US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCa... 41.70
12/29/2017 APPKT01766 Exp Reimb 12-2017 405240 ACWA Fall Conf-Mileage & Parking Reimburs... 02162 - Tobin, Pamela 45.63
12/29/2017 APPKT01766 Mileage Reimb 12-2017 405233 Mileage Water Forum Meeting 12/14/17 03593 - Hanneman, Martin W 11.77
12/31/2017 APPKT01766 Exp Reimb 12-2017 52288 Mileage Reim12-2017-BayDelta/ARG/Water... 03445 - Zlotnick, Greg 4.28
01/05/2018 APPKT01766 2095914-106357824 52263 CAP-TO CAP 2018 Registration -4/14-4/18 P.... 01775 - International Student Tours, Inc. 1,427.50
01/30/2018 APPKT01793 Exp Reimb-01-2018 405265 Mileage & Meals-Various Meetings 03593 - Hanneman, Martin W 61.55
01/31/2018 APPKT01798 Exp Reimb 01-2018 405275 ACWA, RWA,Mtng w/M.Hanneman-Mileag... 02162 - Tobin, Pamela 41.56

2/20/2018 5:40:50 PM

Page 5 of 7



Detail vs Budget Report

Account

050-010-53210

Post Date
08/27/2017
08/29/2017

050-010-54120

Post Date

08/31/2017
09/30/2017
11/30/2017
12/31/2017
01/31/2018

050-010-58110

Post Date

07/01/2017
07/14/2017
07/28/2017
08/11/2017
08/23/2017
08/23/2017
08/23/2017
08/25/2017
09/08/2017
09/22/2017
10/20/2017
11/03/2017
11/17/2017
12/15/2017
12/29/2017
01/12/2018

Packet Number
APPKT01650
APPKT01674

Packet Number
POPKT01936
POPKT01948
POPKT02019
POPKT02019
POPKT02035

Packet Number
GLPKT03351
PYPKTO0565
PYPKT00573
PYPKT00582
GLPKT03411
GLPKT03514
GLPKT03514
PYPKT00586
PYPKT00594
PYPKT00599
PYPKT00614
PYPKT00618
PYPKT00622
PYPKT00629
PYPKT00631
PYPKT00636

Name

Public Notices

Source Transaction
339375 08-27-17
339375 08-29-17

Pmt Number
405092
405113

Professional Services - Other

Source Transaction
414
418
428
436
441

Director - Stipend

Source Transaction
IN03326

PYPKT00565 - 2017-07-14...
PYPKT00573 - 2017-07-28...
PYPKT00582 - 2017-08-11...

JN03375
INO3461
IN03462

PYPKT00586 - 2017-08-25...
PYPKT00594 - 2017-09-08...
PYPKT00599 - 2017-09-22...
PYPKT00614 - 2017-10-20...
PYPKT00618 - 2017-11-03...
PYPKT00622 - 2017-11-17...
PYPKT00629 - 2017-12-15...
PYPKT00631 - 2017-12-29...
PYPKT00636 - 2018-01-12...

Pmt Number
51820
51843
52274
52274
52397

Pmt Number

Expense Totals:

050 - RETAIL Totals:

Report Total:

Date Range: 07/01/2017 - 01/31/2018

Encumbrances Fiscal Budget Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance  Budget Remaining % Remaining

0.00 0.00 0.00 834.92 834.92 -834.92 0.00 %
Description Vendor Project Account Amount
Notice of Vacancy-Board Application Req 8/... 02367 - McClatchy Newspapers, Inc. 683.64
Public Notice-Ordinance N02100&4100 Purc... 02367 - McClatchy Newspapers, Inc. 151.28

2,455.65 12,500.00 0.00 10,044.35 10,044.35 0.00 0.00 %
Description Vendor Project Account Amount
Strategic Planning for District August 03554 - Strategy Driver, Inc. 3,388.75
Strategic Planning for District-September 03554 - Strategy Driver, Inc. 2,775.62
Strategic Planning for District-October & No... 03554 - Strategy Driver, Inc. 1,506.88
Strategic Planning for District-December 03554 - Strategy Driver, Inc. 1,007.38
Strategic Planning for District-January 03554 - Strategy Driver, Inc. 1,365.72

0.00 31,300.00 0.00 9,595.75 9,595.75 21,704.25 69.34 %
Description Vendor Project Account Amount
Accrue 06-30-17 Payroll Expense - PYEXP Sal... -343.75
PYPKTO00565 - 2017-07-07 Payroll Process - ... 687.50
PYPKT00573 - 2017-07-21 Payroll Process - ... 687.50
PYPKT00582 - 2017-08-04 Payroll Process - ... 562.50
Clear Dave Peterson Vendor #01466 EFT Pa... -560.50
Clear Dave Peterson Vendor #01466 EFT Pa... 560.50
Clear Dave Peterson Vendor #01466 EFT Pa... -560.50
PYPKTO00586 - 2017-08-18 Payroll Process - ... 312.50
PYPKT00594 - 2017-09-01 Payroll Process - ... 937.50
PYPKTO00599 - 2017-09-15 Payroll Process - ... 312.50
PYPKT00614 - 2017-10-13 Payroll Process - ... 2,062.50
PYPKT00618 - 2017-10-27 Payroll Process - ... 500.00
PYPKT00622 - 2017-11-10 Payroll Process - ... 750.00
PYPKT00629 - 2017-12-08 Payroll Process - ... 2,312.50
PYPKT00631 - 2017-12-22 Payroll Process - ... 812.50
PYPKT00636 - 2018-01-05 Payroll Process - ... 562.50

2,455.65 58,900.00 0.00 28,115.43 28,115.43 28,328.92 48.10 %

2,455.65 58,900.00 0.00 28,115.43 28,115.43 28,328.92 48.10 %

4,911.30 117,800.00 0.00 56,042.07 56,042.07 56,846.63 48.26 %

2/20/2018 5:40:50 PM

Page 6 of 7



Detail vs Budget Report

Date Range: 07/01/2017 - 01/31/2018
Fund Summary

Fund Encumbrances Fiscal Budget Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance  Budget Remaining % Remaining

010 - WHOLESALE 2,455.65 58,900.00 0.00 27,926.64 27,926.64 28,517.71 48.42 %

050 - RETAIL 2,455.65 58,900.00 0.00 28,115.43 28,115.43 28,328.92 48.10 %

Report Total: 4,911.30 117,800.00 0.00 56,042.07 56,042.07 56,846.63 48.26 %

2/20/2018 5:40:50 PM Page 7 of 7



San Juan Water District, CA

Post Date
Amount

1099
Account Number

Payable Number Description

Units

Payment Number
Item Description Price
Vendor Set: 01 - Vendor Set 01
02556 - Costa, Ted

Mileage Reimb 11-2017

ACWA Fall Conference-Mileage Reimbursem¢11/30/2017 52171

ACWA Fall Conference-M 0.00 0.00 455.82 010-010-52110
050-010-52110
01916 - Miller, Ken
Mileage Reimb 11-2017 Mileage-ACWA Fall Conferemce 11/30/2017 52153
Mileage-ACWA Fall Confe 0.00 0.00 468.66 010-010-52110

050-010-52110

03092 - Rich, Dan
Exp Reimb 11-2017
ACWA Fall Conference-Ul

ACWA Fall Conference-Uber Expense Reimb 12/4/2017
0.00 0.00 70.27

52240
010-010-52110
050-010-52110

02162 - Tobin, Pamela
Exp Reimb 01-2018
ACWA, RWA,Mtng w/M.t

405275
010-010-52110
050-010-52110

ACWA, RWA,Mtng w/M.Hanneman-Mileage&1/31/2018
0.00 0.00 83.12

Exp Reimb 08-2017 Exp Reimb 08-2017-Lunch w/M. Hanneman &8/31/2017 405072

Exp Reimb 08-2017-Lunct 0.00 0.00 55.04 010-010-52110
050-010-52110

Exp Reimb 09-2017 Mileage&Meal Reimbursement 09-2017 9/30/2017 405125
Mileage&Meal Reimburst 0.00 0.00 100.55 010-010-52110

050-010-52110

Exp Reimb 11-2017
Mileage&ExpenseReimb-,

Mileage&ExpenseReimb-ACWA Fall Conferen11/30/2017
0.00 0.00 340.26

405195
010-010-52110
050-010-52110

405240
010-010-52110
050-010-52110

Exp Reimb 12-2017
ACWA Fall Conf-Mileage

ACWA Fall Conf-Mileage & Parking Reimburs(12/29/2017
0.00 0.00 91.26

Mileage & Parking 07-2017 Mileage&Prkng07-2017-CapitolHearingRubio 7/31/2017 405072

Mileage&Prkng07-2017-C 0.00 0.00 41.31 010-010-52110
050-010-52110
Mileage Reimb 10-2017 Mileage Reimbursement 10-2017 10/30/2017 405144

Payment Date

Account Name

12/18/2017

Training - Meetings,
Training - Meetings,

12/12/2017

Training - Meetings,
Training - Meetings,

1/5/2018

Training - Meetings,
Training - Meetings,

2/12/2018

Training - Meetings,
Training - Meetings,

9/14/2017

Training - Meetings,
Training - Meetings,

10/20/2017

Training - Meetings,
Training - Meetings,

12/12/2017

Training - Meetings,
Training - Meetings,

1/16/2018

Training - Meetings,
Training - Meetings,

9/14/2017

Training - Meetings,
Training - Meetings,

11/6/2017

Amount

Shipping

Dist Amount

455.82

455.82
Education & Trai
Education & Trai

468.66

468.66
Education & Trai
Education & Trai

70.27

70.27
Education & Trai
Education & Trai

757.02

83.12
Education & Trai
Education & Trai

55.04
Education & Trai
Education & Trai

100.55
Education & Trai
Education & Trai

340.26
Education & Trai
Education & Trai

91.26
Education & Trai
Education & Trai

41.31
Education & Trai
Education & Trai

45.48

0.00

0.00
227.91
227.91

0.00

0.00
234.33
234.33

0.00

0.00
35.14
35.13

0.00

0.00
41.56
41.56

0.00
27.52
27.52

0.00
50.28
50.27

0.00
170.13
170.13

0.00
45.63
45.63

0.00
20.66
20.65

0.00

Vendor History Report

By Vendor Name
Posting Date Range 07/01/2017 - 01/31/2018

Payment Date Range -

Tax Discount Net Payment
0.00 0.00 455.82 455.82
0.00 0.00 455.82 455.82
0.00 0.00 468.66 468.66
0.00 0.00 468.66 468.66
0.00 0.00 70.27 70.27
0.00 0.00 70.27 70.27
0.00 0.00 757.02 757.02
0.00 0.00 83.12 83.12
0.00 0.00 55.04 55.04
0.00 0.00 100.55 100.55
0.00 0.00 340.26 340.26
0.00 0.00 91.26 91.26
0.00 0.00 41.31 41.31
0.00 0.00 45.48 45.48

2/20/2018 5:41:15 PM

Page 1 of 2



Vendor History Report

Posting Date Range 07/01/2017 - 01/31/2018

Payable Number Description Post Date 1099 Payment Number Payment Date Amount Shipping Tax Discount Net Payment
Item Description Units Price Amount Account Number Account Name Dist Amount
Mileage-M. Emerson Mtr 0.00 0.00 45.48 010-010-52110 Training - Meetings, Education & Trai 22.74
050-010-52110 Training - Meetings, Education & Trai 22.74
Vendors: (4) Total 01 - Vendor Set 01: 1,751.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,751.77 1,751.77
Vendors: (4) Report Total: 1,751.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,751.77 1,751.77
Page 2 of 2

2/20/2018 5:41:15 PM



Payroll Set: 01-San Juan Water District

Employee Number
0690

San Juan Water District, CA

Employee Name
Costa,Ted

Hanneman,Martin W

Miller,Ken

Rich,Daniel T

Tobin,Pamela

Pay Code
Reg - Regular Hours

Reg - Regular Hours

Reg - Regular Hours

Reg - Regular Hours

Reg - Regular Hours

# of Payments
5

0690 - Costa Total:

3
1028 - Hanneman Total:

7
0670 - Miller Total:

3
1003 - Rich Total:

7
0650 - Tobin Total:

Report Total:

Units
36.00

36.00

10.00
10.00

43.00
43.00

27.00
27.00

52.00
52.00

168.00

Pay Amount
4,500.00

4,500.00

1,250.00
1,250.00

5,375.00
5,375.00

3,375.00
3,375.00

6,500.00
6,500.00

21,000.00

Pay Code Report

Summary By Employee
7/1/2017 - 1/31/2018

2/20/2018 5:41:44 PM

Page 1 of 3



San Juan Water District, CA

Payroll Set: 01-San Juan Water District

Account

010-010-58110

050-010-58110

Account Description Units
Director - Stipend 84.00
010 - WHOLESALE Total: 84.00

Director - Stipend 84.00
050 - RETAIL Total: 84.00

Report Total: 168.00

Pay Amount
10,500.00
10,500.00
10,500.00
10,500.00
21,000.00

Pay Code Report

Account Summary
7/1/2017 - 1/31/2018

2/20/2018 5:41:44 PM

Page 2 of 3



San Juan Water District, CA Pay Code Report

Pay Code Summary
7/1/2017 - 1/31/2018

Payroll Set: 01-San Juan Water District

Pay Code Description # of Payments Units Pay Amount
Reg Regular Hours 25 168.00 21,000.00
Report Total: 168.00 21,000.00

2/20/2018 5:41:44 PM Page 3 of 3



2017/18 Actual Deliveries and Revenue - By Wholesale Customer Agency

San Juan Retail

Citrus Heights Water District

Fair Oaks Water District

Orange Vale Water Co.

City of Folsom

Granite Bay Golf Course

Sac Suburban Water District
TOTAL

Conculsion:

July 2017 - January 2018

Budgeted Budgeted Actual Actual

Deliveries Revenue Deliveries Revenue Delivery Variance Revenue Variance
8,067.51 1,662,829 7,615.03 $ 1,626,115 (452.48) -5.6% S (36,714) -2.2%
6,788.98 $ 1,609,649 7,200.56 $ 1,643,045 411.58 6.1% S 33,396 2.1%
5,870.71 $ 1,234,260 3,773.41 $ 1,064,085 | (2,097.30) -35.7% $ (170,175) -13.8%
2,663.41 $ 558,059 2,560.29 S 549,692 (103.12) -3.9% S (8,367) -1.5%
670.01 $ 153,571 733.37 $ 158,712 63.36 9.5% $ 5,141 3.3%
214.07 S 8,424 21554 S 8,481 1.47 0.7% S 58 0.7%
6,900.00 $ 1,228,890 7,14391 $ 1,156,742 243.91 35% S (72,148) -5.9%
31,174.69 $6,455,682 29,242.11 $6,206,873 | (1,932.58) -6.2% S (248,810) -3.9%
Budgeted Deliveries 31,174.69
Actual Deliveries 29,242.11
Difference (1,932.58)
-6.2%
Budgeted Water Sale Revenue $6,455,682
Actual Water Sale Revenue $6,206,873
Difference S (248,810)
-3.9%

January deliveries were lower than both the budget and the prior year. Total deliveries over the first half of the fiscal year were below
expectations by 1,932.58 acre feet, or -6.2%, resulting in a revenue shortfall of $248,810. The variance is due primarily to lower than
budgeted deliveries for the Fair Oaks Water District. Due to SSWD's broken pipe, the District did not treat any water for SSWD,

which also contributed to less than anticipated revenues.

Due to the change in the rate structure, the 6.2% decline in deliveries produces revenues that are just 3.9% lower than the budget

for the period.




1,400,000

1,200,000

1,000,000

800,000

600,000

400,000

200,000

Revenue $

Comparison of Fiscal Year 2016/2017 Actual to 2017/2018 Projections of Deliveries and
Revenue

July August  September October November December January

16/17 Actual Revenue

@®== 16/17 Deliveries

February March April

womses 17/18 Budgeted Revenue mmmmmm 17/18 Revenue

oo @ ¢+17/18 Budgeted Deliveries emmpymm= 17/18 Deliveries

FY 17-18 Budget
FY 16/17
Difference

Deliveries
45,030
44,697

333

0.7%

S
$
s

Revenues
10,384,580

9,477,538

907,042

10%

<
<

a

It

.

June

7,000

6,000

5,000

4,000

3,000

2,000

1,000

Acre Feet



12,000,000

10,000,000

8,000,000

6,000,000

4,000,000

2,000,000

Cumulative Water Deliveries and Revenues FY 2017-18

. ..
e
s
Yy i )
Q & & & & & Q Q o Q N &
S & N N & & G P & Y g N
S X N 3 X
v Q@ oY 5 & NS &
23 < Q

50,000

45,000

40,000

35,000

30,000

25,000

20,000

15,000

10,000

5,000

eeo@-+ 17/18 Budgeted Revenue emmmmm=17/18 Actual Revenue <+«@<+ 17/18 Budgeted Deliveries ey 17/18 Actual Deliveries



AGENDA ITEMS VII-1, 2, 3.1 and 3.2
















































































































































AGENDA ITEM VIII-1
DRAFT

Special Personnel Committee Meeting
San Juan Water District
January 25, 2018
9:00 a.m.

Committee Members: Marty Hanneman, Chair
Ted Costa, Director

District Staff: Paul Helliker, General Manager
Teri Grant, Board Secretary/Administrative Assistant

Members of the Public: Kim Silvers, Silvers HR, LLC

Topics: Board Compensation Policy (W & R)
Public Comment
Other Personnel Matters
Closed Session
Open Session

The committee chair changed the agenda order to start with the Closed Session first.
President Hanneman called for the Closed Session at 9:00 am.

1. Closed Session

Public employee performance evaluation involving the General Manager; Government
Code sections 54954.5(e) and 54957.

President Hanneman returned to Open Session at 9:34 am.

2. Open Session
There was no reportable action from the closed session.

3. Board Compensation Policy (W & R)

Mr. Paul Helliker informed the committee that the District's Board Compensation
Policy should be reviewed and that excerpts from Sacramento Suburban Water
District's (SSWD) Directors’ Compensation and Expense Reimbursement Policy
should be considered to be incorporated into the District’'s policy. In addition, he
suggested that the District's Compensation and Reimbursement for Board and
Committee Meeting Policy (2300) and the District's Director Travel and
Reimbursement Policy (2500) be combined.

The committee reviewed the Compensation and Reimbursement for Board and
Committee Meeting Policy 2300 and provided direction to staff for revisions which
include adding the Financing Corporation meeting into the policy provided there is no
liability issue (Ms. Silva will confirm this with Legal Counsel); adding “meetings” to the
6" bullet under 2300.00; specifying that only committee members and/or alternate



Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes
January 25, 2018
Page 2

committee members can receive compensation for attending committee meetings;
incorporate  SSWD’s policy 200.20 section D language regarding the liaison
representative and liaison representative alternate attending other meetings;
incorporate SSWD’s policy 200.20 section G; and incorporate SSWD’s policy 200.20
section E regarding out of state events only to the extent that the event will be
discussed in advance with the Board of Directors.

The committee also reviewed the Director Travel and Reimbursement Policy 2500 and
provided direction to staff for revisions which include removing the paragraphs starting
with “Reimbursement of expenses... and ending with the paragraph starting with
“Notwithstanding the foregoing...”; and revising 2500.00 section G to be “and/or”
regarding submitting receipts and/or not exceeding the IRS accountable plan. The
committee agreed that Directors could either submit the original receipt or use the per

diem amount for the city in which the event occurred.

The committee agreed that the two District policies should be combined into one policy
with the recommended changes.

4. Public Comment

Ms. Silvers commented that she was pleased with the committee’s attention to being
fiscally responsible.

5. Other Personnel Matters
There were no other items discussed

The meeting was adjourned at 10:20 a.m.



AGENDA ITEM VIII-2
DRAFT

Public Information Committee Meeting Minutes
San Juan Water District
January 29, 2018
1:00 p.m.

Committee Members: Marty Hanneman (Chair)
Pam Tobin, Member

District Staff & Consultants:  Paul Helliker, General Manager
Lisa Brown, Customer Service Manager
Teri Grant, Board Secretary/Administrative Assistant
Lucy Eidam-Crocker, Crocker & Crocker
Lori Denaro, Crocker & Crocker

Topics: Strategic Outreach Public Messaging (W & R)
Update on Wholesale Outreach Strategy (W)
Other Public Information Matters
Public Comment

1. Strategic Outreach Public Messaging (W & R)

Director Tobin commented that she would like to see the District's messaging be more
consistent on social media on sites such as Nextdoor, Facebook and Twitter. She
stressed that the District needs to be more pro-active instead of re-active when
educating the public with the correct information in a timely manner. She suggested
that the District produce articles on cost-savings measures and include pictures. Mr.
Helliker commented that it is planned to have staff post the Facebook posts on the
Nextdoor website periodically.

Ms. Eidam-Crocker mentioned that the District will be conducting the customer
satisfaction survey which should help the District obtain the overall measure of how
the District is doing from the customer’s perspective. Director Tobin suggested that a
link to the survey be posted on Nextdoor. Ms. Brown informed the committee that this
was already suggested to the survey developer and can be accomplished but will only
be used as supplemental information and will not be included in the telephone survey
results.

Mr. Helliker informed the committee that information on the rate increase will be
included in the March/April WaterGram. Ms. Brown explained that information on the
January 1%t rate increase was previously communicated; however, the first bill that
customers will receive with the rate increase reflected will be either March or April. In
addition, an eblast and bill messages were sent with the rate increase information.

President Hanneman suggested that the District send positive messaging out but don’t
respond to specific posts. Ms. Brown agreed and commented that unfortunately even
positive messaging can result in a negative comment.



Public Information Committee Meeting Minutes
January 29, 2018
Page 2

Mr. Helliker informed the committee that, as part of the Speakers’ Bureau
engagements, he will be conducting a presentation at next week’s Fair Oaks Lions
Club meeting. In addition, he discussed the recently created 2x2 Ad Hoc Committee
with Fair Oaks Water District general manager and will getting those meetings set up.

Mr. Helliker mentioned that there will be an Open House in the fall and he will be
posting an RFP for an event planner. President Hanneman suggested that the District
utilize Croker & Crocker as the meeting planner. Ms. Eidam-Crocker will provide a
quote for event planning services.

2. Update on Wholesale Outreach Strategy (W)
Ms. Eidam-Crocker reviewed the SUIWD Wholesale Public Outreach Plan. A copy of
the plan will be attached to the meeting minutes. She informed the committee that
she interviewed the wholesale customer agency general managers and provided their
feedback at the last committee meeting. She reviewed the Plan Goals, Objectives,
and Target Audiences.

Ms. Eidam-Crocker reviewed the Strategies, Tasks and Activities. She stated that if
the same format was used for the next wholesale mailer, then it will help reduce costs
for the design work. Mr. Helliker informed the committee that the Open House would
be in October and the wholesale mailer would go out in September and would include
advertisement of the Open House. Mr. Helliker mentioned that the wholesale
customer agencies are willing to include SUWD-provided information in their customer
billing statements.

Mr. Helliker informed the committee that the outreach plan would include an annual
wholesale mailer, a quarterly electronic communication, an updated Speakers’ Bureau
program, and twice a year comprehensive packet of information (toolkit) to the
wholesale customer agencies.

3. Other Public Information Matters
There were no other matters discussed.

4. Public Comment
There was no public comment.

The meeting adjourned at 1:58 pm.






San Juan Water District
Wholesale Public Outreach Plan
January 25, 2018

Introduction

San Juan Water District is developing a five-year strategic plan. This effort also includes the
development of a wholesale communications plan. As part of its goal to collaborate with the retail
agencies it serves, San Juan recently engaged Crocker & Crocker to conduct interviews with each
agency general manager and key staff. The goal was to uncover insights from the retail agencies to
develop the communications plan.

Through the interviews, San Juan learned about each retail agency’s public outreach methods,
upcoming priorities and opportunities to collaborate with them in the coming years. Overall, the
retail agencies want to see and support enhanced communications from San Juan to their customers
— with the caveat they see the copy prior to distribution. Additionally, they see the value of their
customers understanding San Juan’s role and their connection to San Juan Water District.

The retail agencies expressed interest in San Juan providing updates, content and materials to inform
their customers about topics such as the following:

e Capital improvement projects such as Hinkle Reservoir upgrades

e Wholesale rate increases and how they are spent

e Legislative updates/advocacy efforts

e Water treatment plant projects

e Water supply planning

e Water quality and water supply management

Working in partnership with San Juan management and the Public Information Committee, Crocker
& Crocker developed the following plan to guide public outreach activities within the wholesale
service area. The plan reflects specific suggestions as summarized in the San Juan Retail Research
Report and recommendations based on an understanding of past/current wholesale public outreach
activities.

Once San Juan completes its five-year strategic plan, Crocker & Crocker recommends an evaluation
of the wholesale public outreach plan to ensure it supports the updated vision, mission, goals and
objectives as specified in the strategic plan. It is also important to note that this is a fluid plan that
San Juan can adjust as necessary moving forward.



Goals

e DPosition San Juan Water District as a leading, customer-service oriented water provider
providing high-quality drinking water to retail agencies and their customers.

e Collaborate with retail agencies to demonstrate a united front to ensure reliable, high-quality
water supplies.

e Reinforce San Juan’s commitment to maintain innovative, transparent and fiscally
responsible operations as a community services district.

Obijectives
e Raise awareness about San Juan’s role and connection to the retail agencies and their customers
as measured by reach, materials distribution, customer touch points and customer inquiries.

e Reinforce value of capital improvement projects, why they are necessary and why it is
important to invest in them as measured by reach, materials distribution, customer touch
points and customer inquiries.

e Communicate information about rate adjustments in a transparent, forthright manner as
measured by timeliness of and distribution of content.

e Promote workshops and events to engage and build relationships with customers on a
personal level as measured by the number of customers who attend and interact with San
Juan and participating retail agency staff.

Internal Target Audiences
e San Juan Board of Directors
e San Juan management and staff
e Retail agency Boards of Directors
e Retail agency management and staff

External Target Audiences
Retail agency customers

e Homeowners/customers

e Business customers

e Multifamily property owners, renters and managers
e Schools, parks, cemeteries

Key Influencers
o Media
e Public officials
e (Civic leaders



Strategies, Tasks and Activities

Continue to build on foundation to support wholesale public outreach activities.

Overall, the retail agency general managers feel San Juan’s communications with them is
sufficient. As San Juan embarks on focused outreach initiatives with customers and stakeholders,
the agencies requested advance time to review information prior to it being distributed.

Task/Responsibility Activities Frequency
Internal Alignment Keep retail agencies informed about and Ongoing
(San Juan staff) engaged in project planning, activities and

initiatives that target the retail service
areas, as appropriate.

- Note: copy the City of Folsom
Environmental and Water
Resources Director on all
communications and/or activities
taking place in American River
Canyon

Provide retail agencies with opportunities
to review and provide input on outreach
materials prior to distribution to their
customers.

Keep retail agencies informed about
external feedback, input and/or other
outcomes following communications with
their target audiences.

Add retail logos to all wholesale-focused
outreach materials and WEL Garden sign.

Key Messages Update and provide retail agencies with One to two times
(San Juan staff) high-level key messages to help the per year

agencies speak with one voice about
collaborative projects, rate adjustments,
water supply planning, legislative priorities,
etc.

Encourage retail agencies to use key
messages in their outreach materials,
customer relations and online engagements
such as Nextdoor.

Stakeholder Contact List Continue to build on stakeholder contact Ongoing

(San Juan staff) list for use in wholesale public outreach.
Electronic Distribute e-blasts to retail agencies and to | Quarterly
Communications the stakeholder contact list about topics

(Potential contract) such as capital improvement projects,




water quality, rate adjustments and state
water issues.

Encourage retail agencies to promote e-
blasts across their communications
platforms (email distribution lists, online,
social, newsletters, etc.).

Collaborate with the retail agencies to inform their customers about projects, activities and
planning to protect and ensure a reliable water supply.
Overall, the retail agencies want to see and support enhanced communications from San Juan to
their retail customers. This again comes with the caveat to understand the planned activities and
the opportunity to review the content.

Task Activities Frequency
Annual Newsletter Develop and distribute an annual October/November
(Contract — current option) newsletter to provide update on capital 2018 timeframe
improvement projects, legislative (annually)

advocacy, regional water supply planning,
etc.

Cross promote availability of newsletter
across websites, social media and other
communications channels.

Semi-annual Toolkit
(Potential contract)

Develop and provide a semi-annual
“toolkit” with information about capital
improvement projects, wholesale rate
adjustments, how San Juan uses wholesale
rates, legislative updates, upcoming events,
etc. The toolkit will feature the following
ready-to-use content for each agency’s use
according to their needs:
- Website copy
- Newsletter articles for use in
newsletters and/or bill inserts
- Social media
- Speakers Bureau presentation
material
- Graphic and/or photo assets to
support the content as appropriate

Semi-annual
(fall/spring

timeframes)

Speakers Bureau
(San Juan staff)

Continue to offer and promote
presentations at civic meetings, community
meetings, chamber events, etc.

Partner with retail agency general
managers to conduct meetings in their
service areas to reinforce partnership and
support retail agencies on their specific
projects.

Ongoing




- Consider participation in a
chamber lunch event with each
retail general manager in their
service area.

- Create a presentation theme that
applies to the chamber members
and each specific retail agency
community.

Promote through newsletters, websites and
direct stakeholder outreach.

Keep retail agencies informed of any
scheduled presentations in their service
area.

Continue to advocate for and weigh in on legislation and policy planning to protect water rights
and customer water supplies.

The retail agencies look to San Juan to update them on legislation, policy planning and regulations
that may affect them. Retail agencies expressed interest in San Juan’s updates about state water
issues, legislation, mandates, etc. adding that it will assist them with informing their customers.

Task Activities Frequency
Legislative /Regulatory Continue to keep retail agencies informed | As applicable
Updates of participation in regional advocacy
(San Juan staff) efforts to protect water supplies and

influence water-related legislation.

Partner on community outreach activities to connect with customers and target audiences on a
personal level.

Community outreach events provide an opportunity to reinforce the connection between San
Juan the wholesale and retail agencies.

Water Treatment Plant Partner with interested retail agencies to At least one annually
Tours, WEL Garden host WEL Garden events, water treatment

Events, Open House plant tours and/or a potential open house;

Events (potential contract) promote them to their customers.

Keep customers informed about their water source and water quality.
Continue to educate customers about their water source and water quality through the distribution
of the annual Consumer Confidence Report.

Consumer Confidence Continue to develop and distribute the Annually
Report annual consumer confidence report.
(Contract)

Develop and distribute e-blast to
announce availability of CCR.

Provide retail agencies with content to
announce the availability of the CCR on
their website, electronic communications
and through other communications
methods.




Conduct and expand media relations as newsworthy opportunities arise.

Continue to position San Juan as a leading resource for information about regional water supplies,
issues and/or innovative projects. Keep directors and retail agency management informed in
advance of media outreach that may affect or relate to them.

Media Relations Develop, distribute and facilitate As necessary

(San Juan staff/contract) interviews around topics such as:

- Statewide water issues/calls to
action

- Innovative capital improvement
projects

- Significant
workshops/events/plant tours, etc.

- Regional water supply planning

Monitoring and Measurement
Crocker & Crocker recommends San Juan evaluate activities on an annual or every other year basis
to determine the plan’s effectiveness. This includes:

- Satisfaction levels among retail agencies about internal communications

- Use of and perceived value of content provided to the retail agencies

- Ease of disseminating content through their communications channels

- Board, management and customer feedback (primary themes)

- Recommendations for improvement

- Discovery of additional opportunities or areas of need



AGENDA ITEM VIII-3
DRAFT

Personnel Committee Meeting
San Juan Water District
February 14, 2018
9:00 a.m.

Committee Members: Marty Hanneman, Chair
Ted Costa, Director

District Staff: Paul Helliker, General Manager
Teri Grant, Board Secretary/Administrative Assistant
Donna Silva, Director of Finance
Tony Barela, Operations Manager
George Machado, Field Services Manager

Topics: New Staff Position — Customer Service Technician Il/11l (R)
Public Comment
Other Personnel Matters

1. New Staff Position — Customer Service Technician Il/lll (W & R)

Ms. Silva reported that the Board received information regarding the need for an
additional Customer Service position at workshops in February and May 2016. She
explained that in reviewing the Human Resource position and the Customer Service
position, staff determined that the Customer Service position took priority. She
explained that the auditors, again this year, documented their concern for internal
controls with the customer billing and accounts receivable process.

Ms. Silva commented that it is a fiduciary duty of the District to put proper internal
controls in place. She commented that the conversion of the current billing software
to the Tyler system will allow for segregation of duties, whereas the existing system
does not. . The new system has the ability to restrict access to customer accounts
from the employee processing payments. Therefore, the addition of a staff person in
the department would allow for the implementation of segregation of the billings,
receipting and account adjustment processes. She provided the committee with a
staff report which will be attached to the meeting minutes.

Mr. Helliker commented that once the Customer Service Manager is removed from
some of the duties that a new Customer Service Technician could accomplish, then
the Customer Service Manager can be utilized in other areas such as public outreach
in the retail service area, additional focus on District media activities, etc.

Director Costa commented that he feels the work can be completed without the
addition of a new position. Ms. Silva reviewed the current organization chart with the
committee. The committee discussed the options of contracting the work out or hiring
part-time staff to fill the position. The committee would like more information such as
what is not being completed by the Customer Service Manager and the Conservation



Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes
February 14, 2018
Page 2

Technician (who also performs customer service duties as needed), research on part-
time position option and contracting the position, and how customers are being
impacted. In addition, Director Costa would like to know how much the billing of
customer statements costs the District per piece and how much the District is charged
for each check deposited.

Mr. Helliker suggested that staff prepare a flow chart showing the processes of the
Customer Service Department. The committee will meet again in March and staff will
bring this item back for review.

. Public Comment

There were no public comments

. Other Personnel Matters

Mr. Helliker informed the committee that the Field Services Department conducted an
analysis over the past year. Mr. Barela conducted a brief presentation on the Field
Services Department Evaluation. A copy of the presentation will be attached to the
meeting minutes.

Mr. Barela reviewed the staffing history of the Field Service Department which showed
that staffing has remained at approximately 14 employees since 1995. He explained
that Field Services operations have changed with the addition of pump station duties,
backflow testing duties, water quality reporting, and CMMS implementation. He
explained that Distribution Operators were moved into positions to cover the pump
station duties and the CMMS duties; however, the vacant positions within distribution
operations were not filled and additional staff was not requested. He explained that
in 2005 the pump station duties were transferred from WTP to Field Services, in 2006
the District implemented CMMS for the retail service area, in 2007 the Field Services
took over the backflow testing from customers, and in 2011 the water quality reporting
was moved to Field Services. Mr. Barela explained that in addition to all of this, safety
and regulatory compliance has increased significantly.

President Hanneman would like to know how much the backflow testing costs per
connection. Mr. Barela will provide that information to the committee. In response to
President Hanneman’s comment regarding contracting services, Mr. Machado
explained that SUWD employees should be first responders for emergency situations
and would contract other work to outside sources when needed.

Mr. Barela informed the committee that as part of the evaluation of the Field Services
Department, the 2017 Distribution Program Tracking was implemented. This program
tracked the department’'s goals and progress, and time allocation. While the
department did not reach some of the goals, critical goals such as backflow testing
and valve exercising were completed. In addition, the evaluation showed that staff
spent 63% of their time in the field, 14% on non-operational duties such as mandatory
training, 12% managing duties such as CMMS data input, and 11% for time-off work.



Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes
February 14, 2018
Page 3

Mr. Barela showed that the impacts which affected the Field Services Department in
2017 were:

* Department short 1.5 Operators on medical leave

« Utilized conservation staff for meter testing & register replacement

« Utilized temporary services for approximately 5 months

* Number and timing of leaks affected ability to complete Program goals
* Increased on-call participation

» Added contract services for backflow testing

Mr. Barela informed the committee that the staffing level in the Field Services
Department was insufficient in 2017 to ensure completion of goals without outside
assistance; however, at this time, he is not requesting additional staffing as he wants
to continue the program tracking this year since the department is no longer short on
operators due to medical leave. In addition, he explained that the plan for 2018 is to
use data to refine operations; increase on-call contract to address leaks and specialty
projects; increase backflow testing contract; and continue tracking goal
accomplishments and time allocations.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:00 a.m.



STAFF REPORT

To: Personnel Committee

From: Donna Silva, Director of Finance
Lisa Brown, Customer Service Manager

Date: February 14, 2018
Subject: New Staff Position — Customer Service Technician I/l
RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends that SUJWD hire an additional Customer Service Technician Il/III.

BACKGROUND

The Customer Service Department performs retail water billings, receives all payments,
maintains and adjusts customer accounts as needed and is the main point of contact for
the Districts approximate 10,600 accounts. The existing staff has been inadequate to
perform the basic services for years and has been utilizing the assistance of the
Conservation Technician. Additionally the Customer Service Manager has to serve in
the capacity of customer service technician in order to handle the group’s workload,
instead of being able to fully serve as the group’s manager. With the existing staff in
this Department, plus assistance from conservation, the Department is not able to
design and implement an effective system of internal controls, resulting in a high fraud
risk environment.

In order to properly minimize the District’s fraud exposure, any employee with the ability
to receive a payment should not have the ability to make an adjustment to the
customer’s account. An employee that receives payments and has access to make an
adjustment to the customer’s account, can easily pocket all or part of a customer’s
payment, and waive or delete the amount from the customer’s account, resulting in
undetectable fraud. Furthermore, the Customer Service Manager should be reviewing
and approving transactions, but if the Customer Service Manager is processing routine
transactions, there is no one to review the Manager’s transactions. This is a severe
lack of segregation and had been highlighted by the District’s independent auditors for a
number of years.

If the District were to implement the proper segregation of duties with existing staff, one
technician and the Manager would have to be pulled off the phones and not have the
ability to process payments. The workload would be unmanageable for the remaining
staff.

In order to implement the proper segregation of duties an additional position is needed.
With an additional technician, the Department could have two full time people answering
phones and processing payments, one full time person doing the billing and customer
account adjustments (without the ability to receive or process payments) and the
Customer Service Manager would be able to provide review, oversight and approval of



STAFF REPORT
Staff Positions
Donna Silva and Lisa Brown

transactions. The Conservation Technician would be able to process her existing
conservation workload and could provide back-up support to Customer Service when
needed due to staff iliness or vacation.

The existing customer billing software system, CIS, does not have the ability to
implement user specific security controls, but the new system, Tyler, does have the
capabilities and actually requires review and approvals of the various steps in the billing
and payment receipt process.

The proposed new position would be a full-time Customer Service Technician Il/1l|
position. The job description for this position is attached (Attachment 1). The starting
salary for a Customer Service Technician Il starts at $50,586 and the top step of a
Customer Service Technician Ill ends at $66,934. It is staff’s estimate that a well-
qualified employee would begin mid-range of a Customer Service Technician Il.

The total cost of this position, at the maximum salary plus benefits, would be
approximately $107,011.

February 14, 2018 Page 2 of 2



_ ATTACHMENT 1
San Juan Water District

9935 Auburn-Folsom Road
Granite Bay, California 95746
(916) 791-0115
www.sjwd.org

Customer Service Technician Il
Position Description

Status: Non-Exempt
Supervisor: Customer Service Manager
Effective Date: December 1, 2013

Distinguishing Characteristics

To provide customer service and assistance to the public; to respond to inquiries and
complaints from customers and the general public; to receive and process payments and fees;
to process new connection and permit applications; to perform utility billing functions, to perform
a variety of clerical tasks relative to assigned area of responsibility with minimal supervision and
instruction. Positions in this class are normally filled by advancement from the Customer
Service Technician | position. Individuals may advance to the Customer Service Technician Il
level after gaining one or more years of experience, completing job-related training courses, and
demonstrating on the job performance, proficiency and competency.

Supervision Received and Exercised

Receives general supervision from the Customer Service Manager and receives technical and
functional assistance from the Customer Service Technician Ill. Does not provide supervision to
others.

Essential Duties - Duties may include, but are not limited to, the following:

e Provide customer service to customers and the general public in person and over the
phone; respond to inquiries and complaints regarding utility services, rate structures, billing,
payments, hydrant permits, service orders and new connections.

¢ Receive, process and document customer utility payments, fees and rebate reimbursements
from partnering agencies. Payments and fees may be received by mail, phone, in person,
and electronically.

Reconcile and maintain cash drawer daily.

e Record payments and revenue monthly into a cash receipts journal.

Coordinate monthly meter readings with meter reading staff. Review reads for accuracy and

obtain re-reads prior to billing.

Prepare high usage reports for follow-up by Conservation staff.

Prepare, generate and update utility bills and delinquent notices.

Direct and coordinate delivery of door hanger notices and shut-offs for non-payment.

Prepare and process monthly billing for capital improvement fee payment plans.



http://www.sjwd.org/

Establish and maintain customer accounts; monitor and ensure the accuracy of account
information on a continuing basis; process requests for the start and/or cancellation of
service.

Respond to questions from customers on rates and billing practices, District policies, and
water efficiency measures.

Notify customers regarding delinquent accounts, non-payments, and returned checks; apply
late fees and penalties to customer accounts; evaluate customer requests for payment
arrangements and follow up on payment arrangements.

Research and investigate billing and payment inquiries; analyze water use patterns; follow
up with customers and apply billing adjustments as appropriate.

Respond to, document, and assist in resolving water-related complaints.

Prepare, track and assign work orders related to water leaks, main and service line breaks,
intract leaks, water quality, pressure, meter and register replacement, services requiring
time and material tracking, and delivery of notices.

Prepare Will Serve letters and applications and assign meters. Assist applicants with
application process and respond to related inquiries.

Prepare hydrant use permits by meter and load count and invoicing for construction water.
Coordinate hydrant use with Field personnel. Maintain log of hydrant permits and water
usage.

Attend and participate in various meetings, seminars and training courses as assigned.
Establish and maintain positive working relationships with co-workers, other District
employees and the public using principles of good customer service.

Maintain, operate, and activate District's emergency notification system

Perform related duties as assigned.

Minimum Qualifications

Knowledge of:

Advanced principles and practices of effective customer service.

e Methods and techniques of cash handling and reconciliation.

o Mathematical and general accounting principles

o English usage, grammar, spelling and punctuation.

e Modern office methods, procedures and computer equipment, including Microsoft Office
programs.

e District’s customer information software application.

o Departmental and District polices and operating procedures; pertinent Federal, State and
local code, laws and regulations.

Ability to:

¢ Review documents related to department operations; observe, identify and problem solve
office operations and procedures; understand, interpret and explain department policies and
procedures; explain operations and problem solve office issues for the public and with staff.

e Perform complex duties related to the District’s customer service functions.

¢ Understand the organization and operation of the Customer Service department.

e Meet and assist the public effectively.

¢ Organize and prioritize work activities.

¢ Interpret and apply administrative, departmental and District policies.

¢ Compile and maintain records and files.

e Perform accurate mathematical calculations.

o Efficiently operate computers and applicable software and 10 key.

¢ Initiate and maintain effective safety practices.



¢ Communicate clearly and concisely, both orally and in writing.
e Establish and maintain effective working relationships with those contacted in the course of
work.

Education, Experience, Licenses and Certifications:
Any combination of experience and training that would provide the required knowledge and
abilities is qualifying. A typical way to obtain the required knowledge and abilities would be:
Required:
e High school diploma or equivalent
o Two semesters of college level accounting courses.
e One to two (1-2) years of responsible experience equivalent to Customer Service
Technician | or Account Technician | with San Juan Water District.
o Possession of, or the ability to obtain and maintain, a California Driver’s License with
proof of a satisfactory driving record. Individuals who do not meet this requirement due
to a physical disability will be considered on a case-by-case basis.

Desirable:

Any combination of education and experience which would likely provide the desired

knowledge and abilities is acceptable. A typical way to obtain the knowledge and abilities

would be:

o One to two (1-2) years of business or customer service support experience with a public
agency, preferably in a municipal water district, is desirable.

e One to two (1-2) years of college level coursework in accounting, computer operations or
customer service is desirable.

Physical Capabilities:

The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform functions.

Physical Requirements Rarely Occasionally | Frequently Regularly
(0-12%) (12-33%) (34-66%) (67-100%)

Seeing \

Hearing \

Standing/Walking \

Climbing/Stooping/Kneeling \

Lifting/Pulling/Pushing \

Sitting \

Approximate Maximum Weight to Lift 50 Pounds 20 Pounds

Fingering/Grasping/Feeling \

Describe Working Conditions 100 Percent Indoors; frequently sit at a desk for long
periods of time; frequently twist to reach equipment and
perform simple grasping and fine manipulation to write and
use keyboard and other office equipment.




San Juan Water District
9935 Auburn-Folsom Road
Granite Bay, California 95746
(916) 791-0115
www.sjwd.org

Customer Service Technician lll
Position Description

Status: Non-Exempt
Supervisor: Customer Service Manager
Effective Date: December 1, 2013

Distinguishing Characteristics

To provide customer service and assistance to the public; to respond to inquiries and
complaints from customers and the general public; to receive and process payments and fees;
to process new connection and permit applications; to perform utility billing functions, to perform
a variety of clerical tasks relative to assigned area of responsibility with minimal supervision and
instruction; and to provide administrative support to the Customer Service Manager. Positions
in this class are normally filled by advancement from the Customer Service Technician I
position after obtaining one or more years of experience and job-related training courses, and
having demonstrated on the job performance, proficiency and competency.

Supervision Received and Exercised:
Receives general supervision from the Customer Service Manager. May provide technical and
functional assistance to individuals at the Customer Service Technician | and Il levels.

Essential Duties -, Duties may include, but are not limited to, the following:

e Provide customer service to customers and the general public in person and over the
phone; respond to inquiries and complaints regarding utility services, rate structures, billing,
payments, hydrant permits, service orders and new connections.

e Provide technical and functional supervision to individuals at the Customer Service
Technician | and Il levels.

¢ Receive, process and document customer utility payments, fees and rebate reimbursements
from partnering agencies. Payments and fees may be received by mail, phone, in person,
and electronically.

e Reconcile and maintain cash drawer daily.

Record payments and revenue monthly into a cash receipts journal.

Coordinate monthly meter readings with meter reading staff. Review reads for accuracy and

obtain re-reads prior to billing.

Prepare high usage reports for follow-up by Conservation staff.

Prepare, generate and update utility bills and delinquent notices.

Direct and coordinate delivery of door hanger notices and shut-offs for non-payment.

Prepare and process monthly billing for capital improvement fee payment plans.



http://www.sjwd.org/

Establish and maintain customer accounts; monitor and ensure the accuracy of account
information on a continuing basis; process requests for the start and/or cancellation of
service.

Respond to questions from customers on rates and billing practices, District policies, and
water efficiency measures.

Notify customers regarding delinquent accounts, non-payments, and returned checks; apply
late fees and penalties to customer accounts; evaluate customer requests for payment
arrangements and follow up on payment arrangements.

Assign delinquent customers to collection service; recommend and write-off unpaid
balances as approved.

Research and investigate billing and payment inquiries; analyze water use patterns; follow
up with customers and apply billing adjustments as appropriate.

Respond to, document, and assist in resolving water-related complaints.

Prepare, track and assign work orders related to water leaks, main and service line breaks,
intract leaks, water quality, pressure, meter and register replacement, services requiring
time and material tracking, and delivery of notices.

Prepare Will Serve letters and applications and assign meters. Assist applicants with
application process and respond to related inquiries.

Prepare hydrant use permits by meter and load count and invoicing for construction water.
Coordinate hydrant use with Field personnel. Maintain log of hydrant permits and water
usage.

Maintain customer and employee contact database and regularly upload changing data to
the Emergency Notification System.

Attend and participate in various meetings, seminars and training courses as assigned.
Establish and maintain positive working relationships with co-workers, other District
employees and the public using principles of good customer service.

Perform related duties as assigned.

Minimum Qualifications

Knowledge of:

Advanced principles and practices of effective customer service.

Methods and techniques of cash handling and reconciliation.

Mathematical and general accounting principles

English usage, grammar, spelling and punctuation.

Modern office methods, procedures and computer equipment, including Microsoft Office
programs.

District’s customer information software application and ability to train others.
Departmental and District polices and operating procedures; pertinent Federal, State and
local code, laws and regulations.

Ability to:

Review documents related to department operations; observe, identify and problem solve
office operations and procedures; understand, interpret and explain department policies and
procedures; explain operations and problem solve office issues for the public and with staff.
Perform the most complex duties related to the District’s customer service functions.
Understand the organization and operation of the Customer Service department.

Meet and assist the public effectively.

Organize and prioritize work activities.

Interpret and apply administrative, departmental and District policies.

Compile and maintain records and files.



work.

Education, Experience, Licenses and Certifications:

Perform accurate mathematical calculations.
Efficiently operate computers and applicable software and 10 key.
Initiate and maintain effective safety practices.
Communicate clearly and concisely, both orally and in writing.

Establish and maintain effective working relationships with those contacted in the course of

Any combination of experience and training that would provide the required knowledge and
abilities is qualifying. A typical way to obtain the required knowledge and abilities would be:

Required:

e High school diploma or equivalent
o Two semesters of college level accounting courses.
e One to two (1-2) years of responsible experience equivalent to Customer Service
Technician Il or Account Technician Il with San Juan Water District.
o Possession of, or the ability to obtain and maintain, a California Driver’s License with
proof of a satisfactory driving record. Individuals who do not meet this requirement due
to a physical disability will be considered on a case-by-case basis.

Desirable:

Any combination of education and experience which would likely provide the desired
knowledge and abilities is acceptable. A typical way to obtain the knowledge and abilities

would be:

o One to two (1-2) years of business or customer service support experience with a public

agency, preferably in a municipal water district, is desirable.

e Completion of an Associate’s Degree from an accredited college with major course work
in accounting, computer operations, or customer service is desirable.

Physical Capabilities:

The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an

employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable

accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform functions.

Physical Requirements Rarely Occasionally | Frequently Regularly
(0-12%) (12-33%) (34-66%) (67-100%)

Seeing \

Hearing \

Standing/Walking \

Climbing/Stooping/Kneeling \

Lifting/Pulling/Pushing \

Sitting \

Approximate Maximum Weight to Lift 50 Pounds 20 Pounds

Fingering/Grasping/Feeling \

Describe Working Conditions 100 Percent Indoors; frequently sit at a desk for long
periods of time; frequently twist to reach equipment and
perform simple grasping and fine manipulation to write and
use keyboard and other office equipment.




Personnel Committee

-
S
=

qv]
=

O

>
LL]
o

-

(D)

-
o

{

qv)

Q.

(b)
)

(p)

(D)
=

>

-

D
p)
O
[
LL




Field Services History, 1995-2000

Field Services
Manager
Utility locator Dlistrli(but’\;on Le;d Distribution Lead
eaks, Meter Lo
Maintenance Pipeline Crew
Distribution Distribution Demand
Agent Foreman neme
9e Technician
Distribution Distribution
Operator Operator
Field Services
& Technician -
Distribution Distribution Fie Fielc
Operator Operator Operations Operations
Lead Lead
Distribution Operators I, IT, IIT

Distribution Distribution
Operator Operator
Field Operations Pool for
Rotational Assignments

. - 2 Distribution Teams
Operations

anag 14 Staff Total + 1 Temp

Distribution Distribution

Operator Operator (Temp)

Distribution
Operator




)
G
qv]

C

@)
(@)
—

O

=
-
(D)
N
-
-

@)




Current Org Chart

Field Services

Manager
I I
Distribution Distribution
Pump Lead Lead Lead
— Pump Tech |— Dist.Op |— Dist. Op
| Utility 7 v 7
Coordinator Dist. Op Dist. Op
— Dist. Op

—  Dist. Op

sset Management System (CMMS)
Implemented in 2006

WQ Reporting Moved to FS in 2011

Backflow Testing In-House 2007



Org Chart Per Current Operation

Field Servicesi Aleg N énages
VRS ) ity Reporting

ow Testing Program
pprox. 450 BFs 2010

Approx. 900 BFs 2018

s ’ ution Leads 50/50 in Field/Office
Pump Lead | /

+ CMMS Tech Position Reallocated in 2006 with Implementation
.A-Mu-ﬂu-u“ / Of CMMS Program

Pump Tech |
f = « Pump Tech In-Training Position Reallocated in 2015 for
coverage of Pump Station Operations

1 : | « 3 Person On-Call Rotation

R

4
7
7

7/

« Safety and Regulatory Compliance has increased significantly

« Typical Leak in the Road Requires 6 Operators to Repair



(@)
=
4

O

=
—

&

qv]

—

(@)

o

—
al

c
O
e

-
@)
—
S
“
)
N
—i
(@)
(@N




Performance Evaluation

Back Flow Program

Valve Exercising Program

Deadend Flushing Program (All Others)

« Not all Goals Accomplished

Meter Registers

Meter Replacement Program

» Critical Goals Accomplished
Isolation Boundary Valve Status Check > BaCkfIOW Testing
» Valve Exercising

Meter Testing Program

Hydrant Maintenance Program

b R | I
]
L=yi=] w

Leak Repairs (Lateral & Main)

Deadend Flushing Program (problem areas)

E
A

[=)]

[=]

Leak Detection Program [miles)

™ -
R
i
o b

ARV Maintenance

Isclation Boundary Flushing

=]
IC:l
o
[}

=
[=]
[=]

200 300 400 500

M Actual Completed B Annual Goal




Time Allocation

Lead Time, Strategic Planning, and
CMMS Data Input

11% Time Off
« Sick, Holiday, Vacation, Etc.




n
-
3=
n
=
O
-
@
O




-
&
o

2018 FS Operationa






